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12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

78,771 65,527 60,070 46,198 35,728

(1,532,884) (1,275, 155) (1,168,962) (899,013) (695, 267)

28,928 26,754 23,620 18,085 12,794

(562,939) (520, 633) (459, 645) (351,934) (248,971)

28,883 26,715 23,591 18,068 12,791

(562,063) (519,874) (459,081) (351,603) (248,913)

178,975 152,839 114,178 96,035 81,365

(3,482,854) (2,974,247) (2,221,904) (1,868,841) (1,583,363)

46,679 46,277 40,435 40,435 40,435

(908,373) (900, 550) (786,865) (786,865) (786, 865)

2,737,010 2,415,086 2,279,295 1,733,346 1,483,950

(53,262,215)  (46,997,574)  (44,355,081)  (33,730,913)  (28,877,667)

( ) 3.83 3.30 2.82 2.38 2.01

(74.53) (64.22) (54.88) (46.31) (39.11)

( ) 0.62 0.66 0.58 0.45 0.36

(12.07) (12.84) (11.29) (8.76) (7.01)

34,699 (697) 272,005 46,333 13,660

(675,243) (-13,564) (5,293,217) (901, 640) (265,824)

-92,527 -22,720 321,031 24,196 52,152

(-1,800,575) (-442,131)  (-6,247,263) (470,854)  (-1,014,878)

38,782 2,634 30,402 -4,410 13,816

(754,698) (51,258) (591,623) (-85,819) (268, 859)

98,001 116,821 137,913 156,645 91,065

(1,907,099) (2,273,337) (2,683,787) (3,048,312) (1,772,125)

(ROAA) 1.12 1.14 1.88 1.12 0.95

(ROAE)
17.36 21.48 22.54 20.44 20.99
9.34 9.11 8.00 7.89 8.15
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2015 14 21.96
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150 70
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25
2014 12 31 39,015 33,625
5,390 476
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Enterprise Customer Information File ECIF

)
QIS
©)
)
13.33%
13.06%
11.22%
11.42%
35.28%
)
30,008
38,554
2,174
28.12%
24 .32%
)
1.19%
,60.50
) Tier2

Tierl

16.2

0.33

ooooooo
90
481
IC
Tier2
2,737,010 321,924
2,557,527 295,493
1,785,337 180,059
1,299,455 133,145
70.10%
1.72
78,771 13,244 20.21%
3,535 13.35%
4,133 12.01% 28,928
8.13%
19,157 4,205
1.50
15,525 5,496
180.52%
11.21% 0.64
Tierl 9.34% 0.23
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2014 2013
58,259 50,862 7,397
19,157 14,952 4,205
1,279 (1,090) 2,369
3 3 -
(99) 88 (187)
(210) 367 G77)
382 345 37
30,008 26,473 3,535
10,209 4,633 5,576
38,554 34,421 4,133
9,626 7,667 1,959
28,928 26,754 2,174
28,883 26,715 2,168
2014 78,771 13,244 20.21
2014
24.32 1.50
73.96 3.66
2014 2013
2014 2013
73.96 77.62
24.32 22.82
1.72 (0.44)
100. 0% 100. 0%
2014 7,397 14.54 58,259
2.06 10
2.30 14 ( )

)
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2014 2013
(0 ()
1,268,646 79,880 6.30 1,128,800 70,608 6.26
565,889 29,494 5.21 548,717 27,349 4.98
334,135 5,034 1.51 304,775 4,535 1.49
360,092 19,518 5.42 372,596 17,590 4.72
2,528,762 133,926 5.30 2,354,888 120,082 5.10
133,926 120,082
1,684,370 45,911 2.73 1,497,953 37,617 2.51
591,536 27,188 4.60 655,386 29,508 4.50
56,611 2,568 4.54 47,849 2,095 4.38
2,332,517 75,667 3.24 2,201,188 69,220 3.14
75,667 69,220
58,259 50,862
2.06 1.96
2.30 2.16
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2014
8,805 467 9,272
895 1,250 2,145
442 57 499
(678) 2,606 1,928
9,209 4,635 13,844
13,844
5,081 3,213 8,294
(2,935) 615 (2,320)
397 76 473
4,260 2,187 6,447
6,447
7,397
2014 133,926 13,844 11.53
@
2014 9,272 13.13 79,880
() ()
2014
2014 2013
() )
811,303 51,851 6.39 748,788 47,281 6.31
432,880 27,027 6.24 360,320 22,067 6.12
24,463 1,002 4.10 19,692 1,260 6.40
1,268,646 79,880 6.30 1,128,800 70,608 6.26
)
2,145 7.84 29,494
®3)
19,518 1,928 10.96
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75,667 6,447 9.31
€h)
2014 45,911 8,294
22.05 ()
)
2014
2014 2013
(D) (D)
1,286,024 33,537 2.61 1,171,533 29,155 2.49
437,277 3,145 0.72 418,500 2,931 0.70
848,747 30,392 3.58 753,033 26,224 3.48
398,346 12,374 3.11 326,420 8,462 2.59
96,676 597 0.62 84,124 416 0.49
301,670 11,777 3.90 242,296 8,046 3.32
1,684,370 45,911 2.73 1,497,953 37,617 2.51
@
2014
27,188 2,320 7.86
€))
2,568 473
22.58
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2014 19,157 4,205
28.12
2,703 38.16
1,064 46.56
847
259 30.58
234 27.63
112 13.22
2014 2013
20,445 15,762
1,701 1,885
9,787 7,084
1,824 1,590
3,349 2,285
1,134 901
847 787
1,065 804
738 426
(1,288) (810)
19,157 14,952
2014 1,355
1,642
2014 2013
1,279 (1,090)
3 3
(99) 88
(210) 367
382 345
1,355 (287)
2014 30,008 3,535 13.35
30.02 1.82 2014
13,360 1,670 (14.29 )
2014 2013
13,360 11,690

4,084 3,366
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6,361 5,607
6,203 5,810
30,008 26,473
2014 10,209 5,576 120.35
2014 2013
9,981 4,336
(252) (30)
13) 4
207 -
286 323
10,209 4,633
10
2014 9,626 1,959 25.55
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2014 321,924 (13.33 2,737,010
2014
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
% %
1,299,455 1,166,310
(28,025) (24,172)
1,271,430 46.45 1,142,138 47.29
40,316 1.47 67,153 2.78
354,185 12.94 312,643 12.95
589,626 21.54 494,927 20.49
419,415 15.33 293,473 12.15
14,621 0.53 13,074 0.54
13,043 0.48 12,629 0.52
1,281 0.05 1,281 0.05
3,034 0.11 4,015 0.17
30,059 1.10 73,753 3.06
2,737,010 100.00 2,415,086 100.00
@
2014 1,299,455 133,145
11.42
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
Qi (%)
820,139 63.11 761,474 65.29
458,385 35.28 391,372 33.56
20,931 1.61 13,464 1.15
1,299,455 100.00 1,166,310 100.00
@
2014 589,626
94,699 1.05 21.54
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(%) (%)
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4,377 0.74 12,490 2.52
1,082 0.18 1,870 0.38
138,559 23.50 111,948 22.62
111,697 18.94 105,920 21.40
333,911 56.64 262,699 53.08
589,626 100.00 494,927 100.00
®
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
454 1.25 6,315 15.14
14,981 41.27 7,568 18.14
20,861 57.48 27,831 66.72
36,296 100.00 41,714 100.00
()] 10
2,412 0.72 2015 27 -
1,690 4.89 2016 10 24 -
1,460 shibor 0.30 2016 16 -
1,160 4.23 2021 11 -
1,070 shibor 0.20 2018 -
1,050 4.04 2019 22 -
1,050 0.70 2019 23 -
1,040 3.42 2015 -
960 0.65 2015 20 -
10 940 3.42 2018 11 25 -
®)
6,019 2014
4,738 1,281
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2014 2,557,527
295,493 13.06
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
30,040 1.17 - -
1,785,337 69.81 1,605,278 70.97
507,187 19.83 438,604 19.39
88,516 3.46 113,981 5.04
781 0.03 2,465 0.11
9,668 0.38 8,149 0.36
3,829 0.15 2,605 0.12
29,950 1.17 20,949 0.93
89,676 3.51 42,247 1.87
12,543 0.49 27,756 1.21
2,557,527 100.00 2,262,034 100.00
2014 1,785,337 180,059
11.22
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
1,367,857 76.62 1,203,217 74.95
486,562 27.26 434,902 27.09
881,295 49.36 768,315 47.86
345,154 19.33 310,646 19.35
119,794 6.71 104,140 6.49
225,360 12.62 206,506 12.86
72,326 4.05 91,415 5.70
1,785,337 100.00 1,605,278 100.00
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2014 178,975 26,136
() 28,883 ( )2013
8,029
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

46,679 46,277

33,365 32,537

222 (3,830)

12,050 9,199

33,903 29,861

52,756 38,795

178,975 152,839

508 213

179,483 153,052

2014
772,280 19,742
30,686 10,485 25,123
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

131,532 100,846

473,866 469,996

62,459 51,974

104,238 129,361

185 361

772,280 752,538

34,699
255,752
239,264
92,527
193,501
286,028
38,782 Tier

NCD 51,909

13,127
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2014

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
234,451 28.59 240,618 31.60
149,031 18.17 162,310 21.32
125,922 15.35 94,243 12.38
63,537 7.75 67,991 8.93
51,533 6.28 38,375 5.04
47,193 5.75 41,159 5.41
38,684 4.72 25,753 3.38
32,004 3.90 26,973 3.54
23,047 2.81 19,498 2.56
10,374 1.26 13,626 1.79
44,363 5.42 30,928 4.05
820,139 100.00 761,474 100.00
458,385 - 391,372 -
20,931 - 13,464 -
1,299,455 - 1,166,310 -
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
261,847 20.15 250,463 21.47
170,874 13.15 160,803 13.79
239,130 18.40 219,134 18.79
195,254 15.02 174,989 15.00
197,769 15.22 175,022 15.01
80,385 6.19 68,881 5.091
14,535 1.12 12,269 1.05
139,661 10.75 104,749 8.98
1,299,455 100.00 1,166,310 100.00
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69.40
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
397,697 30.60 360,232 30.89
293,787 22.61 265,632 22.78
492,366 37.89 433,976 37.21
115,605 8.90 106,470 9.12
1,299,455 100.00 1,166,310 100.00
10
2014 12 31
) (D)

6,495 0.50 3.05

4,795 0.37 2.25

3,400 0.26 1.60

3,150 0.24 1.48

2,730 0.21 1.28

2,609 0.20 1.23

2,510 0.19 1.18

2,350 0.18 1.10

2,288 0.18 1.08

2,000 0.15 0.94

32,327 2.48 15.19

CBRC
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2014
15,525 5,496 1.19
0.33
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
1,241,912 95.57 1,140,392 97.78
42,018 3.24 15,889 1.36
8,685 0.67 5,768 0.50
4,864 0.37 2,496 0.21
1,976 0.15 1,765 0.15
1,299,455 100.00 1,166,310 100.00
1,283,930 98.81 1,156,281 99.14
15,525 1.19 10,029 0.86
4.08 1.77 1.32
26.68 17.47 6.01
64.04 86.45 46.68
28.77 21.48 7.86
€y
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
4,632 0.36 109 0.01
90 858 0.07 15 0.00
90 3,774 0.29 94 0.01
@
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
11,939 76.90 7,717 76.95
3,586 23.10 2,312 23.05
15,525 100.00 10,029 100.00
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
4,609 29.69 3,435 34.25
3,011 19.40 1,127 11.24
1,519 9.78 1,762 17.57
1,983 12.77 1,236 12.32
1,927 12.41 715 7.13
631 4.07 346 3.45
1,845 11.88 1,408 14.04
15,525 100.00 10,029 100.00
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) D)
5,201 33.50 3,529 35.19
5,092 32.80 3,113 31.04
469 3.02 229 2.28
121 0.78 429 4.28
31 0.20 40 0.40
201 1.29 148 1.48
618 3.98 78 0.78
12 0.08 25 0.25
194 1.25 126 1.25
11,939 76.90 7,717 76.95
3,586 23.10 2,312 23.05
15,525 100.00 10,029 100.00
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11
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) (D)
2,911 18.75 2,317 23.10
6,344 40.86 2,988 29.79
5,590 36.01 4,140 41.29
680 4.38 584 5.82
15,525 100.00 10,029 100.00
12
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
308.49 335.25
308.49 334.35
- 0.90
4.19 4.19
304.30 331.06
13
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
24,172 25,856
10,548 6,719
(567) (2,383)
330 207
(558) (367)
(4,096) (2,240)
(1,804) (3,620)
28,025 24,172
14
@
13,103 97,222 95,668 14,657
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¢))
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
36 29 7
15
@
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2,866 2,627 239
¢))
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
500 448 52
16
2014 13,908
3,957 159
3,135 4,096
2,561
2014
2014
4,096 56,786
2,351 229 342
1,403 56,283
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2014 2013
12,289 3,987 11,600 2,896
8,429 2,333 7,543 4,168
13,243 6,122 11,724 6,773
9,982 4,214 8,574 4,521
8,848 3,715 7,961 4,327
3,900 1,479 3,345 1,317
21,772 16,543 14,713 10,462
308 161 67 (43)
78,771 38,554 65,527 34,421
2014 2013
47,199 23,555 40,686 22,273
26,144 10,227 21,377 9,289
5,231 4,651 3,263 2,712
197 121 201 147
78,771 38,554 65,527 34,421
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(€H)
2014 12 31
@ ()
46,679,095,000 @
W
(@) 39,810,359,500 6,868,735,500
2014 12 31
1.00 46,679,095,000
)
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3) 2014 12 31

2009 12 31 33,434,790, 000 33,434,790,000
(650,641 )

2010 18 6,100,000,0000 39,534,790,0000  6,100,000,000 ~39,534,790,000
(769,347 ) ®

2010 16 900,000,000  40,434,790,000 900,000,000  40,434,790,000
(786,861 )

®

2010 12 31 40,434,790,000 40,434,790,000
(786,861 )

2011 12 31 40,434,790, 000 40,434,790, 000
(786,861 )

2012 12 31 40,434,790, 000 40,434,790, 000
(786,861 )

2013 12 20 -584,200,000 39,850,590,0000  -584,200,000 39,850,590,000
(775,492 )

584.2
®

2013 12 31 39,850,590, 000 39,850,590,000
(775,492 )

2014 14 -40,230,500  39,810,359,500 -40,230,500]  39,810,359,500 ®)

774,710
bota 12 31 of 39,810,359,500 of 39.810,359,500
774,710

2013 12 20 5,842,000,0000  5,842,000,000  5,842,000,000[  5,842,000,000
(113,685 )

2013 12 20 584,200,000,  6,426,200,000 584,200,000  6,426,200,000
(125,054 )

584.2
®

2013 12 31 6,426,200,000 6,426,200,000
(125,054 )

2014 15 442,535,500  6,868,735,500 442,535,500,  6,868,735,500 O)
133,666

2014 12 31 of 6.868,735,500 of 6,868,735,500
133,666
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(1) 2010 18 2010 16
40,434.79 1.00 40,434.79
@ 584.2
(3) 2014 14 40,230,500 2014 15 40,230,500
SSF
O] 402,305,000
40,230,500
SSF
®
2014 12 31 317,940 316,665 1,275
®)
2014 12 31
()

Dongcheng District, 19,250,916,094 41.24
Beijing 100010, PRC
1 Harbour Street, Central, Hong Kong 6,861,086,500 14.70
Marshall Islands 1,584,273,000 3.39
Xicheng District, Beijing, PRC 1,041,260,000 2.23
Xicheng District 2,057,280,034 4.41
Beijing 100033, PRC
16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong 1,572,735,868 3.37
Xicheng District, 954,836,367 2.05
Beijing, 100033, PRC
Hongjing Road, 766,002,403 1.64
Shanghai, PRC, 201103
Hongta Road, Yuxi, Yunnan, China 538,417,850 1.15

(1) 2014 12 31

6,861,086,500
1,584,273,000 1,041,260,000

4,235,553,500
@
®
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2014
2014 28,509,743 10 2,850,974
4,042,246 MOF 2014
10 1.86 8,682,312
30.06
2014 PBOC
2014 12,934,211

2014
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@
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
4.90 4.19 3.10 3.77 4.96
95.35 81.54 60.33 73.36 96.52
3.34 2.72 2.56 2.61 2.33
65.00 52.93 49.82 50.79 45.34
2010 18
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3.87 4.39
75.31 85.43
3.77 2.70
73.36 52.54
2013 12 20
)
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
2.66 2.84 2.84 3.01 3.80 4.96
51.76 55.27 55.27 58.57 73.95 96.52
2.39 2.60 2.64 2.61 2.80 3.72
46.51 50.60 51.37 50.79 54.49 72.39
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
3.71 3.80 3.88 3.80 3.96 4.39
72.20 73.95 75.50 73.95 77.06 85.43
3.39 3.62 3.58 3.60 3.75 3.85
65.97 70.45 69.67 70.06 72.98 74.92
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2007
TANG
Shuangning
60
PBOC
SAFE
PBOC
2003 2007
CBRC
11
18 12
2014 12
GAO Yunlong
56 1994 2014
11 12
2014
ZHAO Huan 2014 2014
51
2001 2011
2011 2014
2010 12
1986
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2014 12 0
MA Teng 2015
56 2010 12 2014 12
2009
11 2010 12
2009 11
2005 2009
1984 2005
2007 12 0
WU Jian
44
PBOC
2010 12 0
Narentuya
59 1983
12 2010 10
2010 12 0
WU Gang
56 1994 2010 10
2011 12 0
WANG Shumin
58
1986
1991 10
1991 11 1994 SAFE
1994 2004 SAFE
SAFE
SAFE 2004
2011
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2012 0
WANG Zhongxin 1986 1993
59
1993 2012
NAO
2013 0
WU Gaolian
62 1985
1992
1992 1997
12 PICC
1997 12 2000
12 2000
12 2003
2003 2008
2008
2012
2015 0
ZHAO Wei
43 2003 2012
2015 0
YANG Jigui
48
CIB
2002 2014
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2011 11 0

ZHANG Xinze
68

1987 2004 PBOC

PBOC

2013 0
QIAO Zhimin
62 1978 1996
1996
2003 PBOC
2003 2007,
CBRC 2007
2012
2013 0
XIE Rong
62
1985 12
1997 12
CPAs 1997 12
2002 10 KPMG Huazhen
2002 10 2012
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2014 0
FOK Oi Ling
Catherine
56
1981 2006
HSBC
2006 2009 HSBC
2010 2012 HSBC
2015 0
XU Hongcai
50 1998 2010 GF
2015 0
FENG Lun
55
NASDAQ
1991 2011
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78 38 2015 0
LI Xin
55
2009

2009 11 0
MU Huijun 2010 2012 11
58

PBOC PBOC
2000

2014 12 0
YIN Lianchen
48 2002

KMV

2009 11 0
WU Junhao
49

2012 11 0
YU Erniu
65
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2013 0
/ XacBank

James Parks STENT
69
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2003 0
CHEN Yu
49

2012 11 0
YE Donghai
51

2012 11 0

MA Ning
43
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ZHAO Huan
51
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MA Teng
56
2003
LI Jie 2003
56
1988 10 2001
1983 1986
2007
ZHANG Huayu 2006
56
1994 11 2001
PBOC
PBOC
MBA
2010 12
LU Hong 2009
51 1994

2009
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2013 0
QIU Huofa 2012 12
54 2001
1987 2001
15
2014 12 2014 0
WU Jian
53 1997 12
1996 10 1997 12 SAFE
1995 10 1996 10
1987 1995
1982
1987
2014 0
YAO Zhongyou 2014
51
2009 11 2014
1984 2009 11
2014 0
CAl Yunge 2014
43 2008 11 2013
2003 2008 11
CBRC
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2014

2013
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KPMG Huazhen 2013
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2014 12 23

2014 12 23

(b)

2014
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2014

2014

2014
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2014 2013

9.90 1.85 9.90 1.66
0.27 0.02 0.24 -
10.17 1.82 10.14 1.66

2014

XBRL

1.25
0.30
0.25
0.02

1.82
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5.1386

19.46

2014 12
IFRS
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31

14

92/380

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

38 59

193

100



130

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ) ( )
133,926 2,606,200 120,082 2,336,796
(75,667) (1,472,480) (69,220) (1,347,021)
4 58,259 1,133,720 50,862 989,775
20,445 397,860 15,762 306,729
(1,288) (25,064) (810) (15,763)
5 19,157 372,795 14,952 290,966
6 1,279 24,889 (1,090) (21,211)
3 58 3 58
7 99) (1,927) 88 1,712
(210) (4,087) 367 7,142
382 7,434 345 6,714
78,771 1,532,884 65,527 1,275,155
8 (30,008) (583,956) (26,473) (515,165)
48,763 948,928 39,054 759,991
11 (10,209) (198,667) (4,633) (90,158)
38,554 750,261 34,421 669,833
12 (9,626) (187,322) (7,667) (149,200)
28,928 562,939 26,754 520,633
4,442 86,441 (4,846) (94,303)
1,032 20,083 57 1,109
28(b) (1,369) (26,641) 1,198 23,313
35(b) (53) (1,031) 56 1,090
4,052 78,852 (3,535) (68,791)
32,980 641,791 23,219 451,842
28,883 562,063 26,715 519,874
45 876 39 759
28,928 562,939 26,754 520,633
32,935 640,915 23,180 451,083
45 876 39 759
32,980 641,791 23,219 451,842
( ) ) ) )
13 0.62 12.07 0.66 12.84

255
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

14 354,185 6,892,440 312,643 6,084,033
15 40,316 784,549 67,153 1,306,797
16 132,733 2,582,984 124,291 2,418,703
17 4,377 85,176 12,490 243,055
18 1,082 21,056 1,870 36,390
19 286,682 5,578,832 169,182 3,292,282
20 14,621 284,525 13,074 254,420
21 1,271,430 24,742,028 1,142,138 22,226,005
22 138,559 2,696,358 111,948 2,178,508
23 111,697 2,173,624 105,920 2,061,203
24 333,911 6,497,908 262,699 5,112,123
26 13,043 253,817 12,629 245,760
27 1,281 24,928 1,281 24,928
28 3,034 59,042 4,015 78,132
29 30,059 584,948 73,753 1,435,233
2,737,010 53,262,215 2,415,086 46,997,574

30,040 584,578 - -

31 507,187 9,869,859 438,604 8,535,234
32 36,744 715,038 50,817 988,899
18 781 15,198 2,465 47,969
33 51,772 1,007,483 63,164 1,229,171
34 1,785,337 34,742,658 1,605,278 31,238,710
35 9,668 188,139 8,149 158,580
36 3,829 74,512 2,605 50,693
37 29,950 582,827 20,949 407,668
38 89,676 1,745,095 42,247 822,127
39 12,543 244,087 27,756 540,132
2,557,527 49,769,475 2,262,034 44,019,182

130 255
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2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

40 46,679 908,373 46,277 900,550

41 33,587 653,603 28,707 558,638

42 12,050 234,493 9,199 179,013

42 33,903 659,752 29,861 581,095

43 52,756 1,026,632 38,795 754,951

178,975 3,482,854 152,839 2,974,247

508 9,886 213 4,145

179,483 3,492,739 153,052 2,978,392

2,737,010 53,262,215 2,415,086 46,997,574

2015 27

130 255
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

14 354,035 6,889,521 312,494 6,081,133
15 40,063 779,626 66,746 1,298,877
16 132,333 2,575,200 124,773 2,428,083
17 4,377 85,176 12,490 243,055
18 1,082 21,056 1,870 36,390
19 286,682 5,578,832 169,182 3,292,282
20 14,474 281,664 12,955 252,104
21 1,270,668 24,727,199 1,141,622 22,215,964
22 138,559 2,696,358 111,948 2,178,508
23 111,697 2,173,624 105,920 2,061,203
24 333,911 6,497,908 262,699 5,112,123
25 2,875 55,948 825 16,055
26 13,028 253,525 12,615 245,488
27 1,281 24,928 1,281 24,928
28 2,942 57,251 3,955 76,964
29 8,274 161,012 57,443 1,117,841
2,716,281 52,858,828 2,398,818 46,680,998

30,000 583,800 - —

31 508,445 9,894,340 442,034 8,601,982
32 21,592 420,180 35,867 697,972
18 781 15,198 2,465 47,969
33 51,767 1,007,386 63,151 1,228,918
34 1,784,273 34,721,953 1,604,365 31,220,943
35 9,601 186,835 8,105 157,723
36 3,742 72,819 2,578 50,168
37 29,747 578,877 20,779 404,359
38 89,676 1,745,095 42,247 822,127
39 8,804 171,326 25,137 489,166
2,538,428 49,397,809 2,246,728 43,721,327

130 255
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

40 46,679 908,373 46,277 900,550

41 33,587 653,603 28,707 558,638

42 12,050 234,493 9,199 179,013

42 33,903 659,752 29,861 581,095

43 51,634 1,004,798 38,046 740,375

177,853 3,461,019 152,090 2,959,671

2,716,281 52,858,828 2,398,818 46,680,998

2015 27

130 255
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2014 1 1 46,277 28,707 9,199 29,861 38,795 152,839 213 153,052
- 4,052 - - 28,883 32,935 45 32,980
40,41 402 828 - - - 1,230 - 1,230
_ _ _ _ - - 250 250
42,43
- . 2,851 - (2,851) - _ _
- - - 4,042 (4,042) - - -
- . - . (8,029) (8,029) - (8,029)
2014 12 31 46,679 33,587 12,050 33,903 52,756 178,975 508 179,483
2013 40,435 20,258 6,560 28,063 18,862 114,178 144 114,322
- (3,535) - - 26,715 23,180 39 23,219
40,41 5,842 11,984 - - - 17,826 - 17,826
_ _ _ _ - - 30 30
42,43
- . 2,639 - (2,639) - _ _
- - - 1,798 (1,798) - - -
- - - - (2,345) (2,345) - (2,345)
2013 12 31 46,277 28,707 9,199 29,861 38,795 152,839 213 153,052
130 255
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2014 1 1
40,41
42,43
2014 12 31
2013
40,41
42,43
2013 12 31
130 255

900,550 558,638 179,013 581,005 754,951 2,974,247 4,145 2,978,392
- 78,852 - - 562,063 640,915 876 641,791
7,823 16,113 - - - 23,936 - 23,936
- - - - - - 4,865 4,865

- - 55,480 - (55,480) - - -

- - - 78,657 (78,657) - - -
- - - —  (156,244)  (156,244) —  (156,244)
908,373 653,603 234,493 659,752 1,026,632 3,482,854 9,886 3,492,739
786,865 394,221 127,658 546,106 367,055 2,221,904 2,802 2,224,706
—  (68,791) - - 510,874 451,083 759 451,842
113,685 233,209 - - — 346,804 - 346,804
- - - - - - 584 584

- - 51,355 - (51,355) - - -

- - - 34,980 (34,989) - - -
- - - - (45,634)  (45,634) - (45,634)
900,550 558,638 179,013 581,005 754,951 2,974,247 4,145 2,978,302
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ) ( )
28,928 562,939 26,754 520,633
10,209 198,667 4,633 90,158
1,941 37,772 1,634 31,798
(558) (10,859) 367) (7,142)
(6)) (58) (6)) (58)
(351) (6,830) 101 1,965
99 1,927 (88) 1,712)
21 409 566 11,014
(1,300) (25,298) 524 10,197
2,568 49,973 2,095 40,769
7 136 6 117
9,626 187,322 7,667 149,200
51,187 996,099 43,522 846,938
(1,857) (36,137) (61,520)  (1,197,179)
(40,112) (780,580) 4,828 93,953
(139,398) (2,712,685) (149,561)  (2,910,457)
(119,242) (2,320,449) 62,298 1,212,319
44,857 872,917 530 10,314
(255,752) (4,976,934) (143,425)  (2,791,051)
68,583 1,334,625 (88,957)  (1,731,103)
(14,073) (273,861) 27,612 537,330
(11,412) (222,078) (11,343) (220,735)
30,040 584,578 - _
180,059 3,503,948 178,337 3,470,438
(8,942) (174,011) (8,700) (169,302)
(4,991) (97,125) 2,257 43,921
239,264 4,656,077 99,206 1,930,549
34,699 675,243 (697) (13,564)
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ) ( )
193,363 3,762,844 246,551 4,797,882
3 58 3 58
135 2,627 18 350
(283,191)  (5,510,897) (266,667)  (5,189,340)
(2,837) (55,208) (2,625) (51,083)
(92,527)  (1,800,575) (22,720) (442,131)
1,230 23,936 17,826 346,894
250 4,865 30 584
50,429 981,348 2,547 49,565
(3,000) (58,380) (13,000) (252,980)
(2,099) (40,847) (2,423) (47,152)
(8,028) (156,225) (2,346) (45,653)
38,782 754,698 2,634 51,258
226 4,398 (309) (6,013)
46(a) (18,820) (366,237) (21,092) (410,450)
116,821 2,273,337 137,913 2,683,787
46(b) 98,001 1,907,099 116,821 2,273,337
133,842 2,604,565 116,345 2,264,074
(64,548)  (1,256,104) (64,041)  (1,246,238)

101/380



1992 18
2013 12
25

2014 12 31

(D)
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IAS 16
IAS 38
IAS 27
IFRS 15

IFRS

IAS 16

2014

IAS 38

A 2010

28
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38

IAS 27

IFRS

IAS 28

IFRS 15
IFRS 15

IFRS 15

IFRS
2014 7 24

IAS 16
IAS 39
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IASB IFRS

IAS 34

IFRS 15

IFRS
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(25)

1ASB 2014 IFRS IAS

IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 27
IAS 32
IAS 36
IAS 39

IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 27
IFRS 10

IAS 32
IAS 32 IAS 32 IAS 32

IAS 36
IAS 36
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0000000
4
2014 2013
5,034 4,535
2,107 1,587
8,582 6,076
4()
51,851 47,281
27,027 22,067
1,002 1,260
8,829 9,927
29,494 27,349
133,926 120,082
213
24,299 26,032
1,359 1,243
31,253 28,130
5,215 4,958
2,284 1,025
7,159 3,504
1,317 2,233
4(b) 2,568 2,095
75,667 69,220
58,259 50,862
(aﬁ 2014 12 31 558 2013 367
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2014 2013
9,787 7,084
3,349 2,285
1,824 1,590
1,701 1,885
1,134 901
1,065 804

847 787
738 426
20,445 15,762
1,042 630
92 73
154 107
1,288 810
19,157 14,952
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2014 2013
318 (794)
897 (411)
1,215 (1,205)
6(a) 64 115
1,279 (1,090)
14 1,758 2013
2014 2013
922 105
(1,032) G7)
@ @
13 42
(99) 88
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2014 2013

10,135 9,092
269 234
1,326 958
541 465
31 33
1,058 908
13,360 11,690
1,354 1,161
206 173
381 300
2,143 1,732
4,084 3,366
6,361 5,607
8(a) 6,203 5,810
30,008 26,473

(as 2014 12 31 9.90 2013 9.90
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2014

- 525 - - 525 37 219 781

353 - - - 353 - - 353

210 - - - 210 - - 210

390 - - - 390 - - 390

370 - - - 370 - - 370

) - 965 - - 965 40 264 1,269
) - 965 - - 965 40 251 1,256
() . - - . - - - -
295 - - - 295 - - 295

295 - - - 295 - - 295

- 675 1,157 - 1,832 40 79 1,951

- 696 1,127 - 1,823 40 79 1,942

- 992 1,711 - 2,703 40 79 2,822

(( ))/ - 95 - - 95 6 35 136
(( ))/ - 961 - - 961 40 255 1,256
() - - - - - - - -
() . - - . - - - -
() - - - - - - - -
1,913 5,874 3,995 - 11,782 283 1,261 13,326
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2013

() - 459 114 474 1,047 36 217 1,300
() - 677 - 520 1,197 36 227 1,460
200 - - - 200 - - 200

200 - - - 200 - - 200

200 - - - 200 - - 200

() - 684 - 577 1,261 36 230 1,527
() - 677 - 520 1,197 36 223 1,456
160 - - - 160 - - 160

160 - - - 160 - - 160

- 663 1,169 - 1,832 36 74 1,042

- 687 1,134 - 1,82 36 74 1,031

- 899 1,285 - 2,184 36 74 2,294

200 - - - 200 - - 200

1,120 4,746 3,702 2,091 11,659 252 1,119 13,030
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) 2014 23
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) 2014 12 31
) 2014 23
2014 12
2014
14
2014 12 23
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2014 12 31
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2014 12 16

130/380

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2014 10 15
2014 10 31 26
CBRC 2014
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3,000,001

3,500,001

4,000,001

5,000,001

5,500,001

6,000,001

6,500,001

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

5,500,000

6,000,000

6,500,000

7,000,000
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2014 2013
2,573 2,580
19,792 18,878
459 191
487 318
23,311 21,967
2014 2013
- 1
1 1
3 2
- 1
1 -
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2014 2013
9,981 4,336
(252) (30)
(13) 4
207 -
286 323
10,209 4,633
2014 2013
10,096 8,316
28(b) (388) (363)
(82) (286)
9,626 7,667
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2014 2013
38,554 34,421
250 25%
9,639 8,606
38 28
655 (118)
289 200
982 110
(913) (762)
- (€Y)
9,708 7,953
(82) (286)
9,626 7,667
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2014
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2014 2013
13(a) 46,646 40,611
28,883 26,715
0.62 0.66
2014 2013
46,277 40,435
369 176
46,646 40,611
5,842 3.98
46,276.79
H  402.31
46,679.10
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
7,312 7,708 7,305 7,700
306,808 280,171 306,678 280,048
35,305 19,691 35,292 19,673
4,760 5,073 4,760 5,073
346,873 304,935 346,730 304,794
354,185 312,643 354,035 312,494
PBOC
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
18.0% 18.0%
5.0% 5.0%
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

23,799 49,851 23,546 49,444

241 124 241 124
24,040 49,975 23,787 49,568
16,310 17,205 16,310 17,205
16,310 17,205 16,310 17,205
40,350 67,180 40,097 66,773

(34) @27) (34) @27)
40,316 67,153 40,063 66,746
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
105,889 104,145 105,489 104,627
21,859 16,226 21,859 16,226
127,748 120,371 127,348 120,853
4,986 3,922 4,986 3,922
4,986 3,922 4,986 3,922
132,734 124,293 132,334 124,775
22 @ @ @ @
132,733 124,291 132,333 124,773
423.8 2013 12 31 180.0
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
17(a) 4,190 12,256
17(b) 187 234
4,377 12,490
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
151 430
30 -
454 6,315
) 3,555 5,511
) 4,190 12,256
4,190 12,256
4,190 12,256
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
15 -
172 234
187 234
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2014 12 31
91,261 331 (278)
17,543 154 (91)
123,616 595 (411)
229 2 @
232,649 1,082 (781)
2013 12 31
73,792 955 (895)
19,411 164 (205)
132,704 751 (1,365)
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225,907 1,870 (2,465)
(b)

2014 2013
12 31 12 31

106 313

943 1,005

968 1,485

2,017 2,803

2012 CBRC
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19
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
240,926 160,075
45,756 9,079
- 28
286,682 169,182
286,682 169,182
(b)
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
21,222 12,324
82,695 23,645
- 28
103,917 35,997
178,007 119,638
4,758 13,547
286,682 169,182
286,682 169,182
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

8,914 7,773 8,914 7,773

4,200 3,679 4,199 3,678

1,299 1,446 1,299 1,446

244 205 98 87

14,657 13,103 14,510 12,984

(36) (29) (36) (29)

14,621 13,074 14,474 12,955
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

820,139 761,474 819,670 761,095
199,167 176,979 199,119 176,934
139,648 104,733 139,648 104,733
95,242 73,132 95,167 73,132
24,328 36,528 24,232 36,449
458,385 391,372 458,166 391,248
20,931 13,464 20,838 13,438
1,299,455 1,166,310 1,298,674 1,165,781

(4,946) (3,357) (4,946) (3,357)

(23,079) (20,815) (23,060) (20,802)

(28,025) (24,172) (28,006) (24,159)
1,271,430 1,142,138 1,270,668 1,141,622

30(a)
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(b)

2014 12 31
234,451 18.04% 55,247
149,031 11.47% 47,454
125,922 9.69% 93,955
63,537 4.89% 20,617
51,533 3.97% 23,718
47,193 3.63% 12,356
38,684 2.98% 13,423
32,004 2.46% 4,641
77,784 5.99% 27,136
820,139 63.12% 298,547
458,385 35.27% 293,388
20,931 1.61% 16,036
1,299,455 100.00% 607,971

(4,946)

(23,079)

(28,025)

1,271,430
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2013 12 31
240,618 20.63% 52,075
162,310 13.92% 54,569
94,243 8.08% 80,563
67,991 5.83% 20,058
41,159 3.53% 10,232
38,375 3.29% 12,307
26,973 2.31% 3,953
25,753 2.21% 8,437
64,052 5.49% 21,919
761,474 65.29% 264,113
391,372 33.56% 263,949
13,464 1.15% 12,384
1,166,310 100.00% 540,446

(3,357)

(20,815)

(24,172)

1,142,138
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2014 12 31
234,231 18.04% 55,188
149,007 11.47% 47,430
125,917 9.70% 93,955
63,534 4.89% 20,617
51,523 3.97% 23,718
47,141 3.63% 12,325
38,658 2.98% 13,416
32,004 2.46% 4,641
77,655 5.98% 27,075
819,670 63.12% 298,365
458,166 35.28% 293,235
20,838 1.60% 15,943
1,298,674 100.00% 607,543

(4,946)

(23,060)

(28,006)

1,270,668
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2013 12 31
240,442 20.62% 52,019
162,289 13.92% 54,548
94,243 8.09% 80,563
67,991 5.83% 20,058
41,116 3.53% 10,218
38,375 3.29% 12,307
26,973 2.31% 3,953
25,713 2.21% 8,404
63,953 5.49% 21,861
761,095 65.29% 263,931
391,248 33.56% 263,867
13,438 1.15% 12,358
1,165,781 100.00% 540,156

(3.357)

(20,802)

(24,159)

1,141,622
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2014 12 31
5,201 (2.156) (5,137) 2,621 1,412
5,092 (1,995) (4,077) 4,008 2,262
2013 12 31
3,529 (1,350) (4,980) 273 471
3,113 (1,376) (3,163) 3,399 429
2014 12 31
5,201 (2,156) (5,132) 2,620 1,412
5,092 (1,995) (4,076) 4,008 2,262
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2013 12 31
3,529 (1,350) (4,976) 270 471
3,113 (1,376) (3,162) 3,398 429
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
397,697 360,232 397,680 360,229
293,787 265,632 293,451 265,396
492,366 433,976 492,060 433,712
115,605 106,470 115,483 106,444
1,299,455 1,166,310 1,298,674 1,165,781
(4,946) (3,357) (4,946) (3,357)
(23,079) (20,815) (23,060) (20,802)
(28,025) (24,172) (28,006) (24,159)
1,271,430 1,142,138 1,270,668 1,141,622
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(D

2014 12 31
7,431 2,710 350 26 10,517
7,382 5,694 1,283 144 14,503
10,925 5,398 1,998 220 18,541
867 516 189 12 1,584
26,605 14,318 3,820 402 45,145
2.05% 1.10% 0.29% 0.03% 3.47%

2013 12 31
3,679 2,051 107 29 5,866
1,816 1,502 647 316 4,281
7,161 1,746 981 560 10,448
393 303 193 71 960
13,049 5,602 1,928 976 21,555
1.12% 0.48% 0.17% 0.08% 1.85%

150/380
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2014 12 31
CC»
C ()
1,283,930 3,586 11,939 1,299,455 1.19%
(20,968) (2,111) (4,946) (28,025)
1,262,962 1,475 6,993 1,271,430
2013 12 31
CC»
C ()
1,156,281 2,312 7,717 1,166,310 0.86%
(19,252) (1,563) (3.357) (24,172)
1,137,029 749 4,360 1,142,138

151/380
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2014 12 31
cC»
C ()
1,283,149 3,586 11,939 1,298,674 1.20%
(20,949) (2,111 (4,946) (28,006)
1,262,200 1,475 6,993 1,270,668
2013 12 31
cC)
C ()
1,155,752 2,312 7,717 1,165,781 0.86%
(19,239) (1,563) (3.357) (24,159)
1,136,513 749 4,360 1,141,622
49(a)
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2014
(19,252) (1,563) (3,357) (24,172)
(1,716) (2,062) (6,770) (10,548)
- - 567 567
- (231) (99) (330)
i - 558 558
- - 1,804 1,804
- 1,745 2,351 4,096
(20,968) (2,111) (4,946) (28,025)
2013
(21,237) (1,132) (3,487) (25,856)
- (1,476) (5.243) (6,719)
1,985 - 398 2,383
- (167) (40) (207)
- - 367 367
- - 3,620 3,620
- 1,212 1,028 2,240
(19,252) (1,563) (3,357) (24,172)
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2014
(19,239) (1,563) (3,357) (24,159)
(1,710) (2,062) (6,770) (10,542)
- - 567 567
- (231) (99) (330)
- . 558 558
- . 1,804 1,804
- 1,745 2,351 4,096
(20,949) (2,111) (4,946) (28,006)
2013
(21,231) (1,132) (3,487) (25,850)
- (1,476) (5.243) (6,719)
1,992 - 398 2,390
- (167) (40) (207)
- - 367 367
- - 3,620 3,620
- 1,212 1,028 2,240
(19,239) (1,563) (3,357) (24,159)
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(9)

2014 12 31
261,847 20.15% 139,184
239,130 18.40% 100,197
197,769 15.22% 115,060
195,254 15.02% 99,622
170,874 13.15% 99,099
80,385 6.19% 48,485
14,535 1.12% 6,324
139,661 10.75% -
1,299,455 100.00% 607,971
2013 12 31

250,463 21.47% 136,564
219,134 18.79% 88,631
175,022 15.01% 98,822
174,989 15.00% 80,078
160,803 13.79% 90,493
68,881 5.91% 39,659
12,269 1.05% 6,198
104,749 8.98% -
1,166,310 100.00% 540,445
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2014 12 31
261,329 20.12% 138,974
239,130 18.41% 100,197
197,769 15.23% 115,060
194,990 15.01% 99,404
170,874 13.16% 99,099
80,386 6.19% 48,485
14,535 1.12% 6,324
139,661 10.76% -
1,298,674 100.00% 607,543
2013 12 31

250,163 21.46% 136,473
219,134 18.80% 88,631
175,022 15.01% 98,822
174,760 14.99% 79,880
160,803 13.79% 90,493
68,881 5.91% 39,659
12,269 1.05% 6,198
104,749 8.99%% -
1,165,781 100.00% 540,156

10
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2014 12 31
4,609 1,717) (4,914)
3,011 (1,286) (3.,304)
1,983 (744) (3,281)
1,927 (501) (3,652)
1,519 (461) (4,201)
2013 12 31
3,435 (1,212) (4,956)
1,762 (775) (3,739)
1,236 (436) (3,006)
1,127 (453) (3,035)
715 (349) (3,018)
2014 12 31
4,609 1,717) (4,906)
3,011 (1,286) (3,304)
1,983 (744) (3,270)
1,927 (501) (3.652)
1,519 (461) (4,201)
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2013 12 31
3,435 (1,212) (4,952)
1,762 (775) (3,739)
1,236 (436) (2,997)
1,127 (453) (3,035)
715 (349) (3,018)
48(b)
W)
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
4,632 109
90 (858) (15)
90 3,774 94

158/380
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2014 2013

12 31 12 31
22(a) 138,249 111,849
22(b) 310 99
138,559 111,948
2,788 1,064
1,240 643
135,771 110,884
138,559 111,948

2014 2013

12 31 12 31

37,938 36,522
() 14,029 6,794
() 84,429 67,497
136,396 110,813
320 -
952 774
581 262
1,853 1,036
() 138,249 111,849
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30
2014 2013

99 99
206 -
305 99

@ @
304 98
6 1
310 99
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
71,509 53,931
20,530 27,481
23(a) 19,045 23,786
111,084 105,198
331 373
288 607
619 980
23(b) 111,703 106,178
®) (258)
111,697 105,920
601 1,097
601 1,039
111,096 104,823
111,697 105,920
112,161 101,804
@
() 30(a)
(c) 2014 12 31 343 2013 1,557
0.32 2013

1.62

161/380
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2013 12 31

162/380

2014 2013

12 31 12 31
24(a) 70,334 37,746
24(b) 263,784 224,953
334,118 262,699
207) -
333,911 262,699

134,715
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3,700

2014 10
3,700
(b)

150

2014

©
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
25(a) 2,700 720
25(b) 105 35
25(c) 70 70
2,875 825
2010 19
90
1,980
700
2009 24
70
70
150
2013
100
70
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(
2014 9,585 415 1,408 4,184 2,729 18,321
6 - 269 863 687 1,825
989 - (989) - - -
22 2) - - - -
72 - (15) - - 57
(75) - - (141) (49) (265)
2014 12 31 10,599 393 673 4,906 3,367 19,938
2014 (1,935) (132) - (2,430) (1,036) (5,533)
(192) 11 - (594) (557) (1,354)
() 5 - - - -
(16) - - - - (16)
13 - - 125 29 167
2014 12 31 (2,135) (138) - (2,899) (1,564) (6,736)
2014 (128) 31) - - - (159)
) 4 - - - -
2014 12 31 (132) @n - - - (159)
2014 12 31 8,332 228 673 2,007 1,803 13,043
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2013 9,219 445 1,129 3,552 2,245 16,590
124 - 506 796 520 1,946

212 - 27) 4 11 -

30 (30) - . i, _

- - - - @ ®

- - - (168) (39) (207)

2013 12 31 9,585 415 1,408 4,184 2,729 18,321
2013 (1,657) (121) - (2,067) 717 (4,562)
Q17 (12) - (518) (354) (1,161)

® 1 - : : -

- - - 155 35 190

2013 12 31 (1,935) (132) - (2,430) (1,036) (5,533)
2013 (128) 31) - - - (159)
2013 12 31 (128) 31) - - - (159)
2013 12 31 7,522 252 1,408 1,754 1,693 12,629
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2014 9,573 415 1,408 4,177 2,729 18,302
6 - 269 862 684 1,821

989 - (989) - - -

22 22) - - - -

72 - (15) - - 57

(75) - - (141) (49) (265)

2014 12 31 10,587 393 673 4,898 3,364 19,915
2014 (1,934) (132) - (2,426) (1,036) (5,528)
(191) (11) - (594) (556) (1,352)

) 5 - - - -

(15) - - - - (15)

13 - - 125 29 167

2014 12 31 (2,132) (138) - (2,895) (1,563) (6,728)
2014 (128) 31) - - - (159)
@ 4 - - - -

2014 12 31 (132) @n - - - (159)
2014 12 31 8,323 228 673 2,003 1,801 13,028
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2013 9,207 445 1,129 3,546 2,245 16,572
124 - 506 795 520 1,945

212 - 27) 4 11 -

30 (30) - - - -

- - - - @ ®

- - - (168) (39) (207)

2013 12 31 9,573 415 1,408 4,177 2,729 18,302
2013 (1,657) (121) - (2,064) 717) (4,559)
(276) 12) - (517) (354) (1,159)

® 1 - : : -

- - - 155 35 190

2013 12 31 (1,934) (132) - (2,426) (1,036) (5,528)
2013 (128) 31) - - - (159)
2013 12 31 (128) (31) - - - (159)
2013 12 31 7,511 252 1,408 1,751 1,693 12,615

2014 12 31 182 2013 12 31 1170
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2014 2013

12 31 12 31
50 32 119
10-50 8,290 7,391
10 10 12
8,332 7,522

2014 2013

12 31 12 31
50 31 119
10-50 8,282 7,380
10 10 12
8,323 7,511

2014 2013

12 31 12 31
10-50 228 252
228 252
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31

6,019 6,019

(4,738) (4,738)

1,281 1,281

PBOC 1999 18

CIB
1999 18

CGU
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2014

2014 12 31

2013

2013 12 31
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
3,034 4,015 2,942 3,955
3,034 4,015 2,942 3,955
(
(¢ )) ( )))
(
1,071 1,394 1,550 4,015
413 300 (325) 388
- - (1,369) (1,369)
1,484 1,694 (144) 3,034
(¢ )) (¢ ))) (¢
(
1,001 1,232 221 2,454
70 162 131 363
- - 1,198 1,198
1,071 1,394 1,550 4,015
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2014

2014 12 31

2013

2013 12 31

)

o

2014 12 31

2,700
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2013
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(¢ h)) )))
(
1,022 1,383 1,550 3,955
387 294 (325) 356
- - (1,369) (1,369)
1,409 1,677 (144) 2,942
(¢ ) )
(
983 1,226 221 2,430
39 157 131 327
- - 1,198 1,198
1,022 1,383 1,550 3,955
10,800 2013 12 31 8,182
12 31 2,046
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
21,490 15,336 - -
2,083 2,179 2,081 2,179
1,798 1,370 1,798 1,370
1,574 51,274 1,574 51,274
1,452 1,199 1,447 1,198
804 639 799 636
436 1,301 153 331
304 331 304 331
118 124 118 124
30,059 73,753 8,274 57,443
@
39(a)
30
@
2014
12 31 66,237 2013 12 31
73,102
()
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31

32

2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
272,345 281,199 272,568 281,397
200,907 140,176 201,942 143,408
473,252 421,375 474,510 424,805
33,935 17,229 33,935 17,229
33,935 17,229 33,935 17,229
507,187 438,604 508,445 442,034
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
27,313 40,567 12,161 25,617
1,800 265 1,800 265
29,113 40,832 13,961 25,882
7,631 9,985 7,631 9,985
7,631 9,985 7,631 9,985
36,744 50,817 21,592 35,867

173/380
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
48,111 63,161 48,106 63,148
3,661 3 3,661 3
51,772 63,164 51,767 63,151
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
2,099 4,926 2,094 4,913
49,673 58,238 49,673 58,238
51,772 63,164 51,767 63,151
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(

443,484 394,437 443,109 394,122
119,123 103,148 119,029 103,062
562,607 497,585 562,138 497,184
616,272 511,327 615,948 511,153
128,721 126,347 128,476 126,158
744,993 637,674 744,424 637,311
207,419 207,803 207,393 207,654
21,663 23,180 21,663 23,180
10,851 11,326 10,851 11,326
10,022 10,021 10,022 10,021
249,955 252,330 249,929 252,181
72,326 91,415 72,326 91,415
1,629,881 1,479,004 1,628,817 1,478,091
59,766 47,356 59,766 47,356
95,690 78,918 95,690 78,918
155,456 126,274 155,456 126,274
1,785,337 1,605,278 1,784,273 1,604,365

175/380



35

@

(b)

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
9,175 7,835 9,108 7,791
35(a) 179 68 179 68
35(b) 314 246 314 246
9,668 8,149 9,601 8,105
SRB
SRB
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SRB

)

12 31

)

SRB

SRB
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
(
314 246
2014 2013
(
246 281
19 21
12 12
53 (56)
(16) 12)
314 246
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
4.30% 5.00%
6.00% 6.00%
19.17 19.98
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2014 12 31
(59) 83
69 (49)
2013 12 31
42) 59
47 (34)
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36

37

2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
1,970 898 1,927 856
1,723 1,601 1,717 1,599
136 106 98 123
3,829 2,605 3,742 2,578
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(
25,639 17,688 25,629 17,681
1,704 1,235 1,704 1,235
2,607 2,026 2,414 1,863
29,950 20,949 29,747 20,779
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Tier 2

@

2019

2027

( ) 2009 13 10 30
2014 17
() 2012 15 67

() 2014 12 31
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
(
38(a) 6,700 9,700
38(b) 30,000 30,000
38(c) 16,200 -
38(d) 32,591 -
38(e) 4,185 2,547
89,676 42,247
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
(
) - 3,000
) 6,700 6,700
6,700 9,700
3.75
5.25 2022
6,556 2013 12 31 8,821
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2017

2017

() 2012 28
() 2012 28

0.95
() 2014 12 31

(c) Tier 2
( ) 2014 10
2019
() 2014 12 31

(D
2014 12 31

©
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
(
() 20,000 20,000
() 10,000 10,000
30,000 30,000
200 4.20
100 PBOC
29,602 2013 12 31 28,385
Tier 2 162 6.20
10
Tier 2 16,835

181/380
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39
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 3 12 31
(
2,719 2,299 - -
39(a) 2,252 19,196 2,252 19,196
2,007 2,384 2,007 2,384
787 1,314 787 1,314
39(b) 424 326 424 326
297 295 297 295
28 27 28 27
4,029 1,915 3,009 1,595
12,543 27,756 8,804 25,137
@)
29(a)
()
2014 12 31
17 2013 12 31 17
40
2014 2013
A 39,810 39,851
H ) 6,869 6,426
46,679 46,277
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3.98

402,305,000
402

828
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2012 2012
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31

33,365 32,537

219 (3.886)

3 56

33,587 28,707

50

10

MOF
1.5
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43
@ 2015 27 2014 12 31

2,851 10%

4,042

8,682 10 1.86 ( )

(b) 2014 27 2013 12 31

2,639 10%

1,798

8,029 (10 1.72 ( ))
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@
2014 12 31
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( ) ( )
299,701 299,701 211,549 211,549
®
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
624,457 2013 12 31 266,682
(c) 2014 12 31
2014 900
2013 12 31 389
2014
2014 12 31 401,043
2013 12 31 369,784
45
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Tier Tier
Tier
CBRC
2013 CBRC
CBRC 2018
8.50% 9.50%
11.50% Tier Tier
Tier Tier
7.50% 8.50% 10.50%
0TC
CAV
GAAP
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Tier 1

Tier 1

Tier 1
Tier
Tierl
Tier 2

Tier 2

Tier 1

Tier 1
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2014 2013

12 31 12 31
179,356 153,037
46,679 46,277
33,587 28,707
12,050 9,199
33,903 29,861
52,756 38,795
381 198
(2,085) (1,920)
(1,281) (1,281)
(804) (639)
177,271 151,117
10 4
177,281 151,121
35,438 24,230
22,900 9,700
12,500 14,505
38 25
212,719 175,351
1,898,231 1,658,861
9.34% 9.11%
9.34% 9.11%
11.21% 10.57%
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2014 2013

12 31 12 31
98,001 116,821
116,821 137,913
(18,820) (21,092)

2014 2013

12 31 12 31
7,312 7,708
35,306 19,691
29,616 31,979
25,767 57,443
98,001 116,821
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(@

2007 29
2,000

2003 12 16

CIC

CIC

CIC
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CIC

CIC

828,209

2014 2013

5,913 2,715

(6,350) (7,223)



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Ogoooood
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
16,887 15,530
22,133 21,235
223 5,372
2,721 2,431
2,087 1,611
1,500 1,215
6,037 5,750
16,027 21,611
37,234 38,728
1,737
118,609 107,395
21,263 8,766
23,576 21,527
19,803 18,654
1,226 1,051
30 396
2014 12 31 4 Tier 2
(b)
47e)(C )
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()
(
47(b))

2014 12 31
21 8 29
1) (196) (889) (1,096)

2014 12 31
790 1 791
202 202
900 900
9 15 24
80,652 80,652
28 28
81,653 944 82,597
10,171 364 10,535
21 31,148 17,032 48,201
24 364 388
45 45
21 41,388 17,760 59,169

2014 12 31
180 180

2014 12 31 H Tier 2
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(
47(h))

2013 12 31
15 188 203
@ (215) (868) (1,084)

2013 12 31
205 205
222 166 388
900 900
21 21
4,912 4,912
5,134 1,292 6,426
4,303 346 4,649
1 8,420 18,296 26,717
1 1 24 411 437
570 570
1 2 13,317 19,053 32,373

2013 12 31
180 180

2013 12 31 H 35
2014 12 31 180 2013 180
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622
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
23,454 25,707
1,115 981
619 539
78 32 161
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
3,712 8,055
8,892 17,873
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2014 12 31
26,482 16,830 14,947 58,259
14,994 (4,515) (10,479)

41,476 12,315 4,468 58,259
5,621 13,516 20 19,157
258 1,021 1,279

3 3

12 (111) (99)
44) 1 (167) (210)
134 54 194 382
47,199 26,144 5,231 197 78,771
(16,356) (12,938) (638) (76) (30,008)
30,843 13,206 4,593 121 48,763
(7,288) (2,979) 58 (10,209)
23,555 10,227 4,651 121 38,554

1,727,980 542,756 461,653 306 2,732,695

1,948,717 432,748 175,914 120 2,557,499
(1,039) (883) (19) (1,941)

1,518 1,291 28 2,837
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2013 12 31
22,641 15,992 12,229 50,862
12,706 (4,428) (8,278)

35,347 11,564 3,951 50,862

4,965 9,885 102 14,952
172) (918) (1,090)

3 3

42 46 88

234 52 81 367

98 48 1 198 345

40,686 21,377 3,263 201 65,527
(15,837) (10,005) 77) (54) (26,473)

24,849 11,372 2,686 147 39,054
(2,576) (2,083) 26 (4,633)

22,273 9,289 2,712 147 34,421

1,568,595 505,438 335,658 99 2,409,790

1,711,960 422,881 127,111 55 2,262,007
(965) (651) (18) (1,634)

1,557 1,049 28 2,634
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
2,732,695 2,409,790
27 1,281 1,281
28 3,034 4,015
2,737,010 2,415,086
2,557,499 2,262,007
39 28 27
2,557,527 2,262,034
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28
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2014
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2013
12 31

()
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12,289 13,243 21,772 9,982 8,429 8,848 3,900 308 78,771

11,600 11,724 14,713 8,574 7,543 7,961 3,345 67 65,527
®

2,918 1,066 5,130 1,327 1,285 1,156 1,059 24 13,965

3,037 912 4,941 1,173 1,230 1,095 988 26 13,402
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2014 12 31
11,939 16 2 702
(4,946) (16) ©) (168)
6,993 534
3,586 582
(2,111) (46)
1,475 536
25,674 645 200
1,850 124
2,138
29,662 769 200
(3.677)
25,985 769 200
1,254,268 172,299 286,682 588,556 41,064
(17,291) (19) (212) (848)
1,236,977 172,280 286,682 588,344 40,216
1,271,430 173,049 286,682 588,544 41,286
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2013 12 31
7,717 16 2 1,492
(3,357) (16) ©) (215)
4,360 1,277
2,312 363
(1,563) (31)
749 332
12,316
12,316
(1,163)
11,153
1,143,965 191,457 169,182 493,327 84,069
(18,089) (13) (270) (644)
1,125,876 191,444 169,182 493,057 83,425
1,142,138 191,444 169,182 493,057 85,034
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
16 16
(16) (16)
AAA 769
769
AAA 225,412 225,615
BBB 36,124 23,602
197,426 111,409
458,962 360,626
459,731 360,626
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AAA

AA

2014 2013
12 31 12 31
1 1
@ @
125 42
AA* 1,196 677
At 1,000 1,241
558 482
2,879 2,442
55,800 60,200
AA* 45,766 41,102
At 114,819 99,128
1,992 2,378
32,880 24,775
251,257 227,583
254,136 230,025
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100
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2014 12 31
)
.51% 354,185 16,365 337,820
.16% 40,316 39,401 915
.70% 132,733 46,972 76,482 9,279
.56% 286,682 188,139 98,543
.30% 1,271,430 877,913 377,758 12,933 2,826
.21% 588,544 340 102,690 219,754 204,444 61,316
63,120 38,692 23,658 715 55
.30% 2,737,010 55,397 1,616,593 774,167 226,711 64,142
.54% 30,040 30,000 40
.91% 507,187 505,885 1,302
.11% 36,744 21 19,853 16,870
.83% 51,772 51,051 721
J73% 1,785,337 2,768 1,096,625 427,489 253,412 5,043
.54% 89,676 28,452 17,746 36,778 6,700
56,771 53,738 2,674 352 7
.24% 2,557,527 56,527 1,734,540 464,520 290,197 11,743
.06% 179,483 (1,130) (117,947) 309,647 (63,486) 52,399
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2013 12 31
.49% 312,643 15,929 296,714
.40% 67,153 65,146 2,007
.79% 124,291 57,444 61,253 5,594
-98% 169,182 149,983 19,199
.26% 1,142,138 743,882 372,231 22,667 3,358
.98% 493,057 159 35,236 151,929 227,050 78,683
106,622 37,172 33,528 17,792 18,130
-10% 2,415,086 53,260 1,381,933 624,411 273,441 82,041
. 74% 438,604 435,125 3,479
J4T% 50,817 21 36,976 13,820
.00% 63,164 3 56,257 6,904
.51% 1,605,278 2,673 1,035,635 360,563 203,898 2,509
-38% 42,247 5,547 30,000 6,700
61,924 40,263 19,115 1,571 975
.14% 2,262,034 42,960 1,583,108 391,884 234,873 9,209
-96% 153,052 10,300 (201,175) 232,527 38,568 72,832
2014 12 31 34,425

oOoOooodn

2013 12
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2014 12 31
100 1,928 2013 12
31 2,483 4,749 2013 12 31 5,253
100
1,929 2013 12 31 2,488 4,905
2013 12 31 5,428

100 12
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2014 12 31

( ) ( ) ( )

348,828 4,566 791 354,185
20,115 11,151 9,050 40,316
123,401 8,555 777 132,733
286,682 286,682
1,219,590 48,080 3,760 1,271,430
585,597 2,627 320 588,544
62,012 1,025 83 63,120
2,646,225 76,004 14,781 2,737,010
30,040 30,040
506,453 694 40 507,187
18,616 15,762 2,366 36,744
51,772 51,772
1,691,760 77,163 16,414 1,785,337
86,102 1,491 2,083 89,676
54,331 1,464 976 56,771
2,439,074 96,574 21,879 2,557,527
207,151 (20,570) (7,098) 179,483
739,355 30,599 2,326 772,280
(37,297) 28,223 8,833 (241)
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2013 12 31
308,533 3,558 552 312,643
48,978 16,322 1,853 67,153
119,547 2,398 2,346 124,291
169,154 28 169,182
1,086,469 52,816 2,853 1,142,138
490,615 2,317 125 493,057
97,555 392 8,675 106,622
2,320,851 77,803 16,432 2,415,086
436,488 2,003 23 438,604
29,402 20,676 739 50,817
63,164 63,164
1,538,031 58,043 9,204 1,605,278
40,551 1,271 425 42,247
54,285 7,639 61,924
2,161,921 89,722 10,391 2,262,034
158,930 (11,919) 6,041 153,052
707,751 41,819 2,968 752,538
(31,277) 21,862 8,490 (925)

(

(

)

)
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2014 12 31 100
11 2013 12 31 30
100
11 2013 12 31 30

100

100 12
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2014 12 31

311,568 42,617 354,185
24,514 4,730 9,200 1,165 707 40,316

769 19,250 26,953 76,482 9,279 132,733

152,212 35,927 98,543 286,682

23,666 143,832 63,061 123,887 410,093 296,564 210,327 1,271,430
310 213 9,390 85,093 217,751 213,619 62,168 588,544
21,845 114 2,832 9,438 13,181 13,871 1,839 63,120
357,389 212,059 251,475 290,498 817,215 534,040 274,334 2,737,010
30,000 40 30,040

256,489 118,557 74,320 48,754 9,067 507,187

21 8,977 10,876 16,870 36,744

3 50,001 1,047 721 51,772

678,683 193,386 208,174 444,139 255,912 5,043 1,785,337

7,970 10,482 17,746 46,778 6,700 89,676

15,174 18,812 4,172 10,667 7,791 155 56,771

950,370 427,703 309,071 538,937 319,548 11,898 2,557,527

357,389 (738,311)  (176,228)  (18,573) 278,278 214,492 262,436 179,483
28,875 38,488 123,256 41,399 631 232,649
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2013 12 31
285,244 27,399 312,643
17,647 13,217 23,855 5,807 6,627 67,153
32,944 24,500 61,253 5,594 124,291
66,831 83,152 19,199 169,182
10,841 105,621 68,032 122,312 419,768 226,560 189,004 1,142,138
99 4,211 23,616 146,801 237,363 80,967 493,057
21,588 31 5,254 22,022 28,150 29,509 68 106,622
317,772 150,698 190,489 299,457 680,978 505,653 270,039 2,415,086
92,554 172,259 74,867 91,034 7,890 438,604
21 24,995 11,981 13,820 50,817
3 3,523 52,734 6,904 63,164
630,456 187,239 194,660 360,563 229,351 3,009 1,605,278
3,000 2,547 30,000 6,700 42,247
9,207 22,552 12,658 9,256 8,100 151 61,924
732,241 410,568 349,900 484,124 275,341 9,860 2,262,034
317,772 (581,543) (220,079) (50,443) 196,854 230,312 260,179 153,052
55,588 38,945 79,310 49,857 2,207 225,907
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2014 12 31
30,040 30,305 30,264 4
507,187 513,315 256,889 119,536 75,578 51,028 10,284
36,744 37,582 21 9,048 11,022 17,491
51,772 51,966 3 50,059 1,119 785
1,785,337 1,831,940 678,749 194,637 210,454 453,406 288,399 6,295
89,676 101,298 7,996 10,514 20,360 54,673 7,755
26,040 26,111 10,329 14,443 966 365 8
2,526,796 2,592,517 945,991 425,983 309,653 543,476 353,364 14,050
47 6 ®) 23 21
143,890 27 28,959 35,442 77,489 1,973
(143,436) (14)  (28,361)  (35,357)  (77,732) (1,972)
454 13 598 85 (243) 1
131,532 106,612 8,147 4,969 3,935 5,649 2,220
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2013 12 31
438,604 447,004 92,608 173,367 76,138 95,996 8,895
50,817 51,620 21 25,039 12,102 14,458
63,164 64,294 3 3,654 53,411 7,226
1,605,278 1,656,286 630,859 187,681 195,777 382,786 255,291 3,892
42,247 50,465 4,347 2,899 35,112 8,107
38,510 38,925 8,599 18,141 9,460 1,650 1,075
2,238,620 2,308,594 732,090 407,882 351,235 505,015 300,373 11,999
111,796 90,547 3,390 5,372 8,055 3,142 1,290
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2014 12 31
4,190 4,190
15 172 187
751 751
301 30 331
138,249 138,249
6 6
6 143,506 202 143,714
155,456 155,456
503 503
257 21 278
760 155,477 156,237
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2013 12 31
12,256 12,256
234 234
915 915
879 76 955
111,849 111,849
1 1
1 125,899 310 126,210
126,274 126,274
1,570 1,570
809 86 895
2,379 126,360 128,739

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
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31
234 76 310 (126,274) (86) (126,360)
11 (25) 14) 53 31 84
4 10 14 (155,448) (155,448)
an 1) (108) 126,213 34 126,247
172 30 202 (155,456) @1 (155,477)
10 15) 5) (8) 31 23
31
369 474 843 (42,617) (569) (43,186)
(20) (339) (359) (1,053) 449 (604)
3 3 6 (124,509) (124,509)
(118) (62) (180) 41,905 34 41,939
234 76 310 (126,274) (86) (126,360)
(19) (336) (355) (1,748) 449 (1,299)
2013 12 31
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2013
12 31

88,913

61,690

88,913

61,690
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
7,869 9,994
47,944 27,721
75,719 63,131
131,532 100,846
473,866 469,996
62,459 51,974
104,238 129,361
185 361
772,280 752,538
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
325,387 319,225
CBRC
150
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1,984 1,712 1,962 1,712
1,852 1,571 1,850 1,571
1,755 1,510 1,753 1,510
2,842 2,776 2,838 2,776
3,041 3,126 3,035 3,126
11,474 10,695 11,438 10,695
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31
( )
496 1,194
740 614
1,236 1,808
MOF PBOC
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
( )
8,230 8,245
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2013
12 31

1,350

3,850

402
39(b)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Sor Pe i hdad 31 Decaimder 2074
{Erpozgmae] In millions of Fanminkl, unkes. cnewis) staledh

Mote 2044 2013
Inferast incoms 133,626 120,082
Interest expersa (FH.E6T) (55,220}
NOtIMOmatineome. s R S0002
Fes and commizsion noome 20,445 16,782
Fess and commission aXpenta (1,285) (=10}
[ Mt fne wnd cRmmBsion OB e esramsasasees = . e aEe2
Met tracling gansflosses) & 1,278 {1,090}
Diviciend income 2 3
Met loeses) gains afisng from investment -securites 7 o0y a2
Met Foreign exchange (losses)gaing (210) 267
Cnher operating noome 382 2is
Oparating income 8,771 65,527
Operating expenses g (30,008) {28,473}
Operating profit before impairment 43,763 38,054
Impaimnent losses on assels 11 (H0,208) {4,633}
Profit befora tax 38,654 a4 424
Income fax 12 (&.628) (7 BET)
Met profit 28923 28,754
Other comprehensive income for year
tefms that may be recitsfied suvzeguently to proft of |ees:
= Avallable-for-sale financel assels
- Change in fair value recognissd in the Capital Feserve 4,442 14,248}
- Reclassified 1o the profit or loss upon disposal 1,032 &7
- Related income ta effact 28 (1,389 1,408
ftems that will not be redassified o profit or loss:

- Remeasurement of supplementary retrement benefits 35 {59) =]
_Other comprehensive income, neteftax e (2,595)
Total comprehansive income 32,880 23219

Met profit attributable te:

Equity shareholders of the Bank 28,883 28,718

MNon-contraling interests 45 3
28928 26,754

Total comprehanshie income attributable to:

Equty sharehciders of the Bank 32,835 23180

Mon-controling inerests 45 38
32,880 23218

Basic and dhuted esrnings per share [iIn AMB) 13 Q.82 0eg

The notes on pages 130 1o 255 form part of thess francial statemants.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Bz a3 December 2004
Expremsid In millors of Fenmindl, ek, olharwie stabed)

Hodey [Bvuuy FIOZ

31 Decembar 31 December

Hate 2014 2043
Assats
Cagh and deposits with the cenird bark 14 354,185 312,643
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 15 40,318 &7,153
Placements with benks and other fingncal nsitusons 18 132,733 124,291
Firancial assets af far value through profit or loss i7 4,377 12450
Positive far value of derdvafives 18 1,062 1,870
Firancial assets hedd under resale agresments 19 265,682 168,182
Interests recevaie 20 14621 13,074
Leans and advanoces to customers 2 1,271,430 1,142,138
Aovalale-Tor-sals financis acsets 22 138,658 141,048
Hedd-to-maturity nvestments 23 111,697 105,920
Debt securities dassilied a5 recevables 24 SF01 282,650
Fxed assals 26 13043 12620
Goodwil 2 1,281 1.281
Defermed tax assets 28 3034 4,015
Crher ansets 0 20,050 73,753
Total assots 3T 0. 2.415,088
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Dwe 1o the central Dank 30,040 -
Deposts fram Danks and oiher inandal netitubions | 507 157 438,604
Ptacements from banks and other finencial institulions a2 26,744 60,817
Megativs fair valie of damvatives 18 781 2.485
Financial assels sold under repurchase agreameants 33 B1772 B3 164
Deposits from customers 24 1,785,337 1,605,278
Accrued staff costs a5 0,868 8,149
Tames payable 36 3820 2,805
Interasts payabla ar 29,950 20,049
Debts securities. issued 23 89,678 42,247
Chhvar lizkilities e 12543 27,758
Total liabilities 2657507 2,062,004

The nodes on pages 130 1o 255 formn part of these Enarcal slalemanis.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Fosition

da sl 31 Dacember 7014
{Eprezgend in millors of Fenminky, unkes. oleewin slaked)

21 December 31 December

Mate 2014 2013
Equity
Share capital 40 46,878 48277
Copltal reserva 41 33,587 28707
Surplus resenve 4z 12,060 8,159
Gersral reserve 42 33003 28 581
Retained samings 43 52,755 38,795
Total equity attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank 178,975 152,839
Mon-controling irtérssts £08 213
B oo i .. 153082
Total liabilities and equity 2350 2,416,088

Approved and authorised for Bsue by the board of directors on 27 March 2045,

Tang Shuangning Zhao Huan e Rong
Chaiman of the Board Preasident, Independent MNan-executive
of Direciors, Executive Direcicn Dector

Mon-executive Director

The notes on pages 130 1o 286 form part of these fnencial statements,
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Statement of Financial Position

Bz a3 December 2004
Expremsid In millors of Fenmindl, ek, olharwie stabed)

Hodey [Bvuuy FIOZ

31 Decembar 31 December

Hate 2014 2043
Assats
Cazh and deposits with the cenird bark 14 254,035 312,484
Depesity with banke and other financal nsttutions 15 'dl:},ﬂﬁ‘a‘ 6B, 748
Placements with benks and other fingncal nsitusons 18 132333 124,773
Firancial assets af far value through profit or loss i7 4,377 12450
Positive far value of derdvafives 18 1,062 1870
Firancial assets hedd under resale agresments 19 265,682 168,182
Intenests receivaiie 20 14,474 12,985
Leans and advances to customers 21 1,270,868 1,141,822
Aovalale-Tor-sals financis acsets 22 133,658 141,048
Hedd-to-maturity nvestments 23 111,697 105,920
Debt securities dassilied a5 recevables 24 SE01 282,650
Iwestments in subsidiaries 25 2878 825
Fxecl assets 26 13,088 12615
Gaodwill & 1.281 1,2
Deferred tax assats 28 2R 3965
Ciher sssels 28 8,274 57443
Total assets 2,718,281 2,308,818
Liabilities and equity
Linbilities
Dwe 10 the central bank 30,000 -
Deposts from banks and other finanda institutons # E0a.445 442,034
Placements from banks and other financal nsttulions 32 21582 35,867
Maegathe fair value of defvatives 18 781 2485
Financial assets sold under repurchass agresments 23 1,767 B3,161
Deposits from customers 24 1,784,273 1,804 365
Aocrued stall costs 35 0601 8108
Tanes payabla 28 3,742 2578
IMerests payable aF 29,747 20,779
Debts securities maped =8 BOETE 42,247
Othver liadsilities o) 8504 25137
Total liabilities 2,533,478 2,246,728

The noles on pagss 130 10 255 form pan of these Snandial siatements,
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Statement of Financial Position
da al 31 Dacember 2014
{Erpeed in milons of Fecmmingy, ik olteewisn staked)

21 December 31 December

Meds 2014 2013

Equity
Share capital 40 46,878 48277
Capital resorve 41 33687 28,707
Surplus reserve 4z 12.050 8,199
Gersral reserve 42 33003 28 581
Ratained samings 43 51,834 38,048
Total equity 177,863 152000
Total liabilities and equity 2716281 258808

Approved and authonsad for ssua by the board of dreciors on 27 March 2015

Tang Shuangning Zhao Huan He Rong
Chairman of the Board Presidant, Independent. Non-executive
of Direciors, Executive Director Director

Mon-executive Director

The notes on pages 130 10 255 form part of these fnancal siatements
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Ior the e anded 31 Dedesber 204
Expregsed In millkors. of Fenminkl, wnkes clharwise dabed)

Hodey [Bvuuy FIOZ

Afibutable ko equity shambolders of the Bark Har=
Crers Copldd  Supls  CGereml  Relainad cofiioling
Mote  Coplal  reens  meens  mee  eemigs Subloll  inkerests Tolad

Baleroe &t 1 Jereery X014 ST W 4190 O eSS0 s
(harges n aquby for e war,
Tt conpehensie roome - 4 - - Ban  ums & no
Charges in shem caplal
- b ol Hestees 4,41 # & - - - 1@ - 13
= (thange n non-contrfing riseds

ol subsdinis - - - - - - 20 =0
Aoproprision of profl: 4245
- Bppeopiation b surphss resene - - - B - - -
- Bppeogiaticn bo Qeteeal miere = = =42 e = = =
- G dhicknchs - - - S - RA
Batance at 31 Decombar 2014 4679 AT 2080 A0 SAWmE 1A 508 fmaR
Balarce &t 1 Jervery 013 a% N8 BRE0 BB gE2 114108 e
Changes In aquly for the ywar,
Tetal oonmesthenshe Foome 5 A5 * - BN N B nMm
(hanges i sham caplak
- I of Heshars &), 41 Sag 11,5684 - - - 17 % - 185
= Mgrvoontmling lemss of

e subsidiares - - - - - - K k1]
Aepropration of piofl £ 43
= ApTEBlion ¥ SUhE racenve - - 264 . 2AH . - -
- Bppivpuition 1o qenel saene - - - T = = o
- Cash dividerits . = = - P RMR - [y
Balancs a1 31 December 2013 £ BN T I - B« R My fRifE2

The noles on pages 130 10 265 fom part of these Bnancial stalements.
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3
é Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
S
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2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities .
Mat profit 289249 26,754
Adijustments for
Impaimrent lagsas on assats 10,209 4833
Depraciation and amortisation 1.841 1634
Urnwinling of discount (558) (=87}
Cividend income 3 (3
Unrealised foreign exchangs {gainsilosses {351) 101
Mt lossesgaing) on disposal of investment secunties o B8
Nat losses on disposal of tradng secunties 21 £66
Renaluation (ganshlosses on fnandsd instruments &t _
fair value through proft or loss {1.200) £2d
Inferest sxpenss on debi securites issusd 2,608 2,005
Mat logses on deposal of fived assats T B
Income ta 62 7BAT
S —— . .
Changes in opsrating assels
Net increase n daposits with the central bank,
banks and other finanda nstiutions {1,867} a1 520)
MNat (increaseldecreass in placements with banks _
and other finandis institutions {40.112) 4,828
MNet increzze n loans and advanoes 10 cusiomers (130,358) {145 581}
Met [nereaseldecrease in financisl assets held Under o
resale agreements (119,242) G2, 240
Net decresse in other operating acsels 44,857 530
(255,752) {143,425
Changes n opsmating fabilities
MNat incressal{decraase) in deposits from banks and
ather financial instifsicrs 88,503 (85,557}
Nat (decreaselincreasa in placements from benks and )
other financial instingions (14,073) 27812
Nat decreases in financial asseis sold under
repurchass agresments (11.412) [11,343)
MNet increasa n due to the cantral bank 20,040 -
Met incresse n deposits from customers 180,058 178,337
Incomme ta paid (8.842) {2,700}
MNet (decreasa)inoreass in other operating Babilties {4.551) 2,257
239,264 QQ'EO.E_,
Met cash flows from/{used in) operating activities 34,600 [B97)

The notes on pages 130 10255 form part of these fnancial staternents:
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T
F
]
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement )
or the v e 1 Decesnter 2014 %
Exprcsad In milons of Fenminkl, wniss. clhewie dabad) a3
MNota 2014 2013
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from dispoesal and redemption of investmeants 163,563 246,551
Dnidends received 3 3
Proceads from deposal of fived assets snd other assels 135 18
Payments on acquisition of invesiments (283,151) (256,867
Payments on acquisttion of fbced assels,
intarcible assets and olher assats {2.837) (2,825)
Net cash flows used in investing activities 527} §22,720)
Cash flows from financing activities
Met proceeds from issue of ordinary shares 1,230 17,826
Capital confribution by non-contralling interests 250 30
Proceseds from fssue of new debt securithes B0 429 2,547
Cazh paid on dets secirities. redesmed {2,000) {12,000)
Interest peid on debts secunties issued (2,055 2,423
Dridends paid (802 (2, 348)
| Mat-cmshi flows from Snencing ectivities = 0 EEEEEREN 2 254
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents 228 [0
MNet decrease in cash and cash equivalents 46(a) (18,820 21,082
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 118,821 137,913
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 48(b) 83,004 116,821
Intenest received 135,842 116,345
nterest paid (excludng merest expeanse
on debls secunibes s (64 548) 64,041)
The notes-on pages 13010 255 fomn part of these Enancial slatemants
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Notes to the Financial Statements

fEvprseed in millors of Reominky, ks oitvewin siaked)

1

Background information

China Everbright Bank Company Linnited (the "Bank’™) commenced its operalions In Beging, the Pecple's
Fepublic of Chira {"he PRCY) on 18 fugust 1952 The A-shargs and H-shares of the Bank wers isted
oy the Shangha Stock Bxchange in August: 2010 and The Stock Exchangs of Hong Kong Limited in
Decamber 2013 respectively,

The: prindpa sctivities of the Bank and its subsidianes (Note 25) (collectively the "Group”) e the
provision of corporate and refail deposits, loens. and advances, settiement, treasury busness and other
financial sanices &3 approved by the China Banking Regulatory Commission {the “CBRCT), The Bark
mairly cperated in mairand China, which, for the pamposs of the repoe, exdudés the Hong Kong
Specs Administration Pegon of the PRC (*Hong Kong®), the Macsu Specal Administration Bagon of
the PAC and Taiwan,

The Bank has-branches in 28 provinges, aultonomous regions, municipalities in mainland China and
Hong Kong as et 31 December 2014,

Significant accounting policies

(1) Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The firancial ctatements 2ot oul in this report have been prepared: in accordance with Intematicnal
Financidl FAsporting Standards (*IFRSs") and related interpretations, issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standards Board (the "IASET), as wel as with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Hong Compandes Ordinance, The fnancial atatements slsd comply with the applicabls disclosiire
provigions of the Rules Govemning the Listing of Sscurities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
LLimiled,

Az a financal instituion incorporated in the: PRC: and ksted on the Shanghal Stock: Exchange, the
Group deo prepared its consolidated francial statements for fhe reporting penod in accordance
with the “Accounting Standards for Business Enferprices-Basic Standard” izsued by the Mristry of
Fnance of the Pecple's Republic of China (the *MOFT), as well as additioral specific ascounting
standands, the Applcation Guide and Interpredations of Accounting Standards and other relevant
regulations [collectively known as the *PRC GAAPT, There is no difference in the net profit for
he reporting pesiod or folal equity a2 al the end of the reporing pericd batween the Group's
consolidated financis staternents prepared under [FRS and those prepered under PRC GAAR.

130

242/380

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

Hodey [Bvuuy FIOZ

2 Significant accounting policies (coninued)

(1) Statement of compliance and basis of preparation [continusd)

Fer the purpese of preparng the finandal statements, the Group has adopted al the new and
resizad IFASS in issue which are relevant 1o the Group for the reporting period; except for any new
standsrds or inerpretations thet are not. yel affective for the aceounting period-ended 31 December
2014, The ressed and new accounting standards and ntemrelations issed but not yet effective
for the sccounting pentd ended 31 Decernber 2014 are sat ouf balow:

Effective for

accounting period

beginning

on or after

1AS 16 Amendmeants Pregedy, plant and aquipment 1 January 2016
185 38 Amendments intangile assats 1 January 2016
145 27 Amendments Seperate fnancal sialements 1 Jaruary 2016
IFES 15 Revenise from contracts with cGustomes 1 Jarwary 2047
IFES 8 Financig retruments 1 January 2018

Furthwer infomiaton about those changes that are expected to affect the Group s as follows:

Amendments to IAS 16, Property, plant and equipment and IAS 38, Intangible assets
“Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization™

The emendments infroduce a rebuttable presumption o 1A5 38 that the use of revenue-bazed
amortisation metheds for ntangble assets is nappropriste. This presumplion can be overcome onty
when revenue and the comsumption of the economic: benefits- of the intangible asset are ‘highiy
comelated’, or when the intenghble ssset is epressed as 3 messure of revenus, The amendments
aleo prohibit the uze of revenue-based deprociation metheds for property, plant and equiprent
under A5 18, The Groug s cumently assessing the impact of the amendments on its financal
postion and perfomancs,

Amendments to IAS 27, Separate financial statements “Equity method in separate
financial statements”

The smendments allow an antity 10 apply the equity method to account for its investments n
sunsdianies, joint ventures and assogates i A3 separate financal statements. As a resull of the
amendmants, the entity can choose 10 account for these investiments efher

*  atcosh

* in accordancs with [FRS 9 for WAS 39} or

* ysing the acquity method as desonbed in 145 28

The Group is currently as=esaing the mpact of the amendments on s financial positon and
periormands.
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2 Significant accounting policies [continued)

(1) Statement of compliance and basis of preparation (confinued)

132

IFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers”

The standard containg a single modsl that appliss to contracts with customers and two approaches.
10 recognising revenue: at a pornt in time of over fime. The model features a conract-based fve-
stap analvsis of fransactions to determing wheather, how moch and when revenus is recognized

IFRS 15 also inroduces. extensive qualitative and quantiative disclosure requirements which aim to
enable. users of the fnancid statements fo understand the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty
of revenis and cash liows arising from contracts with customers. Some of these spply 1o interm
financial reports prepared under 142 34 as wall as to annual financid statements. An entity may
atopt IFAS 15 on & full relraspective basis. Alternatively, it may chooss 1o adopt it from the date
af Infid appication by adusting opening batances a1 that date. Transtional disslosures are ditferant
depending on the approach adopted by the entity. The Group s crrently assessing the impact of
the standard on its firancial position and performance,

IFRS 2 “Financial instruments"
Cn 24 July 2014, the IASE izsued the complete standard of IFRS 8 (IFRS & [2014)

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial Kabilities

IFRS 9 [(2014) includes a Srd business model and requires 2ome debt etiments to ba mesured
at fair value through other compretensive income less impairment with recycling. For the
classification and measurement, IFRS 9 introduces & new requirement that the gain or loss on 2
financial liabity deskonated a1 fair value theough profit or boss that s attibutable {0 changes i the
entity’s own credit sk is recognised N other comprehensive income;, the remaning amount of
changs in fair vakie k& recognised i profil of loss ("own credt nsk recperaments™).

Hedge accounting

The new standard adigns hedge accounting more dosely with sk management. It does not
fundamentally change the types of hedging of the requirement 1o measurs and recodgnise
ineffectiveness; howewer, more hedgng strategies that are used for risk management will qualty for
hedge ateounting,
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(1) Statement of compliance and basis of preparation (continued)
IFRS 8 “Financial instruments" (continued)
Impainmant

The mew impaiment methoedolody in IFRS 8 raplaces the Sncumad 1028° model in A5 39 with an
“expected credit loss” modal. Uinder: [FRS 81t s not necessary for a credt event to have oocurmed
before crediil losses ang recognized

The Group has stated the process of evauating the potentiad effect of this standard. Given tha
nature of the Group's operations, this stenderd 5 expected to have a pervasive impact on the
Group's financial statements.

The financal staternents are presented in RME, rounded 1o the nearest milion, which is he
functionsl cumrency of the Group.,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFHS requres managemeant (o makea
judgements, estimates and assumptions that atfect the spplcation of polides and reported amounts
of assets, ablties, Income and expenses. The estmates and associated assumptions ane basac
on higtorlcal epenience and varous ofmer faciors thatl are baloved to ba reazonable undar tha
croumstances, the results of which fom the besis for judgements on the caming values of assets
and liabiities that are not readily spparent om other sources,

Actual results may differ from thess estimates. The estimates and underdying assumplions &re
reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revsions 1o accounting estimales are recognized in tha year in
which the estrmate i revised I the revision affects only that yea, or in the vear of the revizion and
future years if the revigion affects both curmant and fulure years:

Judgements that have a significant effect on the financial stalements and estimates with a
significant risk of materal adiustments in the subsequent perod are discussed in Note 2(24)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements |5 historesl cost, with

the-exception of finandal sssets and financial abities, which are measired at fai value, a5 siated
in Mote 2(5),
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued|

(2)

Basis of consolidation

The firenclal statements comprisa financial siatemenis of the Bank and its subsidianes. The Group
controls an enfity when it is exposed, or has nghts; 1o variable retums from its invahvemient with the
entity and hes. tha ability to affect those retums through s power over the entity, When assessing
whether the Group has power, only substantive rghts are considered. The financial statements of
subsickanies are included in fnancial statemments from the date that control commences untl the
clate hat control ceases,

Intra-group balances and transagtions, and any unrealised profit arising from intra-group
transactions, @re ofiminated in full in preparng the: consclidated financial siatementz. Unrealized
losses resulting from infra-group fransactions arg diminated in the same way a5 unredised gans
but only to the axdent that thers is no evidence of impairment.

Nom-confroding interests is presented separatdly in the consolidsted statements of finandial position
within equity a5 well a5 In the consclidated statements of comprehensive income within net profit
and tofal comprehensive income, Whers losses attributable to the non-controling intereats of a
subsidiary excesd the non-controlimg interests in the edquity of the subsidiary, 1he ecess, and
any further fosses attnbutable 1o the non-confroling interests, are allocated against the. equity
atributabls 1o the Group.

In the Bank's statements of finencidl position, inwestments in subsldiaries are stated al cost less
provision for impakment losses,

(3] Translation of foreign currencies

(4)

134

When the Group receives capital in foreign cumrencles from invesicors, the capilal = transiated 1o
AME at the spot exchangs rale on the dale of recept Other Torsign curency ransactions are, on
initial recognition, fransiated 1o RME et the spot exchange rates or the rates that spproximate the
spol exchange rates at the dates of ransactions.

Monetary items denominated in fordlan cumancies are frangdatad 16 RME 2t the spol enchangs rate
at the-end of the reporting percd. The resufting exchange dfferences ara recognised in profit or
loss. Mon-monetary Rems denominated in forelgn currencies that are measured at historcal cost
ang trangated 1o AMB using the forelgn cxchange rate’ 8t the transaction date. Mon-ronetany items
denominated N foreign cumancies that sre measured at far value are transiated wsing the forsign
enchange rate al the date the far value is datemnined; the exchange differences are recognised
in profit or ldss, axcept for the exchenge differences amsing from the translation of non-monetany
available-for-sale financial assets which are recognised in capital resenve

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, non-résticled balances with central banks,
short-lamn deposits and placemants with banks and other financial Institutions, and highly Rguid
short-term investments which & readiy convertible into known: amounts of cash and are subject
fo an insignificant dsk of change in value
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(5) Financial instruments
() PRecognition and measurement of financial assets and liabilities

A financid asset or financia kebility s recognised in the statements of financial position when
the Group becomes a parly 1o the confractual provisions of a nancial Instrument,

The Group dassiies inandal assets and kabdities into different cateqonies at intial recognation
based on the purpose of scquining assets of assuming Babilties: financial assets and
financeal liabdities at fair value through profit o loss; boans and recelvables, held-to-matuity
investrments, avalable-for-sals financial assets and other fnancial Eabiities

Fnancial assets and fnancid fabiftiss are measured initially st farr value. For financidl assets
and finansial liabiies &t fair value through profit o loss, any directly aftributable raneaction
costs are charged to profit or doss; For other categones of financial assels end finencal
Habiities, any attibutable ransaction costs are ncluded in their initial costs.

Fmancial sssels and financial liabiities are categonsed: as- follows:

+  Financial assets and financial Nabilities at fair value through profil or loss
fincluding financial assets or financial liabilitios held for trading).

A financial seset or finencial liabdty s cassified 2 ot far value through profit or Joss i it
is aoquired of Incumed pincipely for the purpose of saling o repurchasing in the. near
termn, & financal instrument managed in-a pattemn of shot-teem profit taking, a denvative,
o if it Iz designated at far value through prodit o loss

Financial assets-and fnancal liabdtles are designated -at- fer value through profit or loss

upon initial recognition when:

—  the financlal agsets or Gnancal habilities are managed, evaluated and raposrted
intemaly on a fair value basis;

- the designatich eliminates or significantly reduces the discrepancies in the
recognition or measurement of relevant gains o bosses ansing from the different
basis of measurement of the financial assets or financal fablities;

= the finandal assets or financial Kabilities containg an -embedded - dervative that
significanlly modidies the cash flows that would otherwise be required under the
contract; of

= the separation of the embedded dervatives from the: financial instrument 15
prohibited,

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, financial assels and financial lizbilites st far value
through profit or koss are measured at far value, withoul any deduction for transactions
costs that miay occur on sda, and dhanges therdn are recogrised In profil o loss,

135

247/380



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

Motes to the Financial Statements
Enpressid in milons of Festmind, s oo stk

2 Significant accounting policies [continued|

(5} Financial instruments (continued)

136

@

Recognition and measurement of financial assets and liabilities (continued]

Hedd-to-matunty investments

Hedd-to-maturnty Pvestmants are non-gervalive fnancal aseets with fed o determinatie
paymenis and fixed matunty that the Group has the: positive intention and abiity. to hold
1o maturity, other than

{a) thosa that the Group, upon indiad recognition, designates at fer value throwgh profit
o loss or a5 avalable-for-sale; or

) thoss that mest the definition of kans and recaivalies.

Subsequent to initial recogretion, hedd-to-maturity investments are stated at amortised
codt ing the effective interest method,

Loans and receivables

Loans and recevables are non-denvative financial assats held by tha Group with fixed or
deteminable recoverable amounts thal are not quoted in an aclive market, other than

fa)  thass that the Group Intends 1o zall mmediataly of in the near-tam, which will be
ciassifed 2= hald for trading;

b} those that the Group, upon Indial recognition, designales az at fair value through
profit o loss or as aveilabie-tor-sake; o

{g)  those where the Group may not recover substentially all of its initigl investment,
other than becaurse of orechl deterioration, which will be clasafied as availahle-for-
sala.

Loans and recslvables mainly comprise loans and advances 10 customers, debt
zacirities classified az recelvables, Oeposits-and placemeants wilh banks and other
finencial institutions and finencial assets held under resale agreements. Subsequent to
initial recognition, leans and receivables are stated at amortised cost uzing ihe affective
intarast method.
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(5) Financial instruments (continued)
{} PRecognition and measurement of financial assets and liabilities [continued|
+  Available-for-sale financial assets

Avallable-Tor-zale financial assels include non-dervative financial azzets that are
cesignated upon iniid recognition as avallable-for-sale and other financial assels wiech
do not fall into any of the above caleganss

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, avadlable-for-sale financial assets are measured at
tair value, without any deduction for fransaction costs that may occur on sale and
changes theren, except for impaiment losses and forelgn exchange gains and losses
from monetary fnancsl sosets, are recognised directly i other comprehensive indome
invesiments in avallable-for-sale equity instruments that do not have a quoted price in an
adive markel and whose far value cannot be reliably messured, ame messured at cost
les= Fmparment losses, i anmy. When an imestiment i derecognisad, the cumulative gan
of boss in other comprenensive mcome is recassified to the profit of loss:

*  Precious melals

Frecious metals comprise gold, siver and other precious mefals. Precious metsls that
are nod related 10 the Group's precious metals trading activities are initially measured
al acqpasitien oot and subsequently measured al the lower of cost and net rafisable
vaiue, Precious metss acouired by e Group for trading purposes are nitisly measured
al fair valhle and subsequent changes in fair value are recorded in profit or loss

*  Other financial liabilities
Financial §abilities ofhier than the fnancial labilties at far value through profit or loss ane
classifisd 25 other financial Rabilities.

Susequent 1o initial recognition, oiher financial liabiities are messiered at amorised cost
uting e affective interest meathod

(i) Impaiment of financial assels

Tha camying amounts of financial assats other than those at far value throogh profit of loes
e revdewed] by the Group at the end of the reporting pencd 1o datermine whether there &
objective ewidence of impaiment. If any such evidence exists, impaiment loss k= provided
Chiective eddence of Imparment in he Snancial sossd recrecents evenls thal ooour affer the
initial recognition of the financal asset and have mpact on the exlimated future cash flows of
the ssset, which can be estimated rekably.
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2 Significant accounting policies (soninued)

(5} Financial instruments (continued)
(i} Impairment of financial assets (confinued]
Chjsctive esidence incdudss the following kss event:

- significant Snancil difficulty of the euer o bormowern,
—  abreach of conbract, such as a defaull or dalinguency in Inferest o principel payments;

- it iz Decoming probable that the bormower will enter bankruptoy or other financial
recoganisation;

-  deappearance of an active market for fnancial ateaets bacause of financial difficiithes:

- sinificant changes in the technological, market, economic or kegal environment that have
an advarse effect on the borrower, and

- & significant o prolenged decling in the fair value of en investment in an squity
instrurmnent befow s cost.

=  loans and receivables

The Group uses two methods of ‘asséssing impalrment losses: those assessed
incividualy and those assessed on & collecive basis

Individual assessment

Loans and recaivables, which are considered indivdualy significant, are assessed
individieally for impairment, i there is cbjective evidence of mpaiment of leans and
recaivables, the amount of loss & measured 25 the eccess of 15 camying amount cwer
the present value of the estmated fdure cash flows (excusive of future credit losses that
have not been incured) discounted at the ongnal effective interest rate. The impairment
losses afe recognised in profit or loss,

It may ned be possible 1o identity 2 singla, discrate event that causad the impalment but
it may be posshie to identify imparment through the combined effect of several events.

Cash flows raating to shorl-teem loans and receivables are not discounted when
assessing impaiment loss if the diference between the estimated future cash fiows and
e prasent value is mmatenal

The calcutation of the present valie of the estimated future cash Sows of & collateralised

koan or recavable reflects the cash flows that may resut from foreclosune lees cnets for
obtaning and salling the oollateral
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(5) Financial instruments (continued)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (coninued)
+  Loans and receivables (contnued)
Colectie assessment

Loans and receivables which are assessed collectivaly tor impamment include indivicisily
assested |cans and recafvables with no objectve evidencs of Impairment on an indsvidual
basis, and homogenecus grotps of loans and receivables which are not’ cormiderad
indhicually significant and nol assessad indnidually. Loans and receivables are grouped
for smiar credit risk characterstics for collecive assessment, The objective eddence of
irmpakment manly incudes thatl, though It i unable to |dentify the decreass of cash flow
of sach indvidual ssset, afler collective assessment based on observable data, there
is cbzervable evidence indicating thal there iz a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flow Fom a group of fnandal assets sinoce the Initid recogrition of those
as5als.

Honogansous groups of loans not considered individualy slgnificant

For: homegeneous groups of loans that are not considered individualy sionificant, the
Growp adopls @ flow rate methodology 1o collectively assess impament lossas. This
mathodology utlizes a statistical analyeiz of Mstorical wends of probabilty of default and
amount. of consaquentis loss, as well a5 -an adjustment of cbservable: data that reflects
the curmenl ecenomic. conditions and judgement based on managemant's historcal
EXpEriance,

ndthidiuatly assessad bans with no obecive evidence of impaiment on an individus!
basis

Loans which are individually signiicant snd thersfore have been indiiduslly asssssed
But for which mo objective avidence of Impaiment can be identified, efther due o the
absenca of any loss évenls of dua to an inability o messure reliably the impect of loss
events on future cach flows, are grouped together in portiolios of simiar credit risk
charactanshics for the purposa of assessing & collective mpaiment loss. This: assessment
covers thase loans and acdvances that were impaired &t the end of the reporting period
But which will mot be individuslly Identified a= such untl gome time in e futune,

The collective impaiment loes is assessed after taking into account; =
= historical loss expenence in portfolios: of similar credit nek charactenstics;
= the emargence perod between a loss occuming and that loss belng identified; and

= the cument ecaonomic and cedit environments and the pedgement on inherent loss
basad on management's Historical expedence.
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued|

(5} Financial instruments (continued)
(i} Impairment of financial assets (confinued]

140

Loans and recaivables (confinued)

Incfividualy assacsed loans with no olyectve svdonce of imparment on an ndividual
basis (continued)

The emergence period between a loss cocurrng and Its identification & determined
by managament based on the historical experience of the markets where the Group
Operaies.

As zo0n as infamation & available that specifically dentifes objective evidence of
imparment on individual aszets noa portfolio, those assets -are removed from the
portfolio of financial assets. Assels that e individually ssseszed for imparment and
for which -an impaiment loss s of confinues to be recognised are nol included In &
colective assessment 1or nperment,

The Group pencdically reviews and assesses the impaired loans and recenables for any
subeequent changes to the estimated recoverabls amounts and the resufted changes in
the provision for mpaiment losses.

I, in a subsaquent penod the amount of an impalfment logs decreazes and the
demaase can be refated: chjectively 1o an event ocouming after the mpaiment loss was
recognised, the impamsnt l0ss is reversed through proft o loss, The reversal shall not
recull In & carning amount of the financal assel hat exceads the amortised cost at the
date of the reversal had the impament not Been recognised

When the Group determines thal & loen has no reesonsble prospect of recovery after
the Group has complsted ol the necessary logal o other clalm proceedngs, the loan
mowritten off against s provision for impairment losses upon necessary spproval f ina
subsequent perod the loan written off 1% recovered, the amount recovered s recognised
in profit of loss through impaimnent losses.

Rescheduled Icans are loans that have been restructured dus 10 defericration in the
bomower's firancial position 1o the extent that the borower 2 unable 1o repay according
to the ongingl lems and whera the Group hes made concessions that i would not
otherwise consder under nomal croumstances. Whers possible, the Group seeks (o
rastruchure [0ans rather than to take possession of collatersl. This may involve extending
the payment arangements and he agresment of new loan condiions. Onca the tams
have been renegotiated, the koan is no longer considered past duse Management
cortinuously revews renegotated loans 10 ensurs that &l eritera e met and that future
payrents are Braly to coour, The lcans continue to be sulyect to indhidusd or collective
mpament assessment, and the provision & calculated using the loan's onginal effactive
interest rale.
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(5} Financial instruments (continued)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (contnued)
*  Hald-to-maturily investmants

The npaiment hoss & calcitated based on the axcess of #5 camying amaint over the
present value of the estimated future cash fiows (excusive of fulure credit fosses that
have et been ncured) discounted at the orgng effective intercst rate. All impairment
losses are recogrized in proft o loss.

It, In a subsequent penod the amount of an mpament loss decresses and the
decrease can be related objectvely 1o an event ocourring after the impaliment loss was
resognised, the mpaiment loss is reversed through prolit or loss. The revsesal shall not
resull in a camyving amount of the fmancial asset that exceeds the amortisad cost al the
clate of the reversal had the imparment not been recognised,

+  Avaiablo-for-salo financial agsets

When an available-for-sale financial asset ls impaired, the cumulative loss arising
Fom decline in fair value that had been recognized in other comprehensive incoma
is reclassified to the profit oo loss even though the financial assst has not been

cherecognised,

The amount of the cumulative loss hal B removed from equity s the diference between
the acquisition cost net of any prncpal repayment and amortisation and cument fair
value, less any impaiment koss on that financial asset prevously recognised i proft o
|5

i, afier an impaiment loss has been recognised on avallable-for-sale debt instruments,
the fair vale ol the secds incfeaces it & subsaquent penod and the increazs can be
chieclivaly related 1o an event cocurnng after the mpaiment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss & reversed through profit o foss. An impaiment loss recogrised for an
aquty instrument cleafied as avalleble-for-zade = not reversed through profit o koss but
recogresed. direclly in other comprehensiva iNcomme,

For investments in equity instruments measured at cost, the amount of any impairment
Ioes s measired. as the- difference batween the camying amount of the financal assal,
and the present value of estimated fuure cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of relum for a smils financial as=at and recognised in profit or loss,
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2 Significant accounting policies (soninued)

(5} Financial instruments (continued)

(i} Fair value measurement principles

If there is an active market for a finencial assel or financia liability, the quoted price
the active marked withoul adusting for transaction costs that may be ncumed upon future
dsposs of setflement B used 10 estabish the fair vaue ol the finenciad ssset or nancs
liabiity, For a financial asset held or - fnenca liabiity 1o be assumed, the quaoted price is the
currenl bid price. For a financial asset (o be acquired or & fnancial lisddity assumed, It is the
cument asking price. The guoted prices from an active market are prices that are readly and
regularky available from an exchangs, Droker, mously group o picng sendcs agency, and
represent actual and regulary ocourring market transactions on. an am's length basis.

I mo active maket axdsts for a financial nefrument, a vauation techrique |s used 1o estabieh
the far walue, Valuation technigues include using recent am's lenglh market fransactions
Between knowledgeable, willing parties; referencs 10 the curent fair value of another
instrument. thal is substantialy the same; discotnted cash fiow analysis and oplion pricing
models: Whene discounted cash fow lechnigue is used, fulure cash flows sre estimated
based on management's best esimales and the dscount rate used is the prevaling market
rale applicable for Insirument with smilar ferns and conditfons at the end of the réporting
peiod: Where ofher pricing models are usad, inpuls are based on markst data &t the end of
the raporting period.

In estimatng the fair value of 3 financisl assal and fnancial Eability, the Group considers al
factors including, but not limited fo, nek-tree interest rate, crecht rsk, forelgn exchange rate
and market volatiity, that are lkely 1o affect the fair value of the financial asset and financial
Tiatility.

The Group obtsns market data from the same market where the Snancial Instrument was
criginated or purchased,

{iv) Deracognition of financial assets and financial labilities

Financial asets (ora parl of & financial aseel of group of financkl assets) are derecognised
when the fnancal assets mest one of the following conditions:

= the contractual rights to the cash flows from the fmancal assel epirg o

-  the Group transfers substantally sl the nsks and rewards of ownership of the financia
aseety of where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset
are nether retained nor trarslared, the control dver that ascet & reingquishad.

If the Group nedher transfers nor retalns substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

of the Snancial asset, but retans contred, the Group continUel 1o recognise the financal asset
and rebevant Eability 1o the edent of s continung involvement in the Bnancial asset.
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(5} Financial instruments (continued)
{v) Derecognition of financial assets and financial labilities (continued)

The financial §ability (or part of it) is derecognized only when the underying pressnt obligation
tor part of i) specified in the contracts is dischanged, cancalled or expired. An. agresment
Between the Group and an existing lender 10 replacs the ongenal fingnciad Bability with a3 new
financial lisbiity with substantially different termns, or a substantial modification of the tems
of an edsting financial liability & accounted for &5 an extinguishment of the orignal finsnoial
liability and recognition of a new financial llabifty. The difference between the camying: amount
of the derecognised financial Esbility and tha consideration paid ks recognisad in prodit o loss.

{v) Offsetting

Financial azsels and financial labiities are offset and the net ameount 12 reported in the
siatements of financia position when the Group has a legally enforoeable night 10 set off the
recodnised amaounts and 1he rransactions are ntended 19 be safled on a net basi, or by
resising the assed and satting the labdty simultanacusly.

(& Financial assets held under resale and repurchase agreements

Financial assets purchased undsr agresments o resall are reported not a5 purchasss of the assels
but s recedvables and are camied in the statements of firancial position a1 amonised cost

Fnancial assafs sold subject to a simultaneos agreement fo repurchase these assels are retained
in the statements of financial position and measured in accordance with thelr oigng magsursmeant
princples. The procesds from the sale are reported as ablities and are camed at amortized cost.

Interest eamed on reverse repurchiase agreaments and interest incurred on rapurchase aoreamants
are recognised respectively as interest Income and interest expense over the ife of .each agreement
using the effective interest method

(N Investment in subsidiaries

In the Group'’s: consolidated firancial statements, investments in subsicianes are accounted for in
accordance with the prncples described in Note 22).

In the Bank’s fnancial statements, invesiments in subsidiarss are accounted for using the cost
method. An inmesiment in a subsiciary scquired other than through 2 bushess combination s =
initfally recognised at actual payment cost if the Bank acquires the investment by cash, The
imvestment is stated at cost ke impaiment [oss (Mote 2{14)) in. the siatemants of financial position
Except for dediared but not vet distribated cach dinvidends or profits. distribution that have besn
imciuded 0 the price or consideration paid In obtaining the nvestments, the Group recognizes s
sharg of the cash dvidends or profit distnbution dedared by the invesieas a5 investment income.
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2 Significant accounting policies [continued|

(&

()

144

Investment property

Ivesiment property ks a propery held aither for eaming renta ncome or for capital appreciation or
for both. nvestment property i3 accointed lor Using the cost modal and stated in the slatements
of financig: position at cost less accumudated depreciation and impaiment loss (Wote 2(14))
Festment propeny is depreciated using the straight-line msthod over s estimated uselul He atter
teking into acoount it estimated residusl vale.

Estimated Estimated rate of Depreciation
useful life residual value rate
Freamises 30-35 years % Z2E%-3.2%

Fixed assets and construction in progress

Fied assels are assets held by the Group for operatlon and administration pumoses with usetul
Fves ovar ong year.

Fixed assels are slaled In the statements of Snancial position al cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss (Note 2{14)). Construction in progréss s staled n the statements of financial
position & cost lees impaimnent loss (Mote: J14R

The cost of a purchazed fixed asset comprizes the purchase price, related taxes, and any
expenditure directly attributabde 10 bringng the asset into working condition for its intended use.

All direct and ndirect costs that are related o the construction of fixed asseds and ncumed befcre
the assads oo ready for thewr Intended use are capilalised a2 the cost of construction in progress.
Construction in progress is transferred to fixed sssets when the item being constricted s ready for
its intended use, Mo depreciation is provided against construcon in progress.

Where the indvidual component parts of an item of fixed assels have differenl wselul ves o
provide benefits to the Group In different patterns thus necessitating use: of different depreciation
rafes or methods, they are recogrised as a separate hed asset

The subsequent costs includng 1he cost of replacing part of an item of fixed assets are récognised
in the camdng amount of the Hem  the recognition oriteria are satisfied, and the camdng amount
af the replaced part s derscognised. The costs of the day-to-day senicing of fued aszsels &e
recognised in profit o loss as incuered.

Gans of losses ansing from the reliremend or disposal of an Hem of fixed asset are determined

a3 the dfference between the net disposal procesds and the camng amount of the item and ane
recognised in poodit or loss on the date of retirement o disposal
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(9) Fixed assets and construction in progress icontnued)

Fied assets are depreciated using the siraight-ling method over thelr estimated usebll fves, after
teking into acoount thar estimated recidusl values. The sstimated usshd Ibes, residusal vakies and
deprediation rates of each dass of fxed assets are as folows:

Estimated  Estimatoed rate of Dapraciation
Asset category wuseful life residual value rate
Premisas 30-35 years 3% 2.89%-3.2%
Electronic equipment 3-5 years %54 19.0%6-32 3%
Cithees 5-10 years 3%-5% SE%-10.4%

Lisatul lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed at least eech year-end.

(10) Lease

A lesse i classified as eiher & finance lease or an operafing lease: A fnance Base i 8 lsasea
that transfers substantaly al the risks and rewarcs inckdental 1o ownership of a leased asset to
the lesses, Imespective of whether the legal ttle 1o the aiset i eventually transfered or not An
operating lease is alease other than a fnance leaso,

{2} Operating lease charges

Rental payments under operating leases are recognised a3 costs Of expensas on: a straghi-
line basis over the lesse tam, Contingent rental payments &re recognized a5 apenses in the
acoounting peiod in which they are incurmed.

(b} Assets leased-out under finance lease

The Group recognises the sum of the minimum feate recapis detemined at theinception of
a lease and the inifial direct cosls as nance lease recelvabie, and recognises unguarantesd
residual value at the same time.

Unesrned financs income i allocated 1o sach accounting peiod durng the lsase tem using
the effectve interest method. Al the end of the reparting period, inance kease recavables, nel
of unearned hance Income, aré présented a5 Mancs besss receivables In The statements of
frnancial position

The Group accounted for mparment losses on finance leate recatvables in accordance with
the acoounting pofcies a5 set out Mote 2{B)i).

The unguaranteed residual values ore reviewed at lesst ot each year end. Any excess of the
carying amount of the unguarantecd residusl values owver ther estimated recoverable amourds
s recognised as mpaiment kes. I thereis an indicaton: that here has been g changsa in the
faciors used to delerming the provision for mpaiment losses and 28 a result the estimated
recoverable amount of the unguarantesd residud values s greates than s Samying amound,
tha impairment loss recogrised in prior pericds s reversed. Reversals of impaimnent losses
are. recogased n profit o oss,
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2 Significant accounting policies [continued|
(11) Intangible assets

The intangible assats of the Group have finde usedul Ives. The ntangbls assets are stated af cost
less sccumulated smortisation and impamient loss (Mota 2(14)) The cost of intangibls assets less
resicuzl value and imparment loss s amortsed on the straight-ine: method over: the estimated
usaful hves,

The respectve amonisation peneds for intangible assels are as obows:

Estimatad
Assatl category useful livas
Computer soliware 5 years
Others 5-10 years

{12) Goodwill

Goodwil represents e encess of cost of actuisiion over the Group's mteres! i the far vaue
of 1he identifable net assels of the acouires under the business combination inobing entities
not under common control, Goodwill s nol amortised and is stated ot cosl less accumutated
Impairment koss (Wote 2{14)), On digposal of the retated cash-gencrating unid ("CGU%) or group of
CEUs, any attibutable amount of purchased goodwill ls written off and nduded In ha caloulation
of the profit or foss on disposal.

(13) Repossessed assets

146

Repossessed assets are physical assets of property fghts obtained by the Group from debiors,
warrantors of third parties following the enforcerment of ils creditor’s rights, The initial cost of
reposeonsed assats is measurad at the lower of the net carning amount of [oans and advances
and the fak value of the sssels less costs 10 sall on the scquisition dale Repossessed assets
e nol depreciated or amortised, The mparment ksses of inilid messurament and subsaguent
revaluation afe charged to the profit or loss.
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2  Significant accounting policies (i)

{14) Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets

The camying amounts of the following assets are reviewed at the end of the reporing penod bamed
on the ntemal and atemal sources of information 1o determing whather there is any indication of
impamnent:

- fired sssels

= constniction in progress

-  intangble assats

- goocwil

= iwvestment property messured using a cost mods
= investment in subsidanies

if amy indication exists that an ssset may be mpaied, the recoverabde amount of the assel s
estimated, In addtion, the Group estimates the recoverable amounts of goodwll 31 no later than
each year-end, mmespective of whether there is any indcation of impaimment or not. Goodwdll &
alocated to the CGU, or group of CGUs, that B epected to benslit from the snerges of the
combination for the purpose of Impalment testing.

A GGU = the smalest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largedy
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or assel groups, A CGU i composed of astets
directly reiating 1o cash-genaration. identiScation of a CGUI s based on whether major cash infows
generaled by the assel growp are largely independsnt of the cash mfows from other assets or
assel groups. I identifying an- assel group, the Group also considers how management monitors
the Group's operafions and: how management makes dedsions about contineng o disposing of
the Group's assets,

The recowerable amount of an assat or CGLU, or a goup of CGLs fherenafter called "assat”) s
tha higher of itS fair value lass coste to sell and its present value of expectad future cash fiows. If
there 5 -any indication thal an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount s estimatad for the
individual ssset; | s not possible 1o estmate the recoversble amount of the ndvidual eset, the
Group determines the recoverable amaount of the aszal group 10 which the assats belongs.

An astat's far vakue less costs o sel is the amount determined by the prics of a sale agresment
in an am's kengih transaction, kess the cosfs that are directly atiributable to the disposal of the
assat. The present value of expecisd future cash flows of an asset s determined by discounting
the future cash flows, estimaled 1o be derved from continuing wse of the asset and from its
ultimate dsposal, to ther pressnt value Using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects epected futue
cosh flows, the useful life and the discoant rate gpactfic to the acsel
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2 Significant accounting policies (soninued)

(14) Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets (continued)

An impalrment loss is recognized i the carnging amount of an assel excesds its recoverabla
amount. Impairment losses are recognizad i profit of loss. A provision for an impaiment loss of
the asset is recognised accordingly. Impaiment kosses related 10 -an assel group of a-set of asset
groupe first reduce the camying amaount of any goadwill dlocated 10 the asset group or set of
assat groups, and then reduce the camying amount of the other assets in the asset group of set
of aszal groups on A pro rata basks:. However, the camying amount of an impaired asset will not be
recuced balow the highest of its indnadual farr value less costs (o sall (if Oeterminable), the present
valus of expected future cash flows {f datenminabls) and Zera.

Animpairment koss in respect of goodwaill is not reversed. If in a subsequent penod, tha amount of
impaiment boss of the non-inancial asset except for goodwil decreases and the decrease can be
inked objectively to an ewent ccourng after mparment was recognised, the previously recognised
mpaiment loss is resersed through the profit or loss. A reversal of impairment loss is lmited to-the
asset’s camying amount that would have been determined had no mpaiment loss been recognised
in pror pencds.

(15) Employee benefits

148

Employes bensfits aré all forms of considerations: given and other reevan! expenditures incurred
in exchangs for services rendered by employess. Except for temination benefits, employes
benefits-ara recognised as a lisbiity in the: penod in which the assocated senices ane rendered by
employees, with a comesponding ncrease in cost of relevant assets o the axpenses In profit o
oes.

{i) Retirement benefits

Social pension schemes

Fursuant to the relevent laws and reguiations in the PRC, the Group has the sodal pension
schemes for the emplovess arranged by local government fsbolr and secunity authonities, The
Groug-makes contributions 10 the refirement schemes a1 The spplcabie rates bazed on the
amounts stipidated by the govemment. The contributions are charged 1o the profit or loss on
an accrual basis: When employess retire, the local government tabiowr and securnity authonties
are rasponsiole for the payment of the basie ratirement banefits 10 tha refired emplovees.
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(15) Employee benefits (oontinued)
{ii Retirement benefits (continued)
Annuity plan
The Group provides an annuity plan 1o the eigble employess. The Grolp makes annisty

contnbutions 0 propardion to its employess’ gross wages, which are expensed in profit or
ket when the contributions are mace,

Supplementary retirament bamefils

The Group pays supplementary retirement benefits to its eligle employess. The Group's
abfigations N respect of supplementary retiremment benefts are calcidated by estimating, the
prasent valse of the totad amount of futire benefits that the Group is committed to pay 1o the
empioyess after thar retrement using aciuanal techniques, Such obligations wens discounted
at the interest vield of gowemment bonds wilh similar duration at the reporting date. In
caculating the Group’s obligations, any actuanal gans and losses are recognised in other
comprehansive ncome immediatedy in the same financial year,

Except for the above menticned, the Group has no significant. responeibilties to pay any other
retirement bDenefils to employess.

(i) Housing fund and other social insurances

In addition to the refirement benefits, the Group has jined defined socal security. contibutions.
schemes for employees pursusnt o the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC. These
ndude a houwsing fund, basic medical ingurance, unamployment neurancs, injary Neuranos
and maternity insurance. The Group makes monthly confibutions to the housing tund and
other social Insurances mentioned above at the spplicable rates based on the amounts
gtipulated by the relsvant govemment organizations. The confibutions are charged 1o profit or
loss on an socnal basis.

(16) Income tax

Cument tax and defemad tax are recognized inprofit or loss except to tha adent that they relata
fo items that are recognised n other comprehensive income, in which case they are recognised in
other comprehensive income,

Cument tax iz the expected tax pavable calculated 21 the applicable tax rate on taxable income for
the pericd. and any adistment 10 1ax payable in respect of previous periods.

At the end of the reporting period, cument tax assets and lisbities ara offset # the taxable entity

has a legaly enforceable right to saf off tham and the aentity intends either 1o sattie on a mat basis
or 1o realse the asset and settle the kability simufiansously,
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2 Significant accounting policies (continued|

(16} Income tax (contnied)

150

Defared tax azsets and labilties arize from deductible and toable temporary differences being the
differencas between the camying amounts of assets and labilties for financial reporting purposes
and their fax bases, which include the deduciible losses and tax credits cemed forward to
subsequent periods, Deferred tax sesels are recognised to the eent that |t is probable that future
teable profits will be svallable sgainst which daductible temporary differences can be usad

Defamred 12 2 nol recognised for the temporary differences ansing from the initial resognition of
assels of Babilties in a ransaction that is not & business combination and that alfects neither
accounting profit mor taxable profit (or fax loss). Defemred tax iz-not recognized for taxable
temporary differences arlsng from the inftial recognition of goeodwil,

At the end of the reporting. pericd; the amownt of defemed 15 recognized is measired basad on
the expected manner of realisation or settiement of the caming amount of the assets and kebilitles
using tap rates that are evpected to be applied n the perod when the asset is redized or the
Rabiity is setthed i acoordance with tax laws,

The camying amount of a cefered tax asset i reviewed at the end of the reporting perod. The
carrying amound of 8 deemed 1ax assel B reducad 1o the edent thal it & no kager probabie that
cuffichent taxabde prodts will be avaable to allow the benefit of the deferred tax assot to be ulised.
Any such reduction s reversed 1o theextent that i becomes probabla that sufficlent taxable profits
will be available,

At the end of the reporting perod, defemed lax assels and Babiities are offsst if &l the following
conditions e met:

- the taxable entity has a legaly enforceabls rght 1o set off curment tax assels agans! cument
ta liakslties; and

- they raale 10 ncome lanes evied Dy he same tacauthonty on edher 1ha same taxabio entity
of difierent tacable entities which either intend 1o setfle the curent fax abdlities and assels
on & nel basis, or to simultanecusly resise the assets and seifle the Eabilties in each fulure
pencd in which significant amounts of defarred tax liabilities or assels are apocted to ba
satfled or recoverad,
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

{17} Financial guarantees, provisions and contingent liabilities
{} Financial guarantees

Financial guarsntess are confracts that require the issuer (the “gusrentor”) to make specified
payments 1o remburse the bensficiany of the gquarantes (holder®) for a loss that the holder
incurs because & speciied debtor fals to make payment when dos in acoordance with the
teems of & debt instrument. The far value of the guarantes (bang the guarsntee fees recened)
i inifislly recoonssd as deferred income in other Babiities. The defered income Is amortized
in profl o |oss over the teemn of the guaranies as Income from finandial guarantees Fssued
Frovisions are recogrised in he statements of financial position @ stated i Note 20170
if and when it bacomes probable that the holder of the guarantes will call uoon the Group
under the guarantes, and the amount of that daim on the Group s epected 10 excesd the
camying amount of the defarred income

(i) Other provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision s recognised for an obligation related to a contingency I the Growp has a present
obfigation that can be estimated relably, and it s probable that an outflow of economic
benafits will be required to setfe fhe obfigation. A provision ks indially measured at the best
ectimate of the expenditure required 1o soflle the related present obigation. Factors partaining
to & confingsncy such a5 the nsks uncertainties and time vaus of money are tsken info
acoount as a whole [n reaching the best esfimate. Where the effect of time value of money &
materal, provisions are detemined by dscounting the expected future cash fiows.

For a posside obligation resulting from & past fransaction or evenl whose existence wil
only be confimed by the oocirrence of fon-occurrence of uncertan fulure avents of &
present obligation resulting fom & past franzaction of event, whera It iz not probable that the
sattlement of the above obigetion will cause an outflow of economic berslits, o the amount
of the cutfiow cannot be estimated reliably, the posaible or present oblipation i dedosed as
a contingent: Eability.

{18) Fiduciary activities

The Group acts in-a fduckary acthvity as a manager, a custodian, or an agent for customens. Assets
hiedd by the Group and the relsted underizkings 1o refum such assels 10 customers are recorded
as off-balance sheed lems &5 the risks and rewards of the assets reside with customers.

The Group enters Into entrusted loan agreements with customens, wherelyy the customens provics
funding (“entrusted funds®) o the Group, and the Group grants koans 1o thind peries ("entrusted
Inans®) under instructons of the customers. As the Group does not assume the risks. and rewarnds
of the entrusted loans and the correspondng entrusted funds, the entnsted loans and funds @e
recorded as- off-balance shest lems &t thelr prncipal amount. Mo provision for impaiment boss &
made for entrusted loans,
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2 Significant accounting policies (soninued)

(19) Income recognition

152

Incomie iz the gross inflow of economic beneét in the pedods anizing in the course of the Group's
ordinary activitiss when the inflows resull in an incresss in sharebolders ecuity, other than an
ncrease reating o contibutions from  shareholders. Income 2 recognised: in profit or loss whan
It fs probable thal the economic bienefits wal fiow to the Group, the income and costs can be
messuned refiably and the following respaciive condtions are med:

‘Il

i)

(iii)

Interest income

Imarest income lor financial assals i recognised in profit o boss as it is incurred, based
on the time for alenation of rght (0 use capital and effective interest rates. Interest iNcome
includes the amortsation of amy discount or premium or diferences betwesn the initial camying
amaunt of an intersst-bearing asset and its amaount at maturity cetculated using the effective
interest rate.

The efectve Interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
aszal and of abocating the interest income over the reporting perod The effective interast
refe is the rate that exectly dscounts estimated future cash payments o recsipts through
the expected life of the financkd Instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter pericd o the
net camying amount of the fnancal assst. When caledating the effective intersst rate, tha
Group: estimates cash flows considenng all confractual terms of the fnandal instrument (for
acampls, prepayment, cal and similar options) but does not consider future credit losses.
Thig calculation includes al fees and peinte paid or receiied between parties 10 the contract,
fransaction cosis and al -other premiums or decounts that-are an integral part of the effective
interest rate,

Intersst on the mpared assets is recognised using the rate of inferest used to discount future
cash flows (‘unwinding of dacount”®) for the pupose of measunng the relalad impaiment koss.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission incoms is recognised in profil or loss when the comesponding senice s
prownded.

Crigination of commitment fees recelved by the Group which result in the creation or

acquisiion of a financiad assel are defemed and recognised as an adustment 1o the effective

interest rate. If the commitment expires withoul making a loan, the fee is reccanized as fes
and commisskon Income. upon RS expiry.

Other incoma
Other income & recognised on an accnsl basis,
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)
(20) Expenses recognition

()} Interest expenses

Interest expenses from financial lebiiies are acorued on & time: proporfion. basis. with refersnce
o the amortised cost and the applicable effective interest rale

(i) Other expenses
Other expenses are recogrised on an accnizl basis.

(21) Dividends

Dividends: or distributions of profits proposed in the profit appropriation plan which will be
authonsed and daclared after the end of the reporting period are not recognised a5 a lisbility 8t the
end of the reponting pericd but disclosad separately in the notes 1o the fnancial slatements.

(22) Related parties
if & Group has the power to confrol, jointly control & exercize signilicant influence over another
party, or vice versa, or where the Group and one of mone pariss. sre subject 1o common control
of joimt condred from anolher party, they are consicered 10 be related partes. Relaled partes may
be individuals or ererprises. Enterprises with which fhe Group i under common controd anly from
the State and thal have no other refated parly relationships are not regarded as related parties of
the Group. Related parties of the Group and the Bank incude, but are mot Bmited fo:
{a) the Bank's panant
b the Bank's subsidianes
o) entermrises thal ane controded by the Bank's parent
fd)  iwestors thatl have joint contral or esercise significant Influence over the Group

&) enterprises of indivicids it oa party has control or joint control over both the enterprizes of
mndividuais and the Group

ifi  joint ventures. of the Group, nduding subsidianes. of joint ventures.
(g} assocates of the Group

) princpal individual investors end close family members of such indivicduals
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2 Significant accounting policies [continued|
(22) Related parties (continued)

il key management personna of the Groop and doss family rmembers of 2uch ndviduals
il key menagement personnsl of the Bank's parent

(K} close famiy members of key management parsonna of the Bank's parent

ﬂ]

other enterprizes thal are controled or jointly controlled by prindcipal Indivicual investors, ey
maragement personned of the Group, and dose family members of such individuals; and

im) a post-emplovment benefit plan for the benefit of emplovess of the Group, or of any entity
that ke a related party of the Group.

(23) Segment reporting

Raportable segments are identified based on operating segments which are detemmined based
af the structure of the Group's intemal organisation, management requirsments and internal
raporting system, whose operating resulls are regularly reviewed by the Group's menagement
1o make dedsons aboul resclrces (o be alocated 1o the segment and assess s performance.
Any segments which do not comply with the repoarting of segments by division of guantities are
reported af consolidation level

(24} Significant accounting estimates and judgements

154

Thie preparation of fnandd statements requires managemant fo make eslimates and assumplions
theat affect the appécation of accounting polices and Ihe reported amounts of assals, Babilites,
ncome and expenses. Actual results may difler from these estimates. Estimates and underying
sssumplions afe reviewsd on an ongoing basis. Fevisions 1o accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimale i revized and in any future perods affected.

) Impaimrment losses on loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets
and held-to-matunty investments

The Group reviews portfclos of loane and recelvables, avalable-for-sale finandcal assetz and
held-to-maturity nvestments pericdicaly 10 assess whather ey impaemment losses exist and
the ameount of impaiment loeses if there is any incication of impaiment. Objective evdence
for mpament indudss cbservable data indicatng that there Is a messurable decrease in the
estimated huture cash flows for personal loans, availsble-for-sale financial ascets and held-
to-raturity insestments. |t alo indudes cbearvable data indkcating adverse changes in the
repaymnent stats of the deblors, or change nnationsl of bocal economic condtions that
causes the default in payment,
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2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(24) Significant accourting estimates and judgements (continued)

(i Impairment losses on loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets
and held-to-maturity investments [continued)

The Impaimeent loss for financial assets that Is ndvidually assessed for impament is the
nal decréasa in the estmated discounted future cash flow of the sssels. Whan the financial
segals are oolleclively assessed for impairment, the estimate is based on histoncal loss
eperence for assels with oredht risk characteristics similar 1o the finencal assels. Historicl
loss epperience is adusted on the basis of the refevant chiservable data that reflect cument
economic conditions -and the judgement based on management’s histarical experienca
Management revews e mathodology and assumptions uweed In esimating future cash fows
reguiarty to raduce any diference betwesn loss estimates and actugl loss

The cbjectve emdence of impaiment for avaslable-for-zale finandal assets ndudes significant
or continual cecling in fair valug of investment. When deciding whether there is significant
of contingsl deding in fair value, the Group will consider the historical foctuation records of
marked and debtors’ credt condition, finandal position and pertormance of ralated industry.

(i) Fair value of financial instruments

There ara no guoted prices from an active market for @ number of finanda instruments
The fair values for these firancial ingtruments are established by using valuation techniges,
Thesa techmigues include weing recent arm's: length market transections by refeming to the
current fair value of simiter instrements, discounted cash Bow analysis and oplion pricing
modats, The Group has established a work flow to ensure that the valuation techniques @e
constructed by qualified personnel and are valicsted and reviewed by independent personnsl
aheation techmiques are certified and calibrated belore mplementation 1o ensune the valuaton
regult reflects the achual market condiions. Valuation modets established by the Group make
madmurn e of market npul and rely as litle as possble on the Group's speciic data,
Howenver, It choud be noted that =omis input, such & crodit and counlaiparty gk, and ok
cometations require management's estimates. The Group reviews the above estimations and
assumplions periodically and makes adjustment if necessary,

(ili) The classification of the held-to-maturity investments

Hon-derfvative financial assets with foed or determinable payments and fored matunly are
classified a5 hedd-to-mstunly investments, if the Group has the intention and abilty o hold
them wntl maturty. In evaliating whether recuirements 1o dlassity a financial assel as hekd-
to-matunity are mel, management makes significant judgements. Falure in comectly assessing
the Groun's intention and ability to hold spedfic nvestments until maturity may result in
reciassification of the whole portiolio ez avalable-for-sake.
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2 Significant accounting policies (soninued)

(24) Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
{iv) Income taxes

Oetermining ncoms tax provisions. mvolves. judgement on the fulure tax treatment of certain
trarceactions, Thie Group carelully. evalsales the tax implications of transactions and tax
provisions are sat up accordingly, The tax treatment of such transactions is reconzidered
petodicaly o lake into account all changes in tax legislation. Deferred 1ax. assels are
recognised for fax losses nol yel used and temporary deductible differences. As those
defered tax assets can only be recognized to the extent that it = probable that fulure taxatie
profits: wil be avslable aganst which the unused 1o credits can ba uliised, managament's
judgement is reqguired to assess the probability of future taxable profits.. Management's
assessment |5 constantly reviewed and additional delered ax asssels are recognised if
it becomes probable that future taxable profits will allow the defered tax aszets 1o ba
TECOVES G,

) Impaiment of non-financial assets

Mon-financial assets are reviewsd reguiarly fo determine whethsr the camying amount excesds
the recoverable amount of ihe assets |t any such indication exsis, an Impafment loas is
provided.

Sinoe the market price of an asset (he asset group) cannot be oblained reliably, the far
value of the asset cannot be eafimated rekebly. I asseecing the presend value of future cash
flowws, sigrificant jucgements sre exencised over the asssl's saling price, related operating
expenses and discounting rate 10 calcuiete the present valus, ARl relevant materals which
can be obténed e used for estimation of the recoversble amount, nduding the esimation
of the saling price and ralated operating expenses based on réasomable and supportable
assumption,

(vi) Depreciation and amortisation

Invesiment properties, fixed assals and ntangible assels are depreclated and amortised using
the straght-ling methed over their estimated useful lves after taking inte account residusl
vales: The estmated useful Bves are reguiaty reviewsd to detemnine ihe depreciation and
amortisation costs charged in the reponting perod. The estimated usehd Ives are determined
based on historical evpedences of simiiar assefs and the estimated technical changes. ff
there ks an indication that there has Dean a8 change in the feciérs usad to delerming the
depraciation or amortisation, the ameount of depreciation or amortisation will be revised.

156

268/380



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Hodey [Bvuuy FIOZ

2 Significant accounting policies (contrued)

(24) Significant accourting estimates and judgements (continued)
(vil} Determination of control over investees

Menagement applies its judgament (o dateming whsther the. confrol ndicators set out in Nota
2(2) indhcate that the Group controls a non-pancipal guarantesd weatth management procuct
and an asset management pan

The Group acls & managsr 1o a number of non-pringipal guaranteed wealth managsment
products and azset management plans, Deterrnining whethes the Group controls such &
structured entity usually focusss on tha assessment of the aggregate econamic interests of
the Group in the entity (comprising any carmied interests and expected management fess)
and the decision-making suthorty of the entity. For &l these stuctured entities managed by
the Group, the Group's aggregate sconomic inlerest fs in each case nat significant and the
decizion makers establish, market and manage them sccording to restnicted perameters as
set out in the investment agreements s required by laws and reguiations. As a resut, the
Group hes concludad that it acts as agend a3 opposed 1o pancipsl for the investors inall
cases, and thersfors has not conscidated thess structured enfities.

For further disclosure in respect of unconsolidated non-principal guarantesd wealth
management products end assel management pliEns i which the Group has an intersst or
for which it is a sponscr, e Nola 44,

{25) Change in accounting policies

The IASE has esued the folowing revised FRSs findudng intemationsal Accounting Standards (PlAS7)
and amendments 10 stendards that are effective in 2014 and relsvant to tha Group's operation,

Amesndments 1o IFRS 10, IFES 12 and S 27, Inestment endiliss

Amendments 1o 143 32 Fnancial nstrumants: presantation - Offsalting financial assels
and fnancial izbilites

Amendnrents to lAs 38 Irpairent of Bssets— recoveraiys amoun! discibsunes for
non-financial scssts

Amendments 1o lAS 39 Fnancial nstrumants: ecognition and. meastrerms=Novahion

of derivatives and continuation of hedge acoounting
The principse efiects of adopling these new and amended FRSs are as follows

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 27, Investment entities

The amendments provide consolidation rebel to those parents which qualify 1o be an investment
entity a2 defined in the amended IFRS 0. Invesiment entities are required to measume ther
subsickerias @t fair valus through profit or loss. The adoption does not have: amy matends impact on
the-Group’s fnancial stalements.
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2 Significant accounting policies (coninued)

(25) Change in accounting policies (vontinued)

Amendments to IAS 32 - Financial instruments: presentation - Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities

The amendmenis to &S 32 clarfy the offselting criterta n 1AS 32, The amendmenis fo 1AS 32
ety the meaning of "cumently has 3 legaly enforceable right to set-ofi”. The adoption does not
hawe: any matedisl mpact on the Group's fnancial statements.

Amendments to |AS 36 - Impairment of assels - Recoverable amount disclesures for
non-financial assets

Thie amendments too AS 38 modify the dsclossre reguirements for Impakred monfirandal assets.
Arnong them, the amendmenis apand the distosures required for on mpered assel of cash
generaling units (FCGUT whose recoverable amount s based on far valse less costs of disposal
The sdopton does not have any material mpact on the Group's finencial statement

Amendments to IAS 39 - Financial instruments: recognition and measurement -
Movation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting

The amendments 1o IAS 30 provide reliel from discontinuing hedge acocunding when novation of a
dervative designated a5 @ hedging instrument mests cartain cmena. The adopton does not have
any matena impast on the Group's finencial stalements.

3 Taxes

The Group's main. appicable taves and (o rates ars a3 follows:

(a)

(e}

{c}

(d)

158

Business tax
Business tax is charged at 5% on laxable mcome

City construction tax
City construction tax is calculated as 1% — 79 of busness tax,

Education surcharge

Education surcharge is calculated 55 3% of business Tax

Income tax

The income tax is calculated on taxable incoms, The statutony income te rate s 25%,
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4 MNet interest income

Mots 2014 2013
Interast income arising from
Daposits with the central bank 5034 4,535
Deposits with banks and other firancal instingions 2107 1,587
Placements with banks and other financal nstitutions 8582 6,078
Loans and advances 10 cuslonmers dia)
- Corporate loans and advances 51,851 47,281
~ Perzonal |oans and advancss 27027 x2.067
= Dhscourted bills 1,002 1,280
Financial assets held under resale agresments 2,824 9,927
Investments in debl secunties 29,454 a7 345
Sebolel e e I 133058 120,082
Interest expenses arising from
Due 10 the cantral banks ‘213 -
Deposits from banks end other firencial instingions 24,258 26,032
Flagements from banks and other firancal institulions 1369 1,243
Deposits from clstomers
- Comorate oustomens 21,263 28,130
— Individug customens 5216 4,958
- Strughured deposits from corporate cusiomers 2284 1,025
- Structured deposits from indiddusl customers TA59 3,504
Financial assals sold under repurchase agresments 137 2233
Debiz searites msued dfi) 2,568 2,085

BRrodh 4 T 1 A

Mat interest income 58259 50,882

il mmrmmmmiﬁhrﬁdmmiwﬂnmuﬂdgi&nﬂmbri\]‘l‘-ﬂmnfﬂ:fbﬂﬂm
i {201 3% PAIB 367 mello,

& (et spaaes an Seocsl Eabdines with matunty aesr Bed yenes maldly mpmsantsd B nteres! mpaniss on cebis sectrites
igsusad
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5 HNet fee and commission income

2014 2013
Fee and commission income
Bark, card senice fees 9 787 7,084
Weallh management sendcs fees 3,348 2285
Settlament and clearing fees 1,824 1,690
Uncerwnting and advisony fees 1,701 1,685
Acceplance and guarantes fees 1,134 201
Custlody and other Bducany business fess 1,085 B4
Agency services fees 247 787
Cthers 733 426

B OO 11 ... A 2T

Fea and commission expanss
Bark card transaction fees 1,042 €30
Sattlornent and deanng fees e i)
Others 154 107

Het fee and commission income 18,157 14,852

6 MNet trading gains/{losses)

Mote 2014 2013
Traching firencial instruments
= Debt securiies a18 (Fad)
- Dernvatives BET [41t}
B R DRSNS hew) {1,205}
Financa instruments desigrated al fair valus
through profit or loss &= B4 115
Total 1,879 1,000)
Metee

A Tho et change in fer vake of the struced deposiss i disclopad in dterest aspenge (ot 4], Incluging the et logses in
fair vl of tha stactunsd depodis fom copoal custames and indvidual cusimeas of WME 14 milion ond ARES 1,720
milan mepschal, S01% nal loerss of AME 380 milon ard FWE S08 mdion mepectield
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7 Net (losses)/gains arising from investment securities

2014 2013
Met gains on digposal of avallable-for-cdde financial assats L 105
Met revaluation losses reciassifiad from other comprehensve
ncome on disposal {1,032) {57)
Met losses on disposal of haeld-to-raaturity investiments ) 2
Met gans on cheposal of debt securities classified as recenables 13 42
Total (o) BB
8 Operating expenses
Mota 2014 2013
Statf costs
~ Salaries and Bonlses 10,135 9,002
— Siaff wellaras 268 234
- Penzion and annuty 1325 958
— Howsing diowances 541 485
- Supplamentany reframent banafits 3H 33
— Oiher s 1,058 908
e 15— 11,600
Pramizes and equpment axpensas
- Depreciation of fxed assels 1354 1,161
— Amartisation of infangble assels 206 173
- Amortisaton of long-term asels 381 300
— Fental and property management sxpenses 2143 1,732
Buginess 2! and surchanges 8,361 £ 607
Crher general and sdministrative expenses Eia) 8,204 5810
Total 30,008 26,473
e

) Avdiicm” menunantion lor the year anded 31 December 2014 was AME .50 melion £33 AMB 550 millan).
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9 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

The emaoluments befora indvidual income ta in' respect of the dineclors and supenisors who held office
durng 1he repeding penod arg as Tollows:

2
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9 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments [continued)

The emaluments belore individual Income & In respect of the drectors and supenisors who heid office
during the reporting penod &re as follows (continued):

2
[ecrtreny boms

(ot
i socal

Feee  Salares Ped Pmable Subiotal  wchemes welems.  Told
Mol ANEND  RMEDOC  ANEON  RMEOOD  RMEO00 AMEOO0  RMWEOD0  PMBTOD

Excutive dimcon
G0 You W . 453 114 474 107 5 M7 1,30
W Cirg M - &7 - 2 1w 3 2 4D
Nos-azscutive direcors
Targ Shiargning = = = 5 = = & =
Ly Thafiy E - - - - - - -
W Jan - - - - - - - -
hemrtiga - - - - ~ - = -
W Geeny - - - - - - - -
Wang Shumin - - - - B - - -
Warg Trongdn - = - E: = - z
W Gaclen . . = - . . .
Independent mon-exsculive
dracion
Fok (i Lirg - -
ey ¥nm il
(o Pharrin ) = e &
¥ Forg 200
Supervisors
(& Haoi 1 - Bl - &7 1%
Wi Hjun ] - &Iv . 50 1,487
Chen Sty - - - - -
Treng Chuan - - - - .
W drhen -
Y Emiy ¥
Jerres Panks St L1 - -
Chen Y - £6d 1,168 - 158
e Dongfes - Gar 1,134 - 184
Mg hng - &a 1,285 - 218
Fommsar mdepeadant
son-axeCulive dractons
Warg W il < = = 0

1,420 4785 a0 20 11650 =2 118 B0
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88

-
BB
&

HER,
=
g

2

275/380



CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

Motes to the Financial Statements
dExprsen in millons of Fstming, use ofwrwis slikd)

9 Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments (contrued)

The emaoluments befora indvidual income o in' respect of the direclors and supenisors who held office
durng the repeding penod are as follows {Sontinusdl

Mot
@

i)

164

M. Thao Himn was comingied iz a0 eecerbes’ diecior and Pragidant of the Bank on s bosed meating hald on 23 Januay
2014 Hie spocintment was aporved by e CERC on 24 Apdl 2014

Tha fotal compensation package for the dimcfos and supanisons for the year anded 31 Decembar 2014 & subject o the
sppiovsl of the miacent mouliiory authores n FRC. The amount of the compensation fot provided for B mot apacd i
have signifizant impact on the Group's and the Bank'’s fingncls stalmants for S year andad 31 Decambar 2074,

On 23 Jeoary 2014, Mr. Guo Yoo msigred from the: posifons a5 a0 ewsoutive disector and Frecidand of she Bank and s
fad been approved by the boavd meatng fald o the same day. 8 Wi Oing csased 1o senm a5 an sl discior of
tha Back on 3 Decernber 2014, Mr. Gao Yickorg was sleckad & novesscutve ciector of the Bank in the. Bark’s 2014
serend antraandingry genensl mesting bl on 15 October 3074, and was stecid gz Vios Chaimnan in the 28th mesting o
tha zivth beoad maetng bkt on 51 Octabar 2014, His apporement wad spovovad by the CBRC on 16 December 2074 Mr
Lo Zhats cmrsed i sove =5 non-emcive divcior of B Bask on 14 July 2004,

The Sxnk’s shareholder panans! maating hakd on 23 Decerbar 20714 slectad M Yin Larchan az supasisor of the Bark Mr
Chan Shuang, Me Wang Plagthang and M Jhang Clusnge ceated’ 1o acf a5 supsnizans of the Bank

The abcve dimcios” and supavios smolumants far the year anded 51 Decembar 2074 wem mataied in scoodizncs with
the aciual arncunt subsaquently anovoved by tha PRC méavant sulfnonbos.

The above dimcion:” and suparvbars emolumants far the yoar andad' 3T Dacamber 2012 wars restasd in scoociance with
Ehay spevencad by s sbavant ragulaiany suthodte in PRC or the bosrd masting sad the shamicibier gararal maesting.

276/380

Oooooooa



10 Individuals with highest emoluments

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

podan Uy FIOZ

2014 2013

BMBOD AME'00D0

Salares and olher emotunents 25673 2,580
Dizcretionary bonuses 19,792 18,878
Corfrioutions to pension schemes 455 161
Oithers 487 318
Total 23311 21,967

Mone of the e ndvidusls with the highest emoluments sre directors o supendsors, The numbes of
these indviduale whose emotuments: before individual income 1ax are withan the fallowing bands B saf

out betomw,
2014 2013
RME 3,000,001-3,500,000 - i
RME 3,500,004 -4, 000, 000 1 1
FIE 4,000,001-4, 500,000 a 2

RME: 5,000,001-5,500,000
RME 5,500,001-8,000,000
RME 8,000,001-6,500,000
RME: 8,500,001-7 000,000

Y

-

Mone of thete Pdviduals received afy Inducaments oF compersation for boss of office, o waved any

emaluments during the reporting period

11 Impairment losses on assets

2014 2013

Loans and advances to cslomens 9,981 4,336
Hedd-to-matunly Fvesiments (252) {300
Ayalshle-for-zake francial sssets {13} 4
Debt securnities classled a5 recavables 207 -
Chers 205 323
Total 10,208 4,633
165
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12 Income tax

(@ Income tax:

Mote 2014 2013
Current fax 10,008 B35
Deterred tax 2eih) 1263) (@83}
Adiuztments for prior yeas B2y (285)
Total 8,628 ¥ BET

(b} Reconciliations between Income tax and accounting profit are as follows:

2014 2013
Proft befors fax 38,654 34,421
Statutory tax rate 25% 25%
[ Yicome 13 cappdiod st oo e e oo N i 5808
Mon-dethrchile eqpenses
- Ztaff coats 33 28
- mpaimment losses on #ssets 855 (118
= Oihers 289 200
R 82 ] Te
Non-taxabbe ncome
- Interest income from the FRC govermment bonds (813) [rez}
= Cihars - )
o s s s L L
Adiustrnents for pior year B2y (2886}
noome T 8528 T.B8T
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13 Basic and diluted eamnings per share

Mota 2014 2013

Weighted average number of ordinary sharss (in miions) 1303 48848 40,81

Met profit attributabde 1o equty shareholders of the Banx 23,8683 26,715
Basic and dited esmings per share atirbutabe to

aquity sharsholders of the Bark (n AME) 08z 068

There i no differance between basic and diuted eamings per share as there was no polentialy diutve
shares outstanding - during the penod

(8) Weighted average number of ordinary shares (in millions)

2014 2013
Murmber of ordnary shares as at 1 Januany 48277 40,435
Mewly sdded weighled averade number of ordinary shares 369 178
Weighted average number of crdinary shares 4B 848 40,811

The Bank jssued b 842 milion shares at HKDA.08 per share in ita nitia publis offeding on tha
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Umited in December 2013, accordngly the share capital of !
Bank increased from AMB 40,434.79 milkon o AMEB 48,276,759 milien, the total number of shares
im issue ncreased from 4043479 milon 1o 48 27879 milllon,

In January 2014, the Bank partially exercised the over-allotment option and issued additional
40231 million H shares: After the exencise of the over-alotment option, tha totd number of the
shares of the Bank further increased to 48,679.10 milion. (Mate 40),
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14 Cash and deposits with the central bank

The Group The Bank

31 Damm_:ar 31 Decernbey | 31 December 31 Decamber

Hote 2014 2013 2014 203

Ceshonbad 1312 e Ta0h 7,700
Deposits with the cetralberke N |

~ Statutory deposit nesarves 14{8) 206,808 280,11 306,618 280,048

- Surplus deposit reserves 14¢h) 35,306 18,681 35,200 18,673

- Fiscal deposits 4,760 073 4,760 5073
Sk B il . 30495 I BT 304,704

Tatal 44 186 gt 354005 B 404

{a] The Group pleces statutory deposit resenves with the People’s Bank of Ching (the *PBEOCT) n
asccondancs with reevant reguiations. As at ha end of the reporting period, the statutory deposit
reserve raios appiicatle 1o the Bank were as follows:

31 Decarnber. 31 Decomber

2014 2013
Resenie ratio for AMB depasits 1809 18.0%
Reserva ratio for forsign cumesnay deposits 5.0% 5.0%

The stattory depostt reserves are ot availabée tor the Group's dally business,
b} The sumphis deposit reserves are mantanad with the PBOC for the purpese of dearing
15 Deposits with banks and other financial institutions
Analysed by type and location of counterparty

The Group The Bank
31 December. 21 Decamber | 31 Decernbar 31 Decembar
2014 2013 2014 2013
Dapositz in rrainand Chena .

- Banks 23,79 49,851 23,546 49,444
— Dther firanctal nstiutons 241 124 241 124
B . a0 404875 1N L 46,568

Dreposits outside mainkand China
- Bankz 16,310 17 205 16,310 {7,205
Swww o BEEEHRGHE 17205 B L] . 17,206
Total 40,350 67,180 40,007 65,773
Less: Provision for impaiment losses 34 (27 (34 20
Met balarcas 40,316 67,153 40,063 65,746
168
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16 Placements with banks and other financial institutions
The Group The Bank
31 Decemnber 31 Decanbar | 31 December. 31 December
Mote 2014 2013 2014 2013
Deposits n mantand China
- Banks 106,580 104,145 106,480 104,627
= Oher fnancial mstibiion: A 16,228 2 850 16,22
L e s lens; 12071 B 12r3e 108
Deposits cutside maintand China
- Benks 45885 a2 4,086 3802
b o B 3920 B 3002
Total 138,734 124,263 132534 124,775
Les=: Prosision for mpament losses 2 (1] [l {1 ]
Met balances 132,75 124,201 13235 124773

As at 31 December 2014, the placements with banks and other financial Instituticns ncuding & short
e funding provided to the non-pindcipal guarsnteed wealth management products managed by tha
goup amauntad to RMB 42 38 bilkon (31 December 2013 RME 18.00 bikon), Thess fransactions ame
priced at nomal commercial terms and conditicns.

17 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
The Group and the Bank

31 December 31 December

Mot 2014 2013

Dbt secunities held for fradng 17(a) 4,180 12,256
Finamcal assete designated at fair value through

profit or koss 170) 187 234

Total 4377 12,490
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17 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [contioued)

(@l Debt securities held far trading

The Group and the Bank
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31 December 31 December
Mole 014 ek e
Esued by the folowing govemments of msEutons
I mainkznd China
= Govermiend 151 430
- They PBIOC 30 -
= Banks and other finandal irstitutons 454 6315
- Chher institutions ! 2,565 511
Total (i) 4,480 12,258
linfisted 4,180 12,256
Total 4,180 12 256

MNoter
L)
ordpaes and joind stock antymases o maiiandg China

@ No investmenks wore subyao! o matonal metdofors on malzadon

(b} Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

170

Dbt smcvities e by other ingtiutions i meiniind China mainly mpmcented cebl secusties: izsaegl by staterovrnd

31 'December . 31 December

2014 2013

Precious metal 15 -
Foed inferest rate personal mortgage loans 172 234
Total 187 234

Financial assels designated at fair value throsgh profit or loss represented fived interest rate

parzonal mortgage loans and precious matal,

For fixed interest rate personal mortgage loans, the Group used inferest rate swap to manage
the Basocsted mterest rate nsk. The changes in far value during the vear and the sccumulsted

changes alfibutable to credi rek wene immatanial
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18 Derivatives

Danivative firancal Instrements indude forward and swap contracts undertaken by the Group in foreign
cumendy and nterest rate markals. The Group &cls a3 an Intermedhary betwesn a wide rangs of
customers: for structuring deals 1o provide risk manegement solutions to meel customer neads. Thesa
positions are actively managed through entering into back-to-back deals with extermal parties o ensura
the Group's net esposures ara wilhin acceptable nsk level. The Group alzo uses dervative financal
instruments in the menegement of its own aseet and lisbility portfolics and structural positions.

The folicwing tebles provide an analysis of the notional amounts of dervative inancial instruments. of the
Group and thie corespondng far values at the end of the reporting perod. The national amounts of the
dervatives indicate the volume of traresctions outstanding at the end of the reporting pertod, they do
not represent amounis at sk

() Analysed by nature of contract
The Group and the Bank

31 Dacamber 2044

Fair valug

Mational

anount Aszole Linbilities -
Interest rate dervalives
— Interést rate swap 9,261 an (278
Currency dervatives
- Fergign exchangs forward 17,543 154 1)
= Foreign ecchange swap 123,816 585 [411)
— Forsign exchangs option 220 2 )]
Total 232849 1,082 {781)

The Group and the Bank

31 Decemiber 2013

Fair value

Maticnal

arnount Assade Liabiites
Interest rate dematives
— Irtersst rate swap 73,792 955 ]
Curmency Jerivatives
— Fersign exchangs forward 19,411 164 [205)
- Foreign sxchanos swap 132,704 751 [1.365)
Total 225807 1,870 (2, 4E5)
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18 Derivatives [coninued)

(B} Analysed by credit risk-weighted amounts
The Group and the Bank
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31 December 31 December
2014 ek e

Counterparty default nsk-waighted assels
- Fiterest rate denvatives 106 313
= Carrency derivatives 843 1,005
Credlit vakg adusiment 258 1,486
Total 2047 2803

The credit rick weighted amounis represent the counterparty crecit risk associated with denvalive
transactions, which are calculated with reference o the quidalines issued by the CBRG in 2012,

19 Financial assets held under resale agreements

(a} Analysed by type and location of counterparty

The Group and the Bank

31 Decamiber 31 December
2014 203
I mainkand China )
- Banks 240 875 180,075
- Oher fmancial etitutions 45.7RE 9.07a
= Ciher entemprises = 20
L e 189,152
Met balanoss 286,682 166,182
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19 Financial assets held under resale agreements |[coniinued]

(b} Analysed by type of security held
The Group and the Bank

31 December 31 Decambar

2014 2013
Bonds
- Govarnment bonds 2122 12,324
= Ciher debl secities B2 B85 23,845
- Cithees - 8
Sl S R it 95,967 |
Bark, acceptances 178,007 119,838
Cithers 4,758 13,547
Total 288 852 168,182
e e T R e = S8 B R RL SR RS RN AL B R 5 R e e Pt L e R
et batances PHE 682 165,182
20 Interests receivable
The Group The Bank
2f Decernber 31 Decermber 31 Decamber 31 Decerniber
a4 2013 2014 M3
Inferests racavebis from investrments £,914 1713 5014 T3
Interests reomvabia from loans and
Edvances 10 customes 4,200 3679 4,160 2678
inferests recevabia from depostts: and
placements with banks and other
fnancial msihtions 1,200 1,446 1,200 1,446
Crthier inforests recensbs 244 205 a8 87
Total 14,657 13,103 14,510 12,084
Less: Provision for impaiment losses (36) [reee (36 (2%
Mat batanoes 14,621 13.074 14,474 12 955
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(@ Analysed by nature
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The Group The Bank
3 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 M3
_ Corporate loans and advances B20039 761,474 B BI9.6T0 781,095
Persona loans and advances
= Residertial and commercial
mortaags ans 198,167 176,579 186118 178,934
= Credfit cands 139,648 104,733 138,648 104,733
- Persons business loans 95,242 73132 g5, 167 73132
- (Ahers 24328 28,608 24,232 38,449
Subdtotdl 458385 391,372 458,168 391248
Dwontedbds L RS weed [ 088 1543
Gross loars and advances ;
leowstomers L 12004850 1184310 L 1208674 @ 1,166781
Less: Prowsion for mpaimmant
lesaes
= Indivichioly assetsad (4.948) {3,357) (&,548) {2,257)
- Collactively assessed (23.079) {20,815} (23,060) (20,802}
Total provision for }
_dmpaimentlosses 00 B (eEOeR) 00 @O AGBO0R) 1R2456)
Met loans and: advances
to cistomars 1,271,430 1,142,138 1,270,663 1,141 622

Part of the above joans and schances 1o customens was pledged for repurchase agresments, soe

hote 20(3)
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21 Loans and advances to customers [continued)

(b} Analysed by economic sector

The Group
21 Dacamber 2044
Leans and
“advances
sacured by
Arnount Percentage collaterss
Manfasturing 734,451 18.04% 55,247
Whictesale and refall rade 148,031 11.47% A7 454
Ped estate 126,522 D.89% 93,965
Trarsportation, storage and postal senices 83,5637 4.80% 20817
Leasing and commercal sendoss 51,633 3.97% 23718
Constniction 47 1680 JETH 12358
Water, envircnment and public utiity menagement 38,684 &SR, 13,423
Ming 32,004 2.46% 4,641
Cithars T7.784 58 27138
Sub-total of corporate leans and advances 820,139 63 12% 208,547
Personal koane and advances 458 386 a35.27% 283,388
Ciscounted biis 20,931 1.61% 18,038
Sreas loans and adhanicss o customers. ISRV ISR BOL9TE
Less: Prowvision for impairment losses
- Individually assezzed (4,948
- Colechvely assessed (22,079
_Totd prodsion for impaiment lossss | (88025)
Met loars and advances 1o customens 1,271430
175
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21 Loans and advances to customers |contnued)
(b} Analysed by economic sector jconfinued)

Tha Group
31 December 2013
Loans and
atjvarses
sacured by
Amaunt Percentags collaterals
Manufactunng 240,618 2063% h2075
Whelesale and rated trade 162,310 13.92% 54 560
Real estate G, 242 B08% 80,563
Transportaton, storage and postal senioes B7 & RE3% 20,058
Consinuction 41,159 3.53% 10,232
Leasing and cominercial sarvices 2|.375 320% 12207
Mining 268,973 231% 3983
Water, ernironment and public utiity management 25,753 2.21% 5457
Ohiars 84,062 5 490 2,010
Sub-totd of corporate bans and advances TE1,474 B5.28% 284113
Personal loans and advanoes 301,372 33.56% 263,840
Dizcounted tils 13,464 1.16% 12,384
L Booas Ioans arl Mo IO, ocroress L T . S sl
Less: Provision for impaiment losses

— Indniciually assessed 3,357}

= Collectively assessed [20,B15)

Tad provition oy Wigaiiiont fovede 24172

Net loans and advances to cusiomens 1,142,138
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21 Loans and advances to customers [continued)

(b} Analysed by economic sector [continued)

The Bank
31 Dacarmber 2014
Leans and
afivanoes
sacured by
Amnount Percantage collalerals
Manufacturing 234,231 18.04% 55,188
Wholesale and refall Tade 148,007 11.47% 47,430
Redd estate 126,817 9.70% 93,055
Trarsportation, storage and postal senvices B354 4,89% 20617
Leasing and commerdal senices 51,623 397%: 23.718
Constructhon AT 144 353% 12325
Water, anvironment and public utifty management 38,668 Z.98% 13.416
Miring a2,004 246 . 4,641
Cthers 77,855 £.98% 27.075
Sub-total of corporate loans and advencos 819,670 83 12% 208,365
Personal loans and advances 458,166 35.28% 203,235
Drecounted bits 20,838 1.60%: 15843
_Gross loans and acvances [o astoners:  EECER OO e s0nea
Less: Provision for impaiment losses
~ hicivichially assessed (4,948
- Collecively assessed {23.080)
Totd provision for impaimment losses {28.008)
et loans and acvances to customeans 1,870,888
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21 Loans and advances to customers |contnued)
(b} Analysed by economic sector jconfinued)

Tha Bank
31 December 2013
Loans and
atjvarses
sacured by
Amaunt Percentags collaterals
Wanufactusing 240,442 2062% 52019
Whelesale and rated trade 162,280 13.92% B4 B4R
Real estate G, 243 BOO% 80,563
Transportaton, storage and postal senioes B7 & RE3% 20,058
Consinuction 41,116 3.53% 10,218
Leasing and cominercial sarvices 2|.375 320% 12207
Mining 268,973 231% 3983
Waiter, erndronment and pubiic utlity managsment 2513 221% 5404
Ohiars 63,853 5400 2,861
Sub-totd of corporate bans and advances Te1, 088 B5.28% 265 834
Personal loans and advanoes 301,248 33.56% 263,887
Dizcounted tils 13,438 1.16% 12,358
L Booas Ioans arl Mo IO, ocroress o DL, . e
Less: Provision for impaiment losses

— Ireiichually assessed 13,357}

- Collectively assessed (20,802}

Tad provition oy Wigaiiiont fovede | coshion)

et loans and advances o CUSIONers 1,141,622
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21 Loans and advances to customers [continued)
(b} Analysed by economic sector [continued)

Az at the end of iha reporiing percd and during the peiod, detalled nlormation of the Impaired
Ians -and advances 1o customens gz wel a3 the comesponding provision for impairment losses 0

recpect of each economic sector which constiite 10% or more. of gross loans and sdvanoces 1o
custemers are as follows:

The Group
31 Decamber 2014
vcivicuslly  Collsctively
assassad _ assessad  Impaiment
Impaired provision for prowvigion for charged  Written-off
loans and  impament  mpaimment during during
acvances lozses loszes tha year  the year
Manufacturing 5,201 {2.158) (5.137) 2821 1,412
Whickesaks and retall rade 002 {1.8965) {4.077) 4,008 2,282
Tha Group
31 Decomber 2013
Incivdually  Collectively
assassed assessed  Impairment
Imnpaired provision for provision tor charged  Witten-off
oars andd  Impaiment  mpesTnent chring diring
acvances osses e e year e year
Manufacturing 353 (1,350) {4, BB 273 471
Wholseale andl retall rade 3113 (1,376} (3,163) 3,399 429
179
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21 Loans and advances to customers |contnued)

(b} Analysed by economic sector jconfinued)

Tha Bank
31 December 2014
Indicuslly  Collectively
astented  assestad | IMpaimnent
Imparad provision for: provision for charged  Witten-off
loans and  imparment  impeimmeant during churineg
advances losses |osses the year  tha yesr
Manufactuning 5,201 2.158) (B:152) 2820 1,412
Whilesale and reted trade 5002 1,986} [4,078) 4,008 2262
The Bank
AN December 2013
Indhdchually  Collectively
sesesad attesssd  Impaiment
mpawed provigon for provision for charged  Writtan-off
loans and  Impairment  Impamant dunng curing
advances losses lgeses the year the year
Wariacturing 3529 (1,350) [4,974) 270 471
Whaolesale and retsd trede 3113 {1.378) (2,162 3,398 429

(e} Analysed by type of collateral

The Group The Bank
3 Dacamber 31 December 31 Decembar 31 Diacemier
2014 23 014 5H3
Unsecured loans ST 58T 360,28 37,660 360,229
Guaranieed loars 293 TET 265 B3 293,85 266306
Sacurad loans
- By tangbia asseés phar than monatary assets 42 365 433,076 452 060 4372
- By monctary assels 115,605 106,470 115,483 106 444
_ Gaoss loore nd adinces o amomels L Lesldin) Lis A0 SEASHN 1165781
Less: Proveion lor impament ksse:
- Ity asseased f4.948) £.357) {4945 [3357)
— Collaolively atoassad 3079 (20,815 230600 20409
L Tolul prosie v bpuimectioegis . B 0 e i AR
et loans and advancss to amtomens 1,271 A {14213 12706688 1141802

180

292/380



21 Loans and advances to customers [continued)

{d} Owerdue loans analysed by overdue period
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31 December 2014
Cvardus Ovardug
Chwertiue e than moee then
within threa months . one year to Oercioe
thres months  foone yesr  fthres years  mone than
(inChusive) frchisive) (iechesivel thies years Totad
Unsecured logns i 2710 350 26 10517
Guerantead oans 7382 5654 1,283 144 14,503
Seoured koens
- By tangble assets othe
than monstary sssets 10,965 5,258 1,558 220 18541
- By monetary assets BE7 518 188 12 1,584
Total 26,606 14,315 3820 402 45,145
Az a peroentage of gross loans
and advances 1o custormens 2.06% 1.10% 0.20% Qu0a% 24T%
The Group and the Bank
31 Decamber 2013
Overdus Overdua
Cheegcdus nisore then rroee: thaf
within thees months  one year to Cwerdus
threa monts 10 ono yoer  thres years  mome than
(inchysive) (nchusive Inchusivey  thee yeers Total
Ungacired losns 36T 2051 107 20 b BEs
Gueranteed loars 1,816 1,502 6d7 e 4,281
Socured s
- By tangible azsets other
then monatary ssoals TA64 1,745 ot EED 10,448
- By monetary assels 303 203 193 71 460
Total 13,048 X 1,528 4Th pry 1.9
As 8 percentage of gross loens
and advanoes 10 CUSToMmers 1.02% 0.45% 0174 0.08% 1.85%

Owerdye loans represent loans, of which the whole or part of the pincipal or interest were Gwerdua

for one day of mora.
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21 Loans and advances to customers (coninued
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(e} Loans and advances and provision for impaiment losses

The Group

31 Decamber 2014
pote ()] Gross
{ote (i) irmpeired
Loans and Impaired loans loans and
aivances and advancs VANCES
for whach  for which  for which a5 f
proMsion  provigion  provision percentags
ara ara arg: of goss
colecively  collecively  individusty Ioens and
assestod  Assocsed  asdessad Total advances

Gross loans end advances to cuslomens 1,263,930 3586 11,939 1,200465 1.19%
Legs: Prondsion for imparment losses {20,968 &) H.S‘lﬁ {28,025)
e doares and advances 0 customars 1,262 962 1475 6,003 1297145

The Group
31 Deconber 2013

) o

fote (i) ote () impaired

Loansang  'Mpared loans loens and

atvances and advances achEces

for which  for which  for which asa

roviEiOn  provision  peowision P cantags

o are e of gross

collectively  collectvdly  Indivddusady lnens and

assessad  essessad  essessaed Tolal sovences

Gross heans end advantss 10 customens 1,156,281 232 LT 1186310 0B5%
Lass: Provision for impairment losses 19,250 (1,563 @357 4078
Met loans and advances to customens 1,137 023 748 4,360 1142138
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21 Loans and advances to customers [continued)

{e) Leans and advances and provision for impairment losses (contineed

The Bank

31 Decerniber 2014
fea Gioss
(Mote iripaired
Loans gng  Impaired joens loans and
advancas __and advances advances
for which  for which  for which asa
et i i b
] arg e of gross
colactively collectivaly  indnaduatly loans and

astossed  astesced  mssested Total  advanoe:
Gross loans and advances 10 customers 1,283,149, 3,586 11,839 1.208.674 1.70%
Less: Provision for impairmant lossas (20945  BA11) 4945 28004
Mat loans end sdvances to customers

1,262,000 1475 6993 1,270,668

The Bank

3 Decernber 2013
Gross
Mote ) (Note ) npaied
Loans and  IMpaired loans loans: and
advances and advances advances
for which  for which  fir which 458
PrOVESEON  provision  provision perceniage
ara are are of gross
coiactively  collsctively  indhaduaily foens and

assedsed  asmestnd  isessed Total  advances
Gross loans and advances 1o custorrers 1,155,752 232 THT 1,165,781 0.86%

Liee=s: Provigion for impadnment lossas (18,2359 {4,565 @357 (24,150
Mit loans and advances to customers 1,136,513 T4G A0 1141622
Mote:

& impairad” bars-and advances incuda trose far which objactive enidance of impairmant has been Mentfad and'
mrseenad peing the falowing methods:

- Indhickady froiding covponita oans and acvances which ar graded substarcied, doobihd o bass): ar

- w.mmdmmmmmwmuuhm
e subsmndand, doubiul or lag)

) The deforsors of the losn clacaficsiane, sated i Notes | o &) abews, am oof cuf i Nots d9010
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21 Loans and advances to customers |contnued)

i Movements of provision for impairment losses

Tha Group
014
Provsion
or loans Prowsicn
and for impaired
advances  loens and adnces
whech are which afe which are
cofectively  collactiely indiidusily
esessad assassed asamssed Total
Bs at 1 Jenusry {19252 {1,563 {2357) 24472
Charge tor e yeer (1,716} {2.082) {6776y (10,548
Peleasa for the year - - BET EE7
Fiatoveries - {231} 95 (3]
Unwinding of dscount - - 558 E&8
Cisposal - - 1,804 1,804
Wirite-ofts - 1,745 2351 4,096
As a1 31 Decamber {20,968 @11 {4848 2802
The Group
2013
Prowsion
for loans Provision
and Tor impaired
advanoes loans and acvances
which ara which are which are
colectively  coliactivaly  Individually
assessad aosassed assassad Total
A at 1 Jerwmry (@1,2a7m 11,135 2487 (25,856
Charge for the year - {1476 (5245 E.715)
Faleasa for the year 1,285 - .1 2.3
Facowaries - (67} (e {207
Urnwinding of decaunt - - |7 367
Dizposal - - 3620 3620
Wirite-offs - 1,242 1,08 2240
As gt 31 December (19.252) {1,563 (3357) 24,173
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21 Loans and advances to customers [continued)

(il Movements of provision for Impairment losses (continued)

The Bank
2014
Provision
for loans Frsion
g for impated
advances _ 108ns and advances
which are which-are  which &re
collectively  oolischvely  Indlvicually
assecsed  assessed | ansessed Tolal
As 3t 4 Jenuay (19,239 [1.663) [B967)  (24,150)
Charge for the year {1,710 (2.062) B.770) (10,542)
Refease for he year - - Bg7 5&7
Recoverias - (231} (59} (320
Lrvinding of descount - - 558 568
Disposal - - 1,804 1,804
Wiite-offs - 1,745 2,951 4088
As at 31 December {20, 945) (2.111) (4,948) (28,008)
The Bank
203
Provasion
far boans Prowasion
and for impared
advancas boars and advanoos
which are which are which are
colactively  collectvely  nchvidually
Esassad assecsad pesessad Tokad
A at 1 Jarmery [21.231) (1.3 (2.487) {25 850y
Charge for the yaar - [1.476) {5,243 6713
Felease for the year 1,662 = 398 2390
Facoverias - {167) (401 (207}
Uriinging of discount - - 367 367
Duspossl - - 3620 3620
Wite-ofts - 1212 1,028 2.M0
As gt 31 Decarmber (19,233 (1,563 (3357 24,155
185
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(gl Analysed by geographical sector

21 Loans and advances to customers |contnued)

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

Tha Group
31 December 2014
Loans and
achvances
sacured by
Lean balarce Percentage collaterals
Yangize Fiver Della 281,847 20.15% 139 184
Bohai Fim 230,130 18, 40%: 100,197
Westem 197,789 15.20% 115,080
Cantral 195,254 15. 0129 pa ez
Pearl Fiver Defta 170,874 13:15% 99,029
Mertheerstem 20,385 5159 45,485
Overseas 14,535 1.42% £,324
Heas Office 138,861 10.75% =
Gross loans and achvances to cusfomers 1,200 455 000009 BOT 971
The Group
A Decamber 2013
Loars and
acvances
securad by
Lean balarce Percentage collatarals
Yangtze Fer Defla Z50 463 21.4T% 136,564
Bohai Bim 210,134 18.70% 82,631
Westam 175,022 15.01% 98822
Ceriral 174, 964 15.00% 80,078
Pearl Fiver Dalta 160,800 13.79% 0,493
Mortheastem 68,881 5. 01% a0 BEG
Oversess 12,269 1.05% B158
Head Office 104,749 8.98% -
Gross Woans and advances 1o CUsiomens. 1,168,310 100008 Bd0 445
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The Bank
31 December 2014
Lesns and
afivanoes
_ sacured by
Loan balance Parcantans collaferss
Yangtze River Defta 261329 2047% 138,974
Bohal Fim 239130 18.41% 100,187
Westerm 197,789 A6.23% 115,060
Cantral 104,950 16.01% 00,404
Pearl Rivee Deita 170,874 13.16% B8, 088
Mortheastem £0,386 81o% 48485
Cherseas 14,636 142% 8,324
Heaad Office 139,661 10, 76% =
Groes boane and advances 1o customans 1,208 674 00.00% E0T 543
The Bank
3 Decermnber 2013
Leans and
atlvances
sacured by
Lean balance Percantage collatersds
Yanglze River Deita 280,163 21.46% 136,473
Bohad Fim 219,124 18.80% 288
Westem 175,022 16.01% g8.822
Central 174,780 14.5959% T9.880
Piarl River Dalta 160,803 13.75% 20,453
Maorthesastam 88881 E01% 33850
Chpr e 12,268 1.05% 6,158
Haad Otfics 104,740 8.909% -
Gross ans and advances 1o CUsTomers 1,185,781 100.00% E40,156

As gt the end of the reporting pericd, detaled information of the impaired kans and advances
1o customers as well as the corresponding impaiment provision in respect of geographic sectors
which comstilute 10% of moreof gross loans and advances 1o customens are as follows:
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21 Loans and advances to customers (coninued

(o) Analysed by geographical sector (zontinuad)

Tha Group
31 December 2014
Incliviclualy Colactvely
atzessad atsacsed
Im paired provisson for provision for
boans -and impairmEnt impairment
advances lossas Iosses
Yanglze Fiver Defta 4,600 (1i717) (4,914)
Pearl Rivar Delta 2,014 {1,288) 12,304}
Cenfral 1,983 744) (3,281)
Westerm 1,927 (501) 13.852)
Borai Rim 1,619 (461} 14.201)
The Group
31 Decamber 2003
Inclivichzly Cobeoivaly
assansad Fttecsoc]
I pradred provigon for provigion for
Joane and impaimment irnpairTent
advances losses lorges
Yangtze Fhver Defia 3,435 {1,212} {4,958}
Bohai Fim 1,762 {778 (3,739
Cerral 1,235 {4:35) 13,006}
Pearl Fiver Dslta 1,127 1453) |=,035)
eztarm 718 {340 (2018}
The Bank
a1 December 2014
Incliviclusally Ciobestivaly
assensed a5sensad
Im pairad provision for provision for
foans and Inpammesnt impaiment
advances loszes losses
Yangize Piver Defla 4,604 {1,717} [4,906)
Pearl Fiver Dalta 2.011 {1,288) {2,204)
Ceritral 1,983 (744) 12,270)
Westem 1,927 (601) (2852)
Bohai Fim 1,619 {461) (4,201}

188
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21 Loans and advances to customers [cominued)

{gl Analysed by geographical sector (continued)

The Bank

31 December 2013
indivicially Coollgctivety
astetted] attested
Irnpaired provision for provision for
lgans and mparment Imparent
acvances losses lomses
Yangtze River Celta 3,435 (1,212) (4,952
Bohal Rim 1,782 (775 3,73
Ceritrad 1,228 (438) [2.897)
Pearl River Deita 1127 (453 (3.035)
Westem 715 (349 (3.0148)

The definticns of the reglonal distibutions are set out in Note 48(0)

(h) Rescheduled loans and advances to customers

The Group and the Bank
31 Decamber 31 December

2014 2013
Reschedubed loans and advances 10 CUSOMES 4,632 109
Less: Reschedded loans and advances f0 customens
owardue more than 90 days (B58) {15
Reschaduled loans and advances to customears cverdue
not morg than 90 dayvs 3,77 94

22 Available-for-sale financial assets

The Group and the Bank
31 Decamber 3 December

Mt 2014 2013

Avalable-for-sale debt ivesiments 2Ha) 138,249 111,845
Ayadzhle-for-sale equity investments 22[b) 310 29
Total 135,559 111,948
Listed 2,788 1,064
- of which in Hong Kong 1,240 643
Uniftad 135, 774 110,804
Total 139,550 111,048
189
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22 Available-for-sale financial assets (coniinued)
(a) Available-for-sale debt investments
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Al avallabla-for-sde debl investments were stated =i fair value and issued by the following

govemments and nstitutions:

The Group and the Bank

31 Decamier 31 December
Muate 2014 2013
n mamntand China
= Govemmaent 37238 36522
- Banks and other financid institutions il 14,0029 &,7od
— Other institutions i# 84,429 a7 407
BB e it annaacnnenn G 1081 |
Outside mainland China )
~ Gavemment 30 =
= Banks and ofher finandial Institutions Qe Tid
- Other nstitutions 581 262
e e 1026
Total (i) 138,249 111,848
MNater
il Dbyt pecriniges isumd by Banks ard o francs! SO iy aabr pecnates and bk doeoits

iz by bards and other francal iethubions in the meiniang Ching

& Dabt secnites mmed by other institsdons muindy momoord el secomtes Jsmsed by state-owned aniamises and joint

Ehock antemritas i mainkand Chir.

ﬁ As z! tha and of the rpoviing panod, part of the ovalalde-for-sals Snancal asseds wors pladged i mpuThate

Spmemants and tma depocits o Nobs S0/

(B} Available-for-sale equity investments

The Group and the Bank

2014 2013
Al cost
Az ot 1 Jaruary oo a9
Addifions for he year 208 -
Az at 31 Decamber 305 49
Less: Prosslon for impalmnent kosses (1) {1}
LA, e ] 1 PR . %8
Bt SRR - . 1]
Total 210 )

) Avalably-for-2ale unizind aquily vecinants which do nod ke any quoted mades pricas and whoss far vales cannot
Lo ek rebaldy arm sratad ot cond lesr vy impainant eser. The Greup inends i depoe thege wakned aguily

190

302/380



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

Hodey [Bvuuy FIOZ

23 Held-to-maturity investments

Analysed by type and location of issuer
The Group and the Bank

et 2014 203

In maintand Ching
- Giowermment 74,500 53,83
~ Barnks and offer fnancial institticns 20,530 27 481
= O institutions 23a) 18,045 23,768

B s A ees) . 105,158
Cutside markand Ching
- Barks and otheér finandciad instilutions 331 373
- Ciber institutions 288 a07
Sub-total 81 420
Total 23b) 111,703 106,178
Less: Provision for impakmnent loeses (&} (268
Met balances 111,887 106,920
Listed 801 1,007
- ol which in Hong Kong a0 1,080
Urilisted 111,008 104,823
Mt balances 111,687 106,520
Fair wadus 112,181 101,804

Mok

& Det sscoites s by ofhar isdiaons malny monssen debt secunbes saed by Sadeowned almaes ard gent siock

anbnzas & masdlaed Thing.

& Az gt the and of the mporting pocod, part of ithe hed-fo-matarty investmants ware pldoed ar secunieg fr carisie
tramsactons (Boo Moo Za)l

&  Tha Gmup disposed of the held-fo-metaly debt ivesimans with a notional amount of RME 345 millon pror & their
ralusly detes for the pear svced 5] December 2014 (2015 AMS 1 55T mallor), which scoound for (L3529 (2015 1 62%) of
itk povicho bafars the disposal

191
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24 Debt securities classified as receivables

The Group and the Bank

21 December 31 December

Nate 2014 2013

Weallh management producis issued by other
financial nstitutions 24{a) 0,334 37746
Benaficial interast transfer plans 2d(b) 263784 224 553
Todal 334118 262 800
Less: Provision for impesmnent bosses (207) -
Camying smount 333911 262699

Mortee
s

]

Wenith mensgemant prooucts isanad by offsy Gnanciy refutions e foad-am peocdbicts.

Sorfisal | t chire, 0w nowinly barelabil 5 : by st Ty it S =
compures 40 S5Ee MarsGeTenl oornpdried. A5 & the e of the rpovting padod pat of incastments dn the heedfiel
it tensfer plans hald by the Benk wem undar foranad s contecl with other franci! mstivions in masniend Ching,
the notonal amount of which wes AMD 44410 milon 31 Decambar 2013 RME 134,715 milon), Tha fair vabms of the
absvas mantired incasirecds soprTadmate fo ther carng Ameunt

25 Investments in subsidiaries

Tha Bank
31 Decamber 31 Decernber
Mote 2014 2013

Everbright Anancial Leasing Co., Ltd. 25z) 2700 720

Shaoshan Everbright Vitage Bank Co., Ltd. 250} 106 3E

Jizngsu Huai'an Evertvight Vilage Bank Co., L, 2505 (] o

Total 2875 225

[

(s}  Eevbaght Francil Laesng Co. L (Bevbnght Gancal Leising) was incopomied on 19 My 2000 in Wihan oty of
Husbe' Prevdngs, with registarad capital of MWD 2,700 milon The pencpal actiites of Svarbvight Fnancial Leasing 2 the
pravisien of Besng sandcas Tha Bank holds 000% of equity ineaear and vating sghts of Beaddvigle FRrancsl Leatng
The Bark offsmd & capisl lnoeass of AME 1000 mlion to Eevivipht Brancial Leasing on Cetober 2004 scooming fo it
hansheddng mos, teby Ewbight Fnarcly Leasing Co, Led twosfered o capital incmase of AWME 700 milkon from
ataad marrgs, ot which the et capsnl of Gmdnighe Einancial Laasing rached WS 3 300 mion.

i Shecchan Evebight Villege Bank Co, Ll ("Sheczhan Bredboghe] was incoporsted on 24 Secwember 2000 in Shacshen by
of Hunan Provincs, with registered capitl of BE 150 milon. The pincpel actiities of Steoshen Baubvight o the pmvision
of covporate ard mial bancking sanioes. The Back bolds M09% of aquily infesst and voting dgies of Shacskan Bradhight
Tha Bark offsmd & capesl incmas of FME 7O rlion 1 Sheceten Emdvighe on Mach 2004 seeonding o i shaabokding
g, afine which it mgiternd capital of Sheashan Savbnght mached AME 150 millon

g mnges Heai'sn Bvedbeight Vlage Bank Co., Lid (Hus'an Beabight] was incopomned an 1 Febaatae 2013 in Hosd'sn iy

192

of Jangen Provinoe, with mgisisad capil of RUE 100 millon. The prncipal actviies of Huaian Evarbuight am tha pronigion
of copoate ard fstel benking senicee The Dark bolds 7% of agquily infams! and voling aghés of Huw'in Eeacbright.
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26 Fixed assets

The Group
Promices  paoperfes Inoprogrsss  equipment Difwers. Tolai
Cost ) _
Az a1 Jonary 2014 B EaE 415 1 408 4084 g 1821
Additions L - 260 B3 BET 185
Trarsters o) of conginecion n prograss -8e9 - i) - - -
Trarefers inffput) of invesiment properies 22 iy B - . - -
Teareders nioud) 1o ofwrs T2 = {15 = = 5
Dizposals (75 = - (1) Ll (265)
en 03 Decomber 2014 ... SN S on R
Accumulated depreciation
Az el | Jaruary 2014 {1935 (k] = g4 (10 &R
Charge for the year {2 (i) - (554 LT 2
Tranefers friout of Fvestment propanies [ g = = = =
Trarster in to ofhwers [} - - - - {6
Dispnsals 13 - - 1% 20 167
Ceat¥ Deanber2ita L @iy s - Rew (s 67
Provision for impairmant
As gt 1 Janoany 2014 {28 {3 - - - (HES
Tearafers (ot (1% 4 = = -2 =
foud Decomberd R 55
Net book value
hs at 31 Decamber 4 B ol 673 2,007 1,803 13,043

193
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28 Fixed assets [soninued)

The Group
esament Corsuchion  Eltronic
Premises . propeiies  Inprogress  equipment ez Tokal
Cost
As at 1 Jarumry 213 829 445 1,124 3582 o5 16,580
Additiors 124 - 506 796 520 1945
Trareders o) of covstucton in progess e - i2n 4 " =
Trancfers niou) of invesiment properbes K1) ] - - - -
Trashea oyt 1o s b = = = = o
DReposals - - - {166 A% {207)
o AR PR Y. s L I, o ARG SR, . ...
Accumulated depreciation
Az a1 Janusy 2013 {1 857) 21) = 2067 imn 4,562)
Chrge for tha year i) i3 - {518 (354 (ALY
Trarstars [ritfout of ivestment properies i i - = = 5
Trancfers [out of Disposals = = . 155 5 180
Wl A s O, O, oAU, N L. O, .
Provision fer impairmient
Asar i Janusy 2N 3 {128) 1) - - - 1159
LD Doveber M3 L B iy = . ..
Het book value
B a1 31 Dacamber 23 s 62 1,408 1,784 1,693 12620
194
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26 Fixed assets (continued)

The Bank
Promises  properBes Inoprogress  equipment Ot Tolal
Cost ) _
Az a1 Jonary 2014 4573 415 1 408 4477 plr g 18,302
Additions [ - 260 o BB4 18
Trareters il of coneinucion in progress 459 = (965 = E ~
Trareters infout) of imvesiment properties e oty B - - - -
Trarefer rvioul 1o othas fid - 1) - - L
Disposss (75 = - (1) {40 (265)
Lo a i Deowbr 204 ... SR R e e
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 Jarumry 2014 (1,854) (133 = 2.426) 1 038} .58
Cherga for e year {isiy () = ] (354} (L]
Trarelecs friout of Ewesimanl proparbes 15 & - - - -
Trarefar i bo others 5 - - - - {5
Drspissts 13 = - 1% 20 167
Bsat¥ Deosmbar2ttd L eds s - RS (s 678
Provision for impairmant
As it 1 January 2014 {128) £31) - - = (155
Trarefers frjfout (1% 4 = = -2 =
L Aud Docomber 2014 e 55
Net book value ;
As at 3 Decernber 2014 B3 ol 673 2,003 1,801 13,028

195
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CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

28 Fixed assets [soninued)

The Bank
fwestment Corstruction  Blscronic
Premises . propeiies  Inprogress  equipment ez Tokal
Cost
As at 1 Jarumry 213 427 445 1,124 3546 2245 16572
Additiors 124 - 506 Ta5 520 1345
Trareders: rvioul) of ConssUCHon n progress H2 - 2N 4 11 -
Transfers niou) of invesiment properties K1) ] - - - -
Trassfer aut 1o athers - = 5 = = o
DReposals - - - {166 A% {207)
L L Lk .. SO (. O LN .,
Accumulated depreciation
As a1 Jaruay 2013 {857 {121) - (20 i [4,558
Charge for tha year (76 (e - 17} (34 (1159
Traruders (rpfout of rnvesinant properbas i) 1 - - - -
Disposals - = - 155 35 160
W i+ s SO 5 O .. N L. WO .
Provision for impainment
Asatt Jauary 2013 (128 () - - - 1159
LS und Docombir NS ! N iy = . ..
Het book value
B al 31 Dacamiber 2013 T.AN1 62 1,408 17851 1,643 12615

Az 2 31 December 2014, title deeds were not yet Snalised for the prémises with & camying smount of
AME 182 milion (31 December 2013 BMB 170 milion), Management of the Group expected that there
woukd be no significant cosl in cblaining the litle deeds

196
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26 Fixed assets (continued)

The net Bock values of premizes al the and of the reporting period are analysed by the remaining terms
o the feazas a3 follows:

The Group
31 Dacember 3 Decarmber
20144 203
Hedd in maintand China
= Long term kEases {over 50 years) a2 119
— Mesiium termn leeses (10-50 years) g,200 7391
= Shaort e keases (less than 10 years) 10 12
Tetal 8332 T h22
The Bank
31 December 3t December
2014 23
Hied in mainkand Ching
— Long term leasss fover S0 yeers) & 119
= Madium term leases (10-50 years) o232 7,380
~ Short fermn leases {less than 10 years) 10 12
Total 8,323 7.541

The net book valies of investment properties at the end of the reporfing period are andy=ed by the
remaning teems of the leases iz as folows:

The Group and the Bank
21 December 3 Decembear

2014 213
Held in maintznd China
— Medivm ferm leazes (10-50 years) 228 252
Total 228 262
197
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27 Goodwill

The Group and the Bank
21 Decomber 31 Desember

2014 2013
Cost B8 g8
Less: Provision for impaimnent losses {4.733) (4,738)
Hat belences 1,281 1,281

As spproved by the PBOC, the Bank and China Development Bank ("CDET jointly slgned an “Agrecment
betwean China Devdlopment Bank and China Everbright Bank for the transfer of assefs, liabiities and
banking premises of China hwestment Bank® (the “Agreement?) on 18 March 1299, According 1o the
Agreament, COB transfemed the assets, llabilties, equity and 137 outlets of 29 branches of the former
China Investment Bank ("CIET) to the Bank. The Agreemen! became effective on 18 March 1989, The
Bank-astessed the fair value of the transfemed assets and labliies, and recognised the ancess of the
purchase cost over the sum of the far value of the net assels translemed and delarmed tax assels as

goodwil,

The goodwill |s-sublect to annual impairment testing: The Bank makes provision for, impaiment if
necessary, The Bank calculates the recoverable amount of the GGEU using cash flow proctions based
on firancal forecasts approved by management coverng a five-year period, The dscount rale used
reflects specific risks: relating 10 the relevant segments.

Based on the resull of the impairment testing, né addiional impalement losses on goodwill were
recognised for the veer

28 Deferred tax assets and liabilities
(2} Analysed by nature

The Group The Bank
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
Detamed tax assets 3034 4,016 2,942 3,555
Deferred tax liabdtics - = = x
Net balances 3,084 4,015 2.942 3,955

198
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28 Deferred tax assets and liabilities (continued)
(b} Movements of deferred tax

The Group
Met losses
(pairiy froem
far v Met batance
Frovsion for changes of of delarad
Frpeimant Staff cost francial 1
lossas payabie mstruments aseels
ot Hoted)
1 Janueey 2014 1,074 1,304 1550 4,045
Fecognised in proft or loss 412 200 225) 308
Fecogrdsed In other cormprahensive
noome - - {1,268) {1355
31 Decerrber 24 1454 1604 {144) 5,034
The Group
MNel kssesf
(i) fromm
feir vaiie Met balance
Provasion for changes of of deferred
Irripairment Staff cost finanoia T
lossas payabla Instrurments ASTEES
Mota) Mote(i)
1 Januery 2013 1,001 1,238 a2 2464
Recognised in prodt or loss 0 62 13 33
Fecognised In other comprahensie
nooma - - 1,188 {198
31 Dedember 3013 1071 1,504 1550 4 M5

199
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28 Deferred tax assets and liabilities [coniinued)

(b} Movements of deferred tax (continued)

200
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Tha Bank
Met hossesf
fains) from
fir value Net balanca
Provision for changes of ol daferrad
impa et Staff, cost frianciad LTS
bossas petyable nElnments asgats
hotaf) MNotefiy
1 January 2014 1,022 1,383 1550 3,955
Facognisad in profit or kss a8 204 (325 356
Fecoonised in o cormprenenshe
o - - {1,365 (4,355
3 Decernber 2014 1,400 1,677 (RS0 2042
The Bank
et loezess
{gaire) from
fair value Mat balanca
Presssion for changes of of delemed
) aiTnant Stafl cost firsanicial T
bosseg payabla nstnsmeants assais
e Mot
1 January 2013 983 1,226 a2 2430
Fecognised in profit or koss 3 157 BTl 3
Recoonized in o cormprehensie
neome - - 1,198 1,188
31 Decerribar 2013 1,022 1,383 1,580 3,955
MNetee

1l The Group mads prcsisien lor imparnenl bites on ke and advancsd 1o cudtamars dod other dstate The provison
for impaiment kosses wane chelerined based on the enpacied recovevebie amous of e mleant sssets at the e
of the mportng patod. Howessar, tha amounts dacictbls for incoms by pamorse ams caioulated a2 1% of the pots
caming amount of qualfiing ssaeiz 8t the and of the meoming padod, fogether with waks-offs. whch AT specifie
cnitavia as sat oul in the PAC tix e end s appovedd by the by o thoadbes

@ Net gaing oo far vale chengss of Snancid instnuments am - subjact o tue whan malvad.

Linmoogrised dafeemd fay assets

Ag-at 31 Decernbar 2014, the Geup her oot moogresed defered toe sssets of AME 2,700 miion (31 Decoember
2015 2048 BME millony) S prvision of impaimant lesee amoundng o QS 10,800 milon (31 Decembar 20713
R 2,182 malion), This was mainly becauss it was urcertain whether the fomsas fom wite-ofs of the impaved ot
i ba spspecaead By the ralavand tix sudfovites in the fomosaabis R
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29 Other assets

The Group The Bank

) December = 31 Decerbar 31 Decamber = 31 Descamber

Mote 2014 Ma 014 b ]

Financia leese racevabias 21480 15,336 - -
Cther receivabies 2083 2179 2,081 2479
Precious fratal 1,798 1,370 1,708 1,30
Azsats Fom waslth management business 2005 1574 51274 1574 5t 274
Leng-term delermad epense 1452 16004 1447 1,198
Intangbla assels B 53 i) 36
Fivmd assets purchass prepeymmsnt 436 1,304 153 K|
Repossessed sssats 4 33 30 k4]
Lared uza rghts 118 i 118 124
Total 0,050 74753 8274 & 443

(a) Assets from wealth management business

The asseis held for wealth management business represent the trust investmeants purchased by
the Group, acting a5 2n agent for wealth management investors, and using the funds collected
from investors. The credit risk, interest ik, guidity rsk and Investment risk of the undedving
trust investmends are assumed by the Investors who purchase the wealth mansgement products.
Howewer, the Group has conain sk axposunes in respect of those wealth maragamant assats for
which the smounts and maturiies do not exactly match the underying frust funds. Accordingly, the
Group sceounts for such wealth management assets under ofher assets and the comesponding
trust funds under other Eabiftes (soa Mota 3%a)).

30 Pledged assets

{a) Assets pledged as collaterals

Fnancid assels pledged by the Group as collaterals for labsdites include discounted talls and
debl zacuifies. They are manly pledged for repurchase sgreements, time-deposits and swap
transactions. The carmying amount of the fnancial assats pladged 25 securilies a5 o1 31 December
2014 k= AMB 66,237 million (21 December 2013 BMB 73,102 milion)

(b} Collaterals received

The Group conducls resake agreements: under the usual and customary terms of placements, and
holds collaterale for these ransactions. AS at the end of the reporting period, the Group did ot
hold any resale agreement that collaterals were permitted to bé sold o repledged In the absence
of the counterparty's default on the agreements.
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31 Deposits from banks and other financial institutions

Analysed by type and location of counterparty

The Group The Bank
31 Decamber 21 Decerrber 51 December 371 December
2014 203 2014 23
Depesits i rainkand China
- Banks 272,345 20,100 2i2568 281,307
= (ther firancial instiufions 200 307 140,176 201 542 143,408

Sub-total

Daposity outside maindand China
- Bankz

T 421 a8 474510 174 605

33,935 17,229 ke 17,220
L ———m it - i sl R
Total : 438,604 508,445 4201

32 Placements from banks and other financial institutions
Analysed by type and location of counterparty

The Group The Bank

31 Docober. &1 Decomber | @1 Decarmber.| 31 Lecember
2014 2013 2014 M3

Hlacarmernits n manland Ching

- Banks 27313 A0So7 12,161 25617
= Other fimancal netitusons JB00 265 1,800 265
B — R 408 19861 Zo8H2
S AR R S - -
- Banks T 9,965 7,631 9,885
" Sub-fotal .63 5,685 ] 6,065
Total 36,744 50217 21,502 3k Bav
33 Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
(a) Analysed by type and location of counterparty
The G"P..‘!"..,,.m, The Barr!g_ llllll 1l
T3 December. 31 Deceron | 91 Lecember. 31 Lecamd
2014 2013 2014 213
Ir rardand Chirs )
- Banks 48,111 B3.161 48,106 63,148
= Oty Tnancesl instiutions 3,661 3 3,661 3
Total B2 R GLTEr B3,151
(b} Analysed by collaterals
The Group The Bank
31 Decamber 31 Decormber 31 Decambar 31 December
2014 2013 2014 043
Bark BCoeplances 2.0 1905 20 3,013
Securities 48 673 58,238 40673 8238
Tetal et 63,164 51760 63,184
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34 Deposits from customers

The Group The Bank
31 Decemnber 31 Decanbar | 31 December. 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
At amortisad cost
Demand deposis
= Corparate Sustomers 443 484 204 437 443100 04 102
= Individual customers 18123 103,148 110,020 103,062
R R—— 0 S i AL
Timia depostts
= Gorporate custormens 616272 1,327 B15.848 R1i,153
- Individyal austomens 128,72 126,347 125,476 126,158
oL onsic caT.6r itdey &3
Pladged deposis
- Acceptances 207,303 207 pR4
— Lefters of crad 21663 23160
= Laiters of Queranteas 10,851 11,326
- (ihers 10,022 10,021
Subtotd . U AL
Crthver deposts T2326 81,415
Tiotal deposits fom customens ot amortised cost 1,620,881 1,479,004 1628817 f 478,0H
At fair valua
Stuchired daposits
- Corperets Custonmers 50,766 AT 356 68,766 47 356
= Incdividual customens 85,680 78,918 B5,680 78,38
_Jotd deposils Kom customers of fair vélis B 155456 . 126274 DO indto) = 126274
Total 1,785,337 1605278 1,784,273 1,604 365
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35 Accrued staff costs

The Group The Bank

31 Doecemnber: 31 Decerber | 31 December - 31 Decamber

Mote 2014 2013 2014 2012

Sadary el weltare payablo H175 185 8,108 T7H

Parsion paysbla 35{a 173 & kil 8
Supplesnantany fotif et

benefits payable 35¢h} 314 245 314 248

Total 9,668 B, 145 9.6M 8105

(al

(B}

204

Pension scheme

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group has joined a defined
contnbutien scheme for the employess avanged by local government labour and soGal security
organisations. The Group makes confributions 1o the retiremeant scheme &t the applicable rates
based on the amounts stipulsted by the relevant govemmen orgsnsations.

The Group provides &n annuity plan 1o the sigible emplovess, The Group makes annuity
contibuticns i proportion 1o i amplovess’ gross wages in prior year, which are expensed lo
profit or loss when the contributions ama mada.

Supplementary retirement benefits ("SRE")

The Group pays SHE for aligible employess. The amount represents. the present value of the total
estimated amount of future benefits that the Group is committed 10 pay for eigible employess at
i end of tha repcrting pariod. The Group's oblgalions I respect of the SRB wene accessad
using projected und credit method by quaied siaff (& member of society of Actusries in Amenica)
of an externa independent achuary: Towers Watson Managament Consulting (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd

il The balances of SAB of the Group are as follows:

31 Dhecamier 31 December
2014 2014

Present value of SEB cbligation 314 248
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35 Acerued staff costs (contrued)

{b) Supplementary retirement benefits (“SRB"} (continued)
(i) Movements of SRR of the Group are as follows: (continued)

2014 2013
Az ot 1 January 246 21
Cument senice cost 19 g |
Irterest cost 12 12
Femeasurement of defined benedt plan 53 (56)
Payments madea (16) {12)
Az @t 31 Decembier a4 246

Interest coat was recogmised in staff coste sae Nale 8.

(iii) Principal actuarial assumptions of the Group are as follow:
31 Decambar 31 December

2014 2013
Dhgaouent rate 4. 300 £ 00
Medical cost frend rate B.00% B.00%
Average expected fulure Ifetime 1847 1958

{iv) Sensitivity analysis:

Reasonably possible charges at the reporting date fo one of the relsvant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumplion constant, would have aflected the defined benelit
obligaton by the amounts. shown below,

31 Decamber 2014

Increasa Decreasa
Chacount rate (1% moverment) (59 23
Medical cost rend rate [19% movenan) 5t ] {45

31 Decambear 2013

Increase Dacrease
Discount rabe (1% movement) (42) Lt
Madical aost frand rate [19% movement) 47 {34)

Althaugh the analysis does not take scoount of the full distibution of cash flows expeacted
under the plans, it doss provide an aporosmation of the senstivity of the assumplions. shown

Except 2z mentionsd in Mote (3} and Mols (D) above, the Group has no signficant responsibities
to pay any other retvement Denefits 1o relired emplovees.
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38 Taxes payable

The Bank The Bank
31 December | 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
Income 1ax payabie 1,870 B3 1,827 258
Business tax and surcharges paysble 1,723 1,601 1,717 1,689
Others 138 108 4 123
Total 3,820 2805 3,742 2E7R
37 Interests payable
Tha Group Tha Bank
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013
Deposits from Susiomens 25,639 17,638 25629 17 681
Debt secirities asisad 1,704 1236 1,704 1,286
Cithers 2807 2028 2414 1,863
Total 20,050 20,540 20,747 20,779

38 Debt securities issued

The Group and the Bank
21 Decamber 31 December

Mote 2014 2013
Subordinated debts ssued =) 8,700 8,700
Franca bonds iesued gl 30,000 30,000
Tier-tw capital Bonds 38 16,200 -
Interbank deposis issued 38id) 22,501 =
Carificates of degosts ssued Z2g) 4185 2547
Total 20,676 42,247
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38 Debt securities issued (continuad)

{a) Subordinated debts issued

The Group and the Bank
31 December 31 December

Mota 2014 2043
Subordinated fired rate debts maturing in March 2019 fil - 3,000
Subordinated fixed rate debls matuing i June 2027 i} 8,700 8,700
Total 8,700 8,700

Mot
'L Froad ram sborinaied debts of AMWE I hillon with & tam of fao pears was isved on 13 Mach 20090 The coupon
g for the fest fea years & 3 75%. The groop eciearmad the debits on 17 March 2014

®  Fed mie sbodimied debiz of AME &7 bifion with & tamn of fitean yenm was tssued on T June 2 The ooupon
s iz 520 The Greup Faz an gption fo redeam the dabts an 8 Juns 2022 &1 the novranal srrcunt

Gz oar 31 Dareenbar 2014, the faie valos of the ol suborcinnten debit secontes Busd senount o AWE G EEE mallon
&1 Docombar 2013 FME 8821 milln).

(B} Financial bonds issued

The Group and the Bank
31 December 31 December

Mote e 2013
Francsa fixed rate bonds matuning in March 2017 i 20000 20,000
Franad floating rate bonds maturing i March 2017 fi} 110,000 10,000
Total 30,000 30,000

Moa
[l Fomd mie Snancsl bonds of AME 20 billon with a term of e poas was smued on 28 Mach 2012, The coupon rela
is 420%.

) Fodtog mte Sraacal bonds of BME 10 bl with 4 wem of e peas vas soasd o 28 Maeh 2012 Tha bonds
b intaemet at & foatog e besed on the PEOCTS oneeyear Sme daposits e phs & margin of (LAS%

& A ar 37 Decernbar 2074, the fir vabe of the ot francil bond sacunter isnmd amounts to AME 20,002 mllan
& Decermber 2013 RME 28,385 milon
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38 Debt securities issued (cortinued)

(c)

(d}

(e}

Tier-two capital bonds

il Fioed rate Ber-two capital bonds of RME 182 billion with a term of ten years were issusd on
9 Jure 2014, The coupon rate is 6.20% per anmum. The Group has @0 option to redesm the
bonds on 10 June 2018 at the nominal amount

() As at 31 Desamber 2044, the far valse of the total ther 2 capRal bonds issued amounts o
RME 18,835 milion;

Interbank deposits issued

Az al 31 December 2014, 18 interbank deposite wera issued: by the Group and measwred at
amorised cost, The fair vakie of the interbanke deposits issued mentioned above approdmates to
ther camying amouni

Certificates of deposits issued

The cerlificates of deposits were lssued by the Bank's Hong Keong branch and measured -at
amortised cost, The fair value of the cerfificates of deposits B=used mentionsd above spprodmates
o thair carring amouant.

39 Other liabilities

The Group The Bank

3 Decamber 31 Cecember - 31 Decamber. 31 December

(] 204 2013 24 23

Frence leases payable amia 2.0 - -
Wealth managemant fund payabies 350 2252 16,195 2257, 16,136
Diefermad income 2007 2,384 200 2384
Payrnent and colecton clearance acomnls TET 1,314 T 1314
Prowisions 390 24 % a4 3%
Clorreant aeounts oy 25 25 295
Dividend payabie n x B &
Oithers 4009 1,815 G008 1,505
Total 12543 & TE6 B0 iRk

(@)

(b}

208

Wealth management fund payables

The amounts and maturities of the wealth menegement assets do not exaclly match the underdying
trust funds, Accordingly, the Group acccunds for such weath managament assats under other
aeaats (Mote 28a)) and the comesponding trust funds under. other Eabilities.

Provisions

Az gt 31 Decomber 2014, the scoruals of Bigation kossas estimated by the Group bemed on the
status of oulstanding likgation cases and the probatility of losses amounted 1o BME 17 milion (31
Decamber 2013: BME 17 million).
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40 Share capital

The Bank's shareholding structure as al the end of the reporing peried Boas follows:

204 3

Amcant Amcant

Orclinary shares Bted i Maniand China (A share) 39 810 39,851
Crdinary shares Ested in Hong Kong (H shars) 850 6,476
Tatal 46,679 48,277

On Janusry 2014, The Bank partialy exercised the over-gliotment option and |ssued 402 306,000 H
shares with a noming value of AME 1.00 gt HKD 2388 per shars, The total fund raised amounted to
RME:- 1,248 ‘milbon. RMB 402 millon and RME 828 milion ware credited to shore capltal and share
premiunm under capital resenve, net of offering expenses of AMB 18 million, respectively.

The H-shares renk pani passu in d@l réspecis with the exsting A-shares induding thie ight to recens all
dvidends and deirbitions declared of made

41 Capital reserve

The Group and the Bank
31 December 31 Decembar

2014 2043
Share premium 33,385 32,537
Fair value changes on avallable-for-sake
firancial assets 219 [3.838)
Remeasurament of cafined benafit plan 3 56
Total 33,587 28,707
209
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42 Surplus reserve and general reserve

(@

(b)

Surplus resenve

The surplus reserve at the end of the repording perlod represented. stalutory surplus reserve
fund. The Bank is required to sppropeate 109 of its net profit, after making good prior year's
aocumidated loss, to statutory surpius resenve fund until the reserve fund batance reaches B0% of
Its registerad capital

General resenve

With effect from 1 July 2012, pursusant 1o-the “Administrative Measures on Acorual of Provigions by
Fnandal Institutions” =ued by the MOF in March 2042, the Bank s required, in principle, 1o set
auide o general resaree not lower than 1.5% of the anding balance of its gross risk-beaning ascets.

43 Appropriation of profits

{a)

]

210

In accordance wih the resclution. of the Bank's board of directors meeling on 27 March 2045, the
proposed proft appropriations for the year ended 31 December 2014 are as follows

- Appropriate BME 2,881 million (10% of the nst profit of the bank) o suplus resene;
- Appropriate AME 4,042 million to general reserve; and

—  Declare cash dvidends 1o all shareholders of RME 8,682 million representing RME 188 per
10 shares before lax

The profit appropriation resolution mentioned above has yet 1o be approved by the Bank's
sharehoiders,

A the Annus Genersl Mesting of shareholders held on 27 Jun 2014, the shareholders approved
ihe following profit appropriations for the year énded 31 December 2013

- Appropriste RME 2632 milion (10% of the net profit of the bank) 10 sumpius resene;
=  Appropriale GME 1,753 millen to genecal resarve; and

=  Dedars cash dividends 1o all shareholders of BME 8,028 million representing BME 1.72 per
10 shares before tax
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44 Involvement with unconsoclidated structured entities
(@) Structured entities sponsored by third party insttutions: n which the Group holds an inferest

The types of structured antities that the Group does nol consoldate: but in which it holds an
imterest inchids entiies set up for wealth mansgemsnt products issued by other fmandal instiutions.
and beneficdal Inferest transder plars ("Asset management plans”). The nature and purpose of these
stuctured enfities are to generste fees from managing assels on behall of third party investors.
These vehicles are financed through the issus of units 1o investons.

The foltowing table sats out an snalvsie of the carrying amounts and maximum exposurs of
interests held by the Group in unconsoidated structured entities-as at 31 December 2014;

The Group
&1 Decamber 2014 31 December 2013
Camying  Madmum  Camying  Maximum
EMoUnt  ExposUre amounl  axpedure
Dbt securities dassified a5 receivabies 200701 209701 211549 211549

{b)  Structured entitice sponsored by the Group which the Group doss not consolidale but holds an
Irbérest inc

The types of unconsolidated struclured entities sponsored by the Group Indude non-princpal
guaranteed weslth management products. The nature and purpose of these structured entities
ara to-generate fees from managing sssots on behall of imvestors, These structured entities ara
financed theouigh the Issue of units fo Investors. Interest held by the Group incudes investrments
in urits lssusd by these structured entiies and fees charged by providing management senvices.
Az at 31 December 2014, the camying amounts of the investments in the notes esued by thesa
struciured entities and management tes receivables being recognized are not materal 0 the
statement of financial positions

As at 31 December 2014, the amount of asselz held by the unconsolidated non-principal
guarantesd weslth management products, which are sponsored by the Group, is RMB 824,457
milicn (31 December 2013: RMEB 288682 milllon),

(2]  Unconsolidated structure entities sponsored by the Group during the vear which the Group does
not have an interest in &5 &t 31 December 2014

During the year of 2014, the amount of fes and commiszion ncome received from the abouve
mantioned. struciured entities by the Group amounted to RME 800 milon (31 Decambar 2013
RKB- 389 milkon).

The aggregated emeount of the non-principal guarantesd wealth management products sponsorsd

and fesued by the Group afler 1 January 2014 but matured before 31 December 2044 amourdied
to BME 401 043 milicn(31 Decamber 2013: BMB 369,784 millicn).
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45 Capital management

The Group's capital management includes capital adequacy ralic management, <capital financing
management and economic capita management, of which the primary fods 15 on capital adequacy ratio
management. The Group: calculates the capital adeguacy ratio in accordance with guidelines keued by
the GBRG, The cepital of the Group s dvided info core tier one capital, other core fier one capital and
fler two capital,

Capital adequacy ratio managament is the Key in capital management The capitdl adequacy rafio
raflects the scundness of the Group's operations and risk management capabiities. The main chjective
in capital adequacy ratio management is to set Bn optimal capital adequacy ratio that mests the
requtatony recquiremeants by benchmarking soainet the capital sdequacy ratho level of leading gobal banks
with reference o it own business environment and conditions.

The Group considers 18 strategic development. plans, business epangon plans and sk vanables when
conducting scenano analysis and stress tesiing and executing other measures 1o forecast, plan and
manage its capital adequacy ralio, The required Information is fed with the CERC by the Group and ihe
Bank semi-annualy and quarterly.

With effect from 1 January 2013, the Greup started computing its capital adequacy ratios in accordance
with "Requistion Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (provsiond]” and othier refevant reguiations
promulgated by the GBROC.

The CBRC requires commercial banks to mesl the reguiremsnts of capital adequacy ratios by the
and of 2018 in accordance with "Regulation Goveming Captal of Commencial Banks provisionall”. For
systemically important banks, each bank k= regsed to. maintan the coréa fler-one capital adequUacy
ratic, fer-one caplital adequacy ralic and cepltal adequacy ratio of &t leagt S50%, 9.50% and 11.50%,
respectivaly. For non-systemically important banks, tha minirmem ratios for core tier-one capital adequacy
rafio, fier-one capital adequacy ratio and capital adeguacy ratio are 7.50%, 8.50% and 10.50%,
respectivaly. in addtion, these indiidusl barking subsidiades or branches incorporated outside Mainkand
Ching are also directly regulsted and supenassd by their respective local banking supenvisors. Thera are
certain differences in the capital adequacy requirements of different countries.

The on-balance sheel risk-weighled assete are measured uging different risk weights, which zre
determined according o the credt, markiet and olher risks Sssodsted with each assel and countsmarty,
taking inte account any digible: collaterals or guarantess. Smillar reatment B adopted for off-balance
shiest exposire, with adustments made 1o rellect the more contingent nature of any potential losses.
The counterparty cradt risk-weighted assets for over-the-counter (CTC) derivatives are the summation
of dafault risk-weighted assets and credit value adiustment (CVA) Market risk-weighted assels are
cetculated using the standardised approach, Operational risk-weighted asseats: ore caloulated using basic
Indicator spproach

The capital adecuacy ratics and related components of the Group usirated below sre computed basad
an the Group's statutory. nandsl statements prepared in adcordance with PRC GAAP. During the yesr,
the Group has compled in full with all its ecdtemally mposed capital requinements.
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45 Capital management (coriinued)

The Group calculales the capital adequacy ratios In accordance with "Regilation Goveming Capital of
Commercial Banks (provisionall® and relevant reguremants promulgated by the CBRC,

The Group

31 Dacamber 3 Decamber
20144 203
Total core tier-one capital 174,356 153,037
Share capital 45 679 45,277
Cugditying portion of capital résenve 33,687 28,707
Surplus resenva 12,050 89,199
General reserve bl ui] 29,561
Pataned samings b2 758 38,745
Cuditying portions of non-contraling interssts 331 188
Core tier-one capital deductions 2,085 (1920
Goadwdll {1,281) (1281
Cther mtangible aweats other than fand use rght (804) [638)
Met core tier-one capital 177,271 151,117
Other tier one capital 10 4
Tier-one capital net 177,281 151,121
Tier two capital 35,438 24,230

Cualifyirg portions of tier-two czpital
instruments: issued and share premium 22,500 8,700
Surplus prevision for loan mmpanmant 12,600 14,605
Cudifying portions. of non-controling interests a8 25
Mat capital base 218,118 175,351
Total risk weighted assets 1,808,231 1,656,881
Core tier one capital adequacy ratio .34 % 911%
Tier one capital adequacy ratio 9.34% 9.11%
Capital adaquacy ratio 1121% 10E7%

46 MNotes to consolidated cash flow statements

{a) Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents

31 December 3 December

2014 2013

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 Decemnber 898,001 116,821
Less: Cashoand cash equivalents as 21 1 January 118 821 137043
MWet decrease incash and cash equialents {18,820 21,092
213
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48 MNotes to consolidated cash flow statements [contnued

(b} Cash and cash equivalents
31 December 31 December

2014 2013
Cach on hand a2 7ore
Depeaits with the central bank 35,308 19,891
Daposits with banks and other fnanca instiutions 29618 31979
Facaments with banks and other financial institutions 26,767 57 443
Total 08,001 118,821

47 Related party relationships and transactions

(a2} China Investment Corporation/Huijin and its affillates

Approved by the State Coundll of the PRC, China Investmen! Corporation ("CEET) was established
an 28 September 2007 with a registered capital of USD 200 bilion. Hudin i a wholly owned
subsidiary of CIC and exeérciees its rights and obligations 2= an investor on behalf of CIC.

Huijn was incorporated 25 a wholly state-owned investment company on 16 December 2003,
I was registered in Being with a remstered capital of AMB 828208 milion. Apart from acuity
imvesiments -85 authorized by the State Coundl of the PRC, it does nol engage in any ofber
commencal operations.

The Group's transactions with CIC, Huiin and its alffiates mainly inclde deposit 1aking, purchase
and sale of debl securties, money market transactons and inter-bank cdearing. These transactions
are priced based on markst prices and conducted under nommal commercial tems,

The Group has issued subordinated debis, financial bonds and certiicates of deposits which ane
bearer bonds tradabie in the secondary markel. Accordingly, the Group has no: information ,m

respect of the amount of the debls heid by these banks and other financial institifions a2 at the
end of thi reporting paod.
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47 Related party relationships and transactions (confinued)
{a China Investment Corporation/Huijin and its affiliates {continued)

The Group's materal iransactions and batances with CIC, Huljin and iis afflistes during the
reporting pariod are summarsed &8 follows

2014 2013

Interest income LR 2,715
Imterest expence (8,350 (F.223
31 December 1 December

2014 2013

Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 16,837 15,530
Placaments with banks and other financial netitutions 22133 24,235
Francd aeats held for trading 223 5372
Fnanca assets held under resale agreements 2,721 2,431
Interest recahable 2,087 1,611
Leans and advanoes (o CLElomers 1,500 1,215
Avsitable-for-sale financial sssets 8,037 5,760
Hafd-to-rmatuity investments 16,027 2,611
Dbt securitios dassified a5 receivables 37,234 36,728
Other aeoals = 1,737
Deposits from banks and other financlal institutions 118,608 107 395
Placaments from banks and other financial netiidions 21,243 8,768
Francs assats soid under repurchass agresments 23,578 a.527
Deposts from customens 18,803 16,854
Interest payabie 1,226 1,051
Oither fablies 30 308

BMBE 8 million was paid to Hujin's afilistes a5 underwriting commission for the H share owver-
alatrnent and tier 2 capital bonds izsuance by the year ended 31 December 2014

(B} China Everbright Group Ltd,

The transactions and balances with China Bverbright Group Ltd. and it affliates are summarnised in
Mote 47ic KL
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47 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)
(¢} Transactions between the Group and other related parties

216

{iy Other related parties information
Cther relsted parties having transactions with the Group in 2043 and 2014:

Related party

Relationship with the Group

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
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Affliated companies

— China Evertright Growp Co.,Ltd

Lame chamman of the board of drectors

with China Everbaght Group Lid.

- China Everbright Limited

Sharsholder, affiate of China Everbright

Group Lid.

- Evertright Securifies Co., Lid,
{"Evesbright Sacuriies”)

Affliate of China Everbright Group Lid

= China Everbright iIntemational Lidl

Affiliate of China Everbnght Group Lid.

- Evarbright Pramerica Fund Management

Gy, L

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

= Everbright Fulures Co,, Lid

Affillate of China Everbright Group Lid.

- Dacheng Fund Management Co, Lid

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid

- Evertiright Fnancizl Holding Asset Management

Co., Lid

Affliate of China Everbright Group Ltd

= 3un Life Everbnight Asset Management

G, Lidd

Affiliate of China Everbnght Group Lid.

- Sun Life Everbright Life Insurance Co:, Lid.

Affliafe of China Everbright Group Lid.

= Everbright Forlune Ivesiment Co., Lid.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Everbiright Capital hvesiment Management

Co., Lid

Affliate of China Everbright Group Lid

= Everbright Securities Assat Management

Ca., Ll

Affliste of China Everbnight Group Ld.

= Everbright Happy Life Intemational Leasing

Co., Ld

Afffiate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— China Everbright Xinglong Trast Co,, Lid.

Afffiate of China Everbright Group Lid.

=Shanghal Everbright Convantion and
Exibition Cenirg Limited

Affliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

— China Bverdight Investment Management

Corpeeation

Affiliate of China Everbdght Group Lid.

- Everbright International Hotel and Property

Managament Company Limitsd

Affliste of China Everbright Group Lid.

- Everbright Real Estate Co., Lid,

Affliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

- China Evertright internationsl Trust and

Investrnent Company Linitad

Affliate of China Everbright Group Lid

= Ching Everbright Travel, Inc

Affiiate of China Everbight Group LId.

= China Everbright Patroleum

=~ Everbright Securities Fnancial Holdings Limied

Affliate of Ching Everbright Group Lid.
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47 Related party relationships and transactions (continuad)

{c) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)
(i} Other related parties information |contnued)

Related party Felationship with the Group
Crther refated parties
- Frst-trest Fund hanagement Co., Lic Common Key managament
- China LnionFay Co., Ltd. Common Key management
- Crient Securities Company Limited Common Key managament
= SAIC Molor Corparation, Lid. Common key managemeant
= Shangha Electric Group Comgpany Limtad Common kKey management
- China Padific Property Insurance Co., Lid, Common key mansgement
- China Padhe Lile heurance Go,, Lid Commen Key managament
— China Padiic hsuranceigroup) Co. Lid Common Key management
- Shanghad Baosight Sottware Co., Lid. Common key management
— Hithink Flush Information Metwerk O, Lid Commen key management
= Shanghed Benemas Phamaceatcal Comporation Common Key management
= Chira MEA Group Common Key management
- Lfan Industry (Group) Go, Lid Commeon Key management
~ Shanghal Chenglou Helding Co., Ld, Commen key management
— Rujien Hongho Printing o, Lid, Common Key mansagement
= Luksn Shauwel Management consulting Common Key managemant
(Beijing) Cao,. Ltd,
= China Economic-Value-Added for Practical Common Key managemeant
Lize Azsodiation
- Chira Power Finance Co., Ltd. Common key managamant
— Happy Life Insurance Co., Lid, Common Key managsment
- Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Commen Key managemeant
Groug Company Limited
= Snopham: Group Co, Lid, Common Key mansgenent
= Winteam: Pharmaceutical Group Limited Common Key mansgemeant
- Shglrogrﬂ:;?,-‘r’ Mes Engrgy Vermurs Capital Commen- Key management
., Lt
- Chengdu Xnshen Venture Capital Co, Lid Common Key management
- Shangha Jiuban Group Co., Lid Common key management
— TME Bank Public Company Limited Common key management
= Moah Holdings Limfled Commeon key management
- Chird Menferrous. Mining Coporation Umited Commen Key mansgsment
- Shenzhen Thongshan hvestment Co., Lid, Common Key managsment
= Snenzhen Hergpyuan Investment anc Condnion Key managenmant
Development Co., Lid

- Crina Intemational Fund Management Go., Lid Common Key management
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47 Related party relationships and transactions (continued]

(¢} Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)
(i} Related party transactions

The Group’s material fransactions and balances with China: Everbright Group Lid, and the
above refated parties during the reporting penod are summarnised as follows:

China China

Everbeight  Evarbright  Afffisted

(Group) Limitad  Compeniss Othars Totdl
Mote 47004

Transactons with related
perties for the yeer anded

3 Decamber 2014
Interest income - - | g8 2
Irberest expensa (1) - (1961 fiz-2.0] (1,086
Batances wilh reialad parties
s af 31 Decemnber 2014,
Financisl essats haid
under resaln agreamants - - T80 1 il
Loans and advances
10 Custonners - - 200 = o2
Hekd-to-rrakumity Investrants - - - a0 900
Interest recavabie - - ] 15 24
Dbt secmisas dassifiad
&t redsivables = = BOE52 = 80,652
Crther assots = - - o a8
- - Bt 653 944 B2 507
Deposits fom banks end
ohar Banda Reitutions - - 10,471 4 10,635
Deposits Fom customars 21 - 31,148 172 48204
Interest payetie = - 24 264 308
Other lisbifses - - 45 - 45
| - 41298 17,160 £5,169
Significart of-batance sheet
itemns with retated parties
e at 3 Decernber 2014
Guarantes granted MNotg 180 - - - 180

EMEB 3 miion was paid 10 Ching Everbinght Group Lid s affiates s underariting commission
for the H share over-allotment and tier 2 capital bonds issuance by the year ended 31
Decamber 2014,
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47 Related party relationships and transactions (continued]

{c) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)
(i) Related party transactions (coniinued)

The Growp's matenal trarsections and balancss with China Everbright Group Lid and the
anowe related parties during the reporiing penod are summarised as follows: (continued)

Chng China
Everbright  Everbright Affiliased
(iEroasg) Limited  Cormparses Oithars Tokad
[Hate &7
Trensactons with ralated
parties for the year ended
31 Decembrer 2013
Interest income - - 15 188 203
IFterest peensn {1 = 215 [REE) {1 0}
Balances with relsted parbes
s ot 3 December 2013
Financsal assets held undar
[ESeia Soreaments - - - 205 5
Loans and advances
10 custonmeis - - 288 156 K
Held-to-rnatunity nvasimants - - - 000 900
Irtesesst recavabis - - - | |
Oitfver assals - - 4912 - 4412
= = 5,134 1,202 6428
Dapasits from Banks and
ofver Tnenced metulions - - 4 303 346 4,645
Dreposits from customers - 1 B420 18,266 &IT
Irifereest pasrable | 1 24 i1 437
Cither Eabiities - - 570 = 570
1 Z 13347 15,053 233
Significant off-balance sheel
itermis with reltad partics
as at 31 December 2013
Guarantae granted (Mote) 180 - - - 160

RME 35 milkon wes paid 1o China Everbright (Group)'s affiliates as undenwriting commission
for the H share offeding by the year ended 31 December 2013,

Nete - Az at 21 December 2014, fe Sank has geamntss oblgetons misiog fo the China Bedwight Growp L 's
coigtanaing inparast obdgaton of AME 160 miion 2015 AME 150 mion) due o o of the stxls-cned
cornmarcl banks
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47 Related party relationships and transactions (continued]
(d) Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities

(e}

(f

220

The Group operales in an economic regme currently predominated by entiies drectly o indinectly
owned by the PRC govemment through #s govemment authorities, agendes, affilistions and other
organisations: (“state-owned entities”). Transactions with other state-owned entities incude but ane
ot limited to: lencing and deposit taking: taking and plachg of inter-bank balances; entrusted
ending snd other custody services; insurance and- securities. agency, and other intermeadiary
services; sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issusd by other state-owred
entiies; purchase, sale and kases of property and other assels; and rendenng and. receiving of
uilities and olher services.

These transactions are conducted In the ordinary course of the Group's banking business on tems
=imilar 1o those that woud have been entered inte with non-state-cwned enfiies. The Group's
pricing sirategy and sporoval processes for mar products and services, such a9 leens, deposils
and commission income, do not depend on whether or not: the customens are state-owned enfities.
Hawing considered the substance of the relationships, the Group & of the opinion that none of
thess Fansactons are matersl refated party transactions thal redquire soparate discosirg

Key management personnel
31 December 31 December

2014 2013

RMBE'B00 RIE'D00

Remuneration 23,454 28,707
Fatirament benelits 1,116 23]
- Basle social pension insurancs 618 539

Loans and advances to directors, supervisors and officers

Loan: and advances 1o drectors, fupervisors and officars of the Group disclosed pursusnt 1o
saction 78 of Schedue 11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap, 622), with reference
1o section 181 of the predecessor Hong Kong Companiss Ordnance (Cap. 32), are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2014 2013
RME'G00 RMED00
Agoregate amount of relevant koans outstanding o
as 2 the year end 3712 8,055
Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans
outstanding during the year 8,802 17 873
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48 Segment reporting

The Group manages s business by business lines and geographical areas. Consistent with the way
in’ which infoarmation 15 reported intemally 1o the Group's most ssnior executive managemsnt for the
purposes of rescurce allocation and performance assessment, the Group defines reporling . segments
based on the following operaling segments:

Corporate banking

This segment represants the provision of 3 renge of fnancial products and services 10 corporations,
govemment agences and finandal institutions. These products and sendoes nclude corporate kans and
advances, trade fnandng and deposit taking activilies, agency semices, cash management sandces,
financial consulting and advizory senices, remittance and settemeant senvices, custody services, -and
guarantes sanioas:

Retail banking

This segment represents the provizion of a ranoe of financl products and sendces 1o retal customens.
These products and senices include personal koans and deposit taking actwities, bank card business,
parsonal wealth management services, remiftance sefvices, and securflies Sgency Senvices,

Treasury business

This segment covers the Group's freasury operations. The fréasury business enters into inter-bank
maney market ransactions, répurchazes transactions and imestments. It also trades i debl Secrities,
dedvatives and foresgn currency trading tor its own accounts. The treasiry segmentl also covers
customer-driven dervatives and  forsign curensy trading, a5 well &5 management of the Group's overall
liquidity position, including the Esuance of subordinated debis.

Others
These represent o0uety iInvestments and retated Incoms.

Messirament of segmen! assels and labilties and of segment incomse, egpenses and results is based
o the Group's accounting policies,

internal charges and trensder prices arg defermingd with refersnce 10 marke! rates and have been
refiscted in the perormance of each segment. Inferes! income and epense eamed from third partiss
are referred 1o as “ademal net inferest incomelexpanse”, Net interest income and expense arsing
from intemal charges end transfer pricng adiustments are refemed 1o 8 "intemal net nterss! income
eppanss”

Segment income, expenses, assals and liabilities includs items direclly atiibistable 16 a sagment 25 will
as thoss thal can be alocated on a reasonable basis. Sagment income, expenses, azsets and liabdties:
e determined belore intra-group balances and infra-group transactions are eiminated as pant of the
consolidation process Segment capital expenditure is the total cost ncured to acquire fixed assats,
intangitle sssels and olher long-term assats.
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48 Segment reporting [continued)
(@l Segment results, assets and liabilities

Tha Group
Year ended 31 December 2014

Corporate Fatal Tresasuny

barking banking  business Ohars Total
Operating noome
Extama el inferes! Income 26 482 18,830 14,047 - E8,268
Intemal nat interest
incomedaspenses) 14,504 4,515 (10479 = =
Met interast ncome 41,478 12.315 4,458 - 58,269
Met fee and commission
income 5B 13,548 20 - 19,457
Met trading gens - 258 1021 = 1,279
Dividend income - - - 3 ]
MNet gainsifosses) ansing
from investnient securnties 12 - (111} - 29}
Foregn exchange
(losses)nains [&d) 1 (187} - [210)
Cther cperafing income 134 B4 - 194 382
Cperaling moome 47 499 28,144 23 187 er
Operatling xpenses {16,356} {12,038 (638) (78} [30.008)
Cperating proft bedora
impairmnent 30,843 13,206 4553 121 48,763
Impament losses on assets (T, 288) 2,878) ] - (10,208}
Profit befone ax 23555 10,227 4,551 121 35,554
Sagment aseats 1,727,880 B42 7RG 461,853 208 2732886
Segrnent liabities 1,948 74T 432 748 175,814 120, 2,557 499
Other sagment Enformation
- Depreciation and amortisation (1,058} (863} (19) = (1,941}
~ Capital expenditura 1518 1,201 28 - 2837
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48 Segment reporting (continued)

{a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (contnued)

The Group
Year ended 31 Decamber 2013
Corporate Ratg Tregsuny
barbires Barking bipinass Chvers Total
Opsrating incomea
External net interest income 22841 15 G52 12,229 - 50,862
Iritemal et intedest
incom elepenss) 12,706 (4,429 (8.278) = =
Mt interest income 35,347 11,564 3,951 - 50,862
Mt fee and commisson
B0 & 4,985 9,885 102 - 14,952
Mat frading keses = (172) (&) - (1.080)
Ewidend incoma - - - 3 3
Met gaine ansing from
irnestment securilies 52 - S - B8
Foreign exchange gans 234 52 81 - 367
Jither oparating income aa 48 i 188 345
Operating income 40 GEE 21377 3,263 201 8,527
Operating expenses (15,837} {10,005) {&77) (54} 126, 473)
Operating profit before
impairment 24,849 11,372 2 688 147 a8.054
Imparment kosses on assals {2,578) (2,083 L = [4,833)
Frofit befora tax 22273 9280 2,712 147 344
Segrnant assals 1,568 505 506 433 335,658 g0 2408 790
Sagment liab#iss 1,711,880 422,581 127111 55 2282007
Other segrment Bfomnation
- Depreciation and amortisston {265) E51) {18} - {1.634)
- Capital expendiors 1,557 1,049 28 - 2,634
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48 Segment reporting [continued]
() Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
Reconciliation between segment assets, Rablies and tolal as=ais and total kabdides:

31 December 31 December

Hote 2014 2013
Segment assels 2,732 605 2,408,790
Gooddwill ar 1,281 1,281
Defameed e assels ph 3,034 4,015
Total assets 2,737,010 2,415,088
Sagment labities 2. 5RT 495 2,262 007
Cividend payables 2 poic| 27
Total liabilities 2,557 527 2,262 034

(b} Geographical information

The Group ocperates principally in mainland China with branches located in 28 provinces,
autonomouws regions and municipaliies directly under the central govemment, with subsidianies
located in Wuhan city of Hubei Province, Shaoshan city of Hunen Provincs and Husi'an oty of
Jmngsu Provincs:

Non=current sssets include ficed assets, lBnd usse nghts and intangibde assets. In presenting of
gecgraphical information, non-cument 2ssefs are alocated bazed on geographical location of the
underying assets. Operating income s alocated based on the lecations of the branches which
generate income. Geographical areas, as defined lor management reporting purposes, ae as
fdlows;

- "Yangize Rver Delta” reders to the following areas semviced by subsickary and branches of the
Bank: Huadan Bvergright, Shanghat, Nanjing, Hangrhou, Suzhoy, Mingbo and Wuxi;

- "Pecrl Fiver Delta® refers to the following areas seniced by branches of the Bank: Guangshou,
Shenzhen, Fuzhou, Xamen and Hakou,

= "Bohal Rim® refers to the following areas seniced by branches of the Bank: Befing, Tianjin,
Shipazhueng, Jran, Cingdas-and Yants,

- "Centrd" refers 1o the following aress senviced by subsidiades and branches of the Bank:
Everbrioht Financial Leasing and Shaoshan Evergright, Zhenazhou, Talyuan, Changsha,
Whuhan, Hefel and Hanchang;

- “Western® refers 0 the follwing aress senviced by branches of the Bank: X'an, Chengdu,
Chongging, Kunming, Manning, Hobhol, Urumchi; Guivang and Lanzhou;
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48 Segment reporting (continued,
(b} Geographical information {confinued)

= “MHortheasien" refers to the folowing areas servicsd by branches of the Bank: Helongiang,
Changehun, Shenyang and Dakan;

- "Hong Kong® refers to the Hong Kong Special Administrathve Region sendced by branch of
the Bank; and

=  "Head Offce” refers to the headquarter of the Group.

Cperateg ncome
Yargtra Poatl
Fier  Boha Hiad Peevr Horth Horg
Doka Fen  Otfice  Contral  Delln Westem  easten Korg  Touwd
2id 12260 13243 H72 982 BAM (BR48 3800 e e
s e NM7M M3 g5 753  TOB1 3345 BF BT

Morsoumant Asset §
Yanglze Paarl
R Bohes  Heed Feee Hoth  Hong
Dk Fim  Office Central  Della Weslam eastem  KHong  Totd
2
]

31 Decamber 2014 298 1066 613 157 1285 1456 105 13,865
31 December 2013 aper g1 a0 T8 12800 1006 e 13,402

@ trchiding feed sisens and ieangbis sssecs
49 Risk Management
The Group has exposurg to the folowing rsks from s use of financal instruments: credit rsk, markel
nisk, liquidity risk and operational risk:
This note presents informnation about: the Group's exposure to each of the above nisks and their sources,
and the Group's objectives, policies and procedures for messurng and managing hese nisks.

The Group's ek management polickes were established to |dentify and anahyse the rizsks 10 which
the Group s exkposed, to sel sppropriake risk imits, and to design refevant internal control policies
and systems for monitoning risks and adhedng 1o risk lmits. Risk management policies and relevant
internal control systems are reviewed regulaty 1o reflect changes in markel conditions and the Group's
actvities. The Internal Audit Department of the Group undenakes both reguisr and ad hoo reviews of the
compliance of intemal control implamentation with risk management poficias.
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49 Risk Management [contnued
(a) Credit risk

226

Credit risk represents the potentid loss thal may arse from the fallure of a deblor or counterparty
1o mest its contracius obligation or commitment 10 the Group, I srises primany from credit and

bond investment portfiodos and guarentess granted,

Credit business

The board of directors is responsibie for setting he Group's sk management strateqy and the
overall risk toleranoce level The bosrd also monitors the Group's risk management process and
recularly assesses the Group's risk position and risk management sirstegies. The board gives
acvice on interne controds redating 1o risk management. The responsible depgartment for aredit

risk mansgement ncuds the Rk Managemen! Department, Crecht Aporoval Department, Special

Azzetz Remolution Department and Legal and Compliancs Depariment, ‘and thie Group deployved
Credit Officer to Retal Banking. Depariment of Head office, 1he business Bne o medium-sized and
small enterpriges, credd card business, fressury business and the first tier branches, The Risk
Management Departrent iz responsible for implementing the Group's overall sk management
system, Besides risk: monitoning and control, the Risk Management Departiment is also responsibie
for formulating sk mansgement polides. To ensure the independence of credit approval, the
Credit Approval Department s independent from customer relationshep and product management
departments. Front line depariments such as the Corporate Banking Department snd the Bstal
Banking Department camy out credit businesses according fo the Group's risk management poiicies
and procedures,

The Group continscusly improves the intemal control mechanism: and strengthens the managemient
of the credit business, The Group has established comprehensive assessment and inquiry
machanizms, aezagreng the oredit managemant sccountability to the relevant departments and
ingiviciuzs.

For corporate and institutlonal businessas, the Group has established indusiry-spedific limits for
credit aporoval. B has put in place dynamic monitering mechaniam, wilth reguar reporting of oradit
exposures 1o the boerd. The Group's credit sk management covers key operational phases,
including pre-lending evaluations, credit spprovel, and post-lending monitorng. With respect o pre-
lerding evaluatione, the Group sssesses customer cred ratings and performe integrated analysis
on e risk and seturm of the loan. In the credst approval phase, all credit applications are approved
by designated credit officers. Dunng the post-lending monitoring, the Group contimuslly moniiors
cutstanding loans and other credit related bisinesses, Any adverse events that may significantly
affect a bomower's repayment abilty are reported immediataly, and actions are taken to mitigate
the riskis The Group has further enhanced the parallel operating mechansm, Customer refationship
managers and risk managers work. independendly to manage the key risk paoints throughout the
process of oredit business,
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49 Risk Management (continued)
(a) Credit risk (continued)

Credit business (continuad)

For personal credit operstion business, credd assessment of spplicants kB used as the basis for
loan approval I the credit sssessment, customer relationehip managers are required 10 atsess
thie income level, credin history, and repayment sbility of the spplicant, The customer rdationship
managers then forward the application and ther recommeandations to the loan-approval departments
for furthar approval. The Group monifons: bomowars' repayment abiity, the status of collaterals and
any changes 1o thesr value dunng the postdending phase. Once & loan becomes overdus, the
Group starts the recovery process i accordance with its standarckeed |aan recovery procedures.

The Group adopts & loan sk dassfication approach 1o manage ite-loan portfollo ek, Loans wra
generally dassified as nomal, special mention, substandard, doubtful and loss according to theer
levels of ek Substandord, doubtid and loss loans are considersd 1o be impairsd lcans and
achanoes, They are dassified a5 such when one o more events demonstrate that there ks cblective
aidence of a loss svent. The imparment loss iz assessed collectivaly of intdividually az appropnate,

The core defindions of the five categodes of loans and advancss are sel out below:

Mormad; Bomowsrs ¢an honour the terms of their loans, There s no reason fo
doubt heir abdity to repay prncipal and interest in full onoa timely basis.

Spectal mention: Borrowers are: cumrently able to service their loans and interest,
glthough repayment may be adversely aflected by specific factors,

Substandard; Borrowers’ ability to service their loans is ino question and they cannat
rafy enfiraly on nommnal business revenues o regay principal and inferest,
Losses may ensue even when collatersl of guaraniess are invoked,

Droubttul; Bomowsrs cennot repay principd and interest in full and significant losses
will need to be recognised even when collateral or guarantees are invioked

Loss: Principal and Interest of loans cannot be recovered or only
a small portion of them can be recovered after taking all
possible measures of resorting to all necessary legal procadures

Treasury Business

The Group seis credil Bmis for treasury operstions based on the credit risk inherent in the =
products, counterparties and gecgrephical areas, Crodil itk exposure 15 closay monitored on a
systematic and real-time basis, and oredit Imits: are reviewed and revised regulardy.

(]  Maximum credit fisk exposure

The mesimum sxposura to oredit sk s represented by the net carmying amount of each
type of financal assets, including derdvative financial instruments.. The madmum gozung fo
credit sk in respect of these off-balanoce sheel items a5 ot the end of the reporting penod &
dischosed in Mote 52(a)
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CHINA EVERERIGHT BANK

49 Risk Management |continued
(a) Credit risk |sontinued)
Treasury Business (continUed)
(i) Financial assets analysed by credit quality are summarised as follows:

The Group
31 Decarnber 24
Depasits!
placaments
Wit banks. Firancial
and ofter  asseks held
Loars snd franczd  under resale
advanoes instifiors agesment Ivestments? Orerss?
Impaited
ndvicualy assecsed
{iroes amourt 11434 18 - b o
Provisica for npaimmeri
beses i#4,94E) (16 = 4] (165
Cobectively aoasted
(GFoss amount 3586 - - - 5e
Provzmcen for impaimmend
osses iy = = = a
Shteul e A S S o S Do ]
Owverdire but not impaired
Grocs it
= Less han 3 mondhs
frich e 25674 5 - 200 -
- Betwaen 2 months and
& monthe frechusve) 1,850 124 - = =
- Over 6 moxilts 2im = = - =
(Gross smodni it Fi 768 . 200 -
Provizion Tor impaiment besas 6 - - - -
O ... S L. s .. St
Medther overdoe nor impaired
fross amourt § 254 268 172200 268 650 EEREEE 41,084
Provision e inparment besas (17.201) 19 = 212 340
Sl . ISR v AR
Total 1271 &30 173,043 266,662 588,544 41286
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49 Risk Management (confinued)
(a) Credit risk jcontinued)
Treasury Business (continued)
(i) Financial assets analysed by credit quality are summarised as follows s(continued)

The Group
H Decernber 2082
Dapasits!
placamants.
with banks Finarcal
and otfer asals hedd
Loane and francl under recals
advancas mefiubons  ageements  Investment? Othees
Impaired
Indvidualy essessed
G3ross amount T 16 - 2 142
Provision for anpasrant
Iz [3.357) L] = i (218)
B T———. L B s R R, a7
Coac by acsioend]
Gross amount 2312 - - - &3
Prontsion for mpament
loszas {f.563) - - B i)
B sl P R 1L S TR ST, AT Gy
Cvardue but not impaied
Gross amunt
- Oniee 6 mondhs 12316 - - - -
Gross amount 12316 - S - =
Priwiston lor impaimnent bussss {1163 = - = -
Sl L <SRG N
Neithar ovardure nor impadned
Gross amount 1443965 191 487 163482 A3 £, 060
Prossion for mpamnent losoes {1 800 ik - £ (Edd)
Sub-total 1 428878 191 444 169182 433087 B35
Total 104213 161 424 165,962 285 087 e

Al oovnprea. fi il szaets af favr vabe Hrotgh paoll o b, svalsbis-for-cals Sapncal aseets, Fald-
il irvesimants and dabl secuites clescifed a3 mosvabis:

u Cabars cornpyviss poaivn fair vk of canatves, intsasts recevablo, siseis foen waakh managernand buginass
racarad i ather sssais, ard other recescabes.
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Thie digtribition according 1o the credit quality of amounts diue from banks and non-bank
fimancial institutions (incuding deposits with banks and other finencial inshitutions, placemenis
with banks and other financial institutions, and financial assels held under resale agresments
for which counterparties are banks and non-bark financal institutions) i as folows:

The Group
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
Carrying valie
Iindividially asesssad and impainad
Gross amount 18 16
Prowvision for imparment losses {18} {16)
v e~ NNPIRRORPVURTOIOORNORPRORRRPORO . . .. .. - =
Owirdus Bt not impakad
- cFacks A 1o AAA i) -
i S i =4
Maithar ovardue rar mpained
— grace A 10 ASG 225412 225815
- grack B to BBB 35124 23802
— urrated 107 428 114,409
Sl PR 360,608 |
Tatal 458,731 30626
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49 Risk Management (continued)
(a) Credit risk jcontinued)
Treasury Business (continued)

(i) Credit rating (continusd)

The Group adopts a credit rating approach in maragng the credit risk of the debt secuntiss
porticio, Debt securities -are rated with reference to Bloomberg Composite; of the magor
rating agencies where the issuers of the securilies are located The carrying amounts of
debit securities investments analysed by the rating sgency designations as at the end of the

regorting pexiod are a5 folows:
The Group
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
Camying valua
lndividually sssessed and impared
(Er08s amount 1 1
Prentsion for mparment losses (1] (1)
Nedfrar ovardue nor impeined
Bloomberg Compaosite
- grade AAA 126 42
= gracke Ab- 1o Als 1,196 877
- grade A- 10 A+ 1,000 1,241
- grade lower than A= bER 482
o b TR TR el O 28
Cihar sdency ralings
- gracle AAA 55800 80,200
- grade Ade o Ads 46,766 41,102
- grace A- 10 As 114,819 99,128
- grace lower than A= 1592 2,378
- unrated 32 880 24,775
ST R 227,583
Total 254 158 230,025
231
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49 Risk Management [contnued
(b) Market risk

232

harket risk ks the sk of loes, In respect of tha Group's activilies, aising from adverse movements
in market rates incleding inferest raled, foreign exchange rates, commodily prices, Slock prices and
other prices.

The board of dirsctors is ultimately responsible for monitoning the Group's miarket nsk 1o ensire
thet the Group hat eflectively identified, measured and monitored all types of market rigk. The Risk
Managament Commitles monitors the market ek management process within the scops authonsad
by thie board of directors, which Include revew and spprovel of makel risk management stralegpes,
poficies and procedures . as well as the marked risk tolerance level’ recommendad by senicr
management, The Group is primanly eposed fo market rsk in its treasury business, The. Treasuny
Departrent is responsible for the Group's Investments and propristary trading business. The
Fanning and Fnence Department [ responsible for monitoning end managing the interest rate risk
and forsign exchange sk on a daily basis. The Market Risk Management Division in the Treasury
Department i responsible for formulating the market risk management polidies and procedures, as
wel as identifdng, messuning and monitoring the Group's maket risk,

The Group classified the transactions as the banking book transactions and trading book
franssctions. The identification, mesasurement, momtonng and confrots over the relavant markest rieks
ara based on the nalure and characterstics of these books. The trading book transactions. consist
of the Group's investments which are acquired of incumed primardy for the purpose of salling n the
resar term, o for the purpose of shor-term profit taking. The banking book fransactions répresent
non-trading businesses. Sansifvity anafysis, scenario analysis and foreign cumency gap anelysis ae
the main tools emploved by the Group 1o measure and monitor the market sk in its trading book
fransactions. Sensitivity gap analysis, stress testing and ofective duration analysis are the main
toots Usad by the Group 10 measune and moritor the market sk of its non-trading biisinesses,

Sensilivity analysis ig a technigue which assesses the sensitvily of the Group's overal risk profie
and its risk profile with reféerence to the Inferest rate risks for different maturities.

Scanano analysis i a muli-factor analysis method which  assesses the impact of multiple factors
interacting simultanscusly, taking Into consideration of the probabilities of various scenarios.

Forsign currency gap analysis B a technique which estimates the impast of forsign exchange rate

migwerments on the Group's current profit or loss. The foreign cumency gap mainly arises from the
cumrendy mizmatch n the Group's onfofi-batance shaal fems.

344/380

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Hodey [Bvuuy FIOZ

49 Risk Management (continued)
(b} Market risk (continued)

Sensitivity gap analysls s a fechnigue which estimates the impact of interest rate movements on
the Group's curent profit of loes. It ks used to work out the gap between future cash infows and
outfiows: by categorsing each of the Group's inlerest-beanng assels and interest-1akang  kabiities
into different” perods baged on repricing dates.

The results of siress testing are assessed againet 2 sat of forward-lookng scenanos using Slress
moves: in merked varables. The results are used 10 estimate the impast on profil or loss,

Effactive duralion analysi = a technigue which estimates the impact of interest rate movenmemnis
by gving & welght to each perod’s exposure according to its sensifivity, caloulating the weighted
exposure, and summansng &l perods’ weighted exposures 1o estimale the non-inesr impact of a
changs in ntersst rates on the Group's eCONCMC value.

interest rate risk

The Group is primanly exposed 10 inerest rate risk ansing from repiang risk in fs commercaal
banking business and the risk of freasury position

Rapricing risk

Fepricing risk, which is szo known as ‘maturity mismateh rsk’, is the most common form of
imterest rate rel I is caused by the dfferences in fiming between the matunties [reated 1o Bed
interest instnemants) or repncing (related to floating nterest nstruments) of azsets, liabiities and off-
balance sheet Reme. The mismatch of repricing fiming causes the Group's income of its: inherant
ScOncmic value 10 vary with the movement ininteres! rates,

The Flanning and Finance Depariment of the Group is responsibie for measuring, menitoring - and
managng interest rate risk. The Group regulary perfarms aszessment on thie Interest rate nepncing
gap between the astels and labiities that are sensitve 10 changes in intersst rates and sansitity
analyzis on the net interest income a5 a result of changes in interest rates. The pimary chjective of
interest rate risk management i3 to minimse polential adverse elfects on s nel mtarest Income of
its inherant economic value caused by inferast rate wolatility.

Trading intevest rale risk

Trading interest rate fsk mainly afses from the treasury’s invesiment porffolios. Inlerest rate sk &
moritored using the effective duration anadysis method, The Group employs other supplementary =
methods to measure its interest rale sensitiity, which is expressed as changes in the Investment
partfolios’ fair valie given 2 100 basis points (1%) movement in the nteresl rates.
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49 Risk Management [coninued)

(b} Market risk (consnied
Interest rate risk |coniinued

fl  The following teblkes ndcate the effective interest rates for the reporting period and 1he assels
and kabiities as at the end of the reporting period by the expected next repricing dates or by
malrity dates, depending on which iz esrlier:

The Group
1 Docamber T
Bibween g Bistween o
Efectien Hien gt L then monl war and W ey
leees! 1 T beemg  then ot ond one e e T s
el
sy
Coh and dhposits with e :
et Berk 151% B 3 g 2 = =
Dot it beasks and
e frrcd rethuor; 416% e - Ha 113 - -
Plrements with Birks s :
cther i o £ 10% e - 7 e o =
Frovcil st bald nde
rik Ay 459 ol - g G5 - -
Loers and advarces o
atrkomers (o (i (51, T < - gipa TR P P
mesiments ok () £2% Sl ] H2p0 T e 61316
(e - &L a0 i s &% -
e 5% AR W1 ABBRR TN WM MR
Linbiltios ;
[ by the et ek A% 0 - 200 & = .
Leposs frem berks and
alfer el rethtions: 451% 747 - 56 130 . -
Plecenents iom banks and
olfer fnacial rthions A% i A 1048 HaT . -
Francie st soi] wi
BpUACheD: AT iy L e L] i = -
Degerds o cusbomers bl T ImELMERS. LT 508
[iebt souries i 454K HER - s 18 EiR 6,70
(e -~ S ik 25N 352 1 -
Total iabilties. IMe IR BRN LTMMD SO s
Assalt-Tability gop 206% 144 sy [H7en e ffa g Lk
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49 Risk Management (coniinued)

(b) Market risk (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

iy The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the reporting penod and the sssets
and kabilittes as at the end of the reporting period by the expecited ned repricing dates or Dy
matunky dates, depending on which is earlier(coninued)

The Group
3 Pecetex 2043
Botmozn Bt o
Bty tenikrd lamhe e i wrad Mo e
st o (=] bary e monfs  and e yeEr e e Tiess s
ote
haats
G and ot wilh e
ceeled bevk 145 JpE 1555 61 < - =
Depionis wih barks and
ol il ekt T4 67 453 - 5,146 oo = =
Pleceswet; wih banks and
ot Irercl efhton 4% 18,8 - 5740 B2 50 -
Frasnced agsess el under
Kk AR 455 16,282 - Lok 1% - -
Lisais el achgness X
custmees ot BN 1043 - g W el 1) 4388
Fwmients (o (i) 198% L ] Hos 5102 HT D i
Cthers - b 2 iR Bia 7 g 14 150
LA PP, S W o MO . Lot RN oL BT . ST . o
Lishillies
Diepords om benks s
ot Tremel ethfon 474% A5 - 8515 1A% - -
Plcedmerts Som barks and
it Trar midon % gt i A fam0 -
Frareil aeds 2ol undse
EpiIchens AT 40 ] i Ty 20 -
Diposs bom custmess FLIE T i HEEES MM Wi m
D socuritiee ol 1355 e ]| = = 1 0,000 6,700
Otfers - k] 4% 182115 1M 1LY -
Total hsbilties EAT i 250 F ok 3 s e R 90 T
Assat-Tability gap 1 5% 15306 1030 g s ok ki)
Méote
 EMecties nddrs! b moneecks the ato of inhewel imomafinparee to mearags intasst beanng astetSabiiees.
@ P doare and sdvances o cusiomens, the citegos "Lass then thee mordhe” icludas cverdus amounts {nal

of provisen for mnpanant losses) of AME 34425 milon a5 at 31 December 2004 (31 Decambar 2013 AME'
15620 millavy, Ovadoa amoumnts mpracond foars vy whioh the penopsd or infams? i cvdus one day oF mams

#  Invesiment incude finencal assats sf fair vakre fheoogh profit 'or loss, makshis-for-saly fnancel aseots, hald-o-
sty imesstrents ancl dieb ecuniar classfiad &0 reeeahlas.
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49 Risk Management |continued)
(b} Market risk (consnued)
Interest rate risk (continoed)
(i) Interest mte sensitivity analysis
Thie Group uses sarditity analysis o measure the impact of changes in interest rate on the
Group's net profit o loss and equity. As at 31 December 2014, sssuming other vanables
remain unchangsd, an incresse in estimated inferest rale of one hundred basis points will
cauzs the Group's net profit to decrease by BME 1,828 milllon (31 December 2013; AME
2,483 million), and equity to decreass by AME 4,749 million (31 December 2013 RME 5,253
millon); & decrease in estimated intersst rate of one hundred besis points wil cause the

Group's net profit to increase by AME 1,928 millon (31 Decamber 2013; BME 2488 milllon),
and equity to increase by BME 4,906 miion (31 Decamber 2013 AMB 5,428 milion),

The sensiiivity analysis above 5 based on a stalic interest rate risk profie of the Group's
aszats and Eabiliies. This aratsie measures only the impadt of changes in nterest rates within
one yesr, showing how annusiised net profit or loss and equity. would have: been - aftected
by repricing of the Group's assets and (iabiites within the one-year perod, The sensithity
analysis s based on the Tolowing assumptions:

= Indgrest rate movements at the end of the reporting petod apply to &l denivative and
noen-dervative inancial instruments of the Groug,

- Al the end of the reporting perod, an interest rate movement of one hundred basis
points & based on the assumption of interast rates movement over the next 12 months;

= Thera iz a parallel shift o the yvield cune with the changes n interest rates;
- There afe no olher changes 10 the assats and labilties portfolio;
= Other vanables (induding -exchande rates) remaln unchanged; and

-  The analvds does not take into’ account the effect of risk managemant measures taken
by the managsment.

Due to the adoption of the alorementioned sssumptions, the aclu® changes in the Group's
net profl or loss and equity caused by an increase or decreaze in interest rates might vary
from the estimated results of this sensimty analysis.
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49 Risk Management (continued)
(B} Market risk (comtinued)

Forelgn curmency risk

The Group's foresgn currency risk mainly arses from the forelgn curmency portfolio within the
Ireasury's proprietary investments, and other forelon curency exposures, The Group manages
foreign cunrency risk by spol -and ferward foreign exchange fransactions, swap transactions
and matching its forelgn cumency denominated assels with comesponding liatxlites in the same
clarencles,

The Group's curency exposures a3 al-the end of the reporting penod are as Tollows:

The Group
3 Decambe 2014
VB LS Dolars Cthors Totd
(FMB Bquivaien) (VB Equvaientl  |RVE Equivaend)
Agsals _
Cash and deposts with the cantrd bark 4t 4566 it AR5
Dhapensite: with banks and other )
frencial instibugons 20,415 11,154 8060 40,316
Placernonts wish banks and ather
firancial nstitugions 12340 B555 T 1273
Firencial azeete hald undler
recale BOTEENENES TRGREY - - pi- R
Loars and advances fo customers 1219500 48,080 a7e 1271430
Iweestrnents (ot &) 5B5 67 267 20 5688 544
Oithers 62012 1,025 4] 63,420
Towlwssets L Rew2S  TE004 wafet 210
Liakslities
Dhus to e confngl banks 30,040 - - 0,040
Dieposit: from Baris and ofer _ _
firancial institgore 506453 fiad &) 507 {RF
Flacsments from barks and other :
firancial instinigons 18516 15762 2568 .74
Frgncidl asscls sold under _
repurchass agreaments 5 T72 - - L B
Diepasits from cistomens 1691 16l Tri6 16414 1, 7E8, 37
Diebt sacarities Bsued 86,102 1451 2,083 BTG
Oithers 5433 1464 aTe Es7ri
Tolal Eabiities 2430074 96574 2187 2557 R
Nat position 207 A5 {20,570 {703 179 433
Off-balance shest cradit commitments 730,365 30500 3% Tz, 20
Darmvalive firencial reruments Habe () {37 247 2828 BEn (241)
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49 Risk Management |continued)
(b} Market risk (consnued)

238

Foreign currency risk (continoad)
The Group's cumency exposwres as at the end of the reporting periced are as follows (oontinued)

The Group
31 Docember 213
RE U5 Dotars Ol Total
(FME Equivalers)  (AMB Equivalent)  (FME Equivaiand
Assels
Cash and deposits wilh the ceniral bank 9533 3,558 552 2543
Depasits with barks and ofher
financial rettiors 48478 16,322 1853 67,153
Placamants with barks and o
financial rettulons 119,547 c 248 12429
Firsarcial assets hekd undey
resde agreemant 169,154 - i} 168,162
Loars and advances 1o CLstomens 1 (86 A58 52 B 2853 1142158
Irmestrnends ot ) 490 615 247 125 433057
Cthers a7 555 A BETS 106522
Total assets ) 20085 T7,B0% 1545 2415086
Lishiities
Diepasts from barks and
otter firancal insisutiors 435 458 203 21 438 504
Placarrands froen bards and
other frantdl instutions 29402 20676 i 50817
Firssncial assets 200 unider
repurchass agreemants 63,154 - - 63,164
Dlapeste from GuEtomens 1,538,001 £5,043 8204 1,605 278
Dabt securites Gsued al) 51 1271 425 42447
Others £4,25 753 - 61,924
Joulbabiftee = 0000 wee W Wam  aaedM
Net posatien 158 030 11,045 6041 153062
Off-balance sheat credd commitments 0T 151 41818 2068 Th2 538
Dervatie firancial msinoments Mote i) < iy 21852 B4 i
INepter
1l Ien ireduchs Arandal aseats af favr valea thvough prodt o s, satlabis-for-sale frdrcl aseeds, Bald-to-matdly

dnvesmants and debil secuntes clasefied as mcedabies,

# Desachs fnencal ingpumaenty mfacr the net notol amaovis of derfeatves.
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49 Risk Management (coriine)
(b} Market risk (continued)

Forelgn cummency risk [continued)

The Grouwp uses sencitivity analysls to measure the potential effect of changes in the Group's
exchanga rates on the Group's net profit of loss and enquity. As at 31 Decemnber 2014, assuming
other varables remain. unchanged, an appreciation of one hundred basis ponts in the LS doliar
agans! e AMB would incresse bolh the Group's net profil and equity by AMB 11 million (31
Decomber 2013 increase by RMB 30 milion} a depreciation of one hundred besis points in tha
US dodar against the AME would decrease both the Group's net proft and eguity by RMB 11
milicn (31 December 2013; decrease by AMB 30 milion).

The senstivity analysis mentionsd sbove is based on a stalic foreign exchangs exposire profis of
azsots and Eabifties and certain simpified assumptions:

—  The foreign exchange senzitiity is the gain ard loss recognised as a result of one hundred
baske pointz Buctuation in the foreign cumency exchange rates against RMB;

- The fluctuation of exchaenge rafes by one hundred basis points is based on the assumption of
exchandgs ratés movament over the nesd 12 months;

= The exchange rates against RME for the US dollars and HE dofars change in the same
direction smulfaneously. Due o the mmalenal proportion of the Group's tolal assels and
leabifities derominated in cumencies other than US dollars and HE dollars, other foreion
cumencies are comverted into LIS dollars In the: above sersitivity. analyss,

=  The foreign ecchange exposures caloulated include spot and forward forsign exchange
SposUres and swaps;

= Ofher vaiables (ncludng interest rates) rémain unchanged; and

- The analysis doss not take ine account the eflect of sk management measures taken by the
management,

Dus o the assumphtons adopted, actua changes in the Group's net profit or loss and equity
resulting from the noresss or decrsase In forsign exchange rates might vary friom the estimated
regults of this sensithity analysis.
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49 Risk Management [contnued
(c) Liquidity risk

240

Liuidity risk &= the ek that @ commercial bank iz unsble to obtain funds on a timely bags or
gbtain funds &t @ ressonsbls cost 1o meed repayment obligations or sustain s sssel business. This
risk exists even if & bank's solvency remans strong, 0 accordance with Bquicity policies, the Group
rmonitors the fulure cash flows and maintaing an appropriate levd of highly fguid assets

Tre Asset and Lisbdity Management Commitles (ALMC) s responsiole for- managng the Group's
overal lguidity risk. The ALMC, chaired by the President of the Bank, is responsible for the
formulation of he liquidity polices in accordance with régulatory réquirements and prudential
principles; Such polices inchide:

- Maintaining llguidiy at & stable and sufficient level, estabbshing integrated lquidity risk
management system; ensuring the mesling on a timedy basis of liquidity requirements and
the payment of assets; lishilifies, and off-balance shest business, whether under & normal
operating emdronment o & state of siress, balancing the effectivencss and security of funds in
an efficlent rmannes; and

- Making timely and reasonable adiustments 1o capital structure and scale in responee
to market chenges and business developments, pursuing profit masdmisation and cost
minimisation 10 a modest extent whie ensurirg appropriate liquidity; achieving the integration
of the security, quidity, and effectiveness of the Bank's funds.

The Planning ard Fnance Department is responsible for executing Eguidity risk management
policies. It is dso responsible for identitying, measuring, maonitonng and managng meadiunm-and
long-term working Capital on & regusr basis, and for formulating liguidity management strategies.
The Treasury Departent i responable for monitoning workdng capital on a dally basis and ensuring
e Bouidity of working capital mests management requirements besed on the kouicity sirategies
outlined above, Significant disbursement or portiolio changes must be reported 1o the ALMG on a
fimely basis,

A-substantiad portion of the Group's sssels are funded by deposils from amstomers. These deposis
from customens are widely diversified in terms of type and duration and represent a stable source
of funids.

The Group principaily uses liquidty gap analysis 10 measure liquicity ek, Scenario analysis and
stress testing ara also adopted to sszess the impact of liguidity risk,
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49 Risk Management (continued)

{c) Liquidity risk (contnued)

The following tables provide an aralysis of assels and habiites of the Group into redesant mmaturity
groupings based on the remaining penods 1o repayment af the end of the reporing panod:

The Group
31 Docmba 2014
it bt Feterem:
Bt Whn mimohind  Beeots oepr Mebn
hifile  mdmad  memeh  heemmhs ndmews milepn bewn ot
Ak
Corh s ke whh e

cerial bk 915 (ilaf] - - - - - 18
Depoed wih b and

kv rare it . 5 im 420 1 £ - i3
Phosamend wih bords sl

obwr Gl iifioes . L] B2 it AR 4m - R
Froril azel Beif oo
Losvs e s b _ _ _

Qs apn g B 06 - R 1 R R 1 ¥} |
st ) 30 i 930 LT . R (i3 O 1
it it} i} e a4 18 i 18t Bt

T N WE EUR e HS e oW TR
Linbiliges
[ i et b - - @ . o - - 0w
Dipoes hom benks and

b vl icfulivs . e 15 gLkl A e - BRI
Plasiersts fom birikcs and

abva frareel it . 2 A &% 6am - - i
Finrcial ssmeds sl undir

reufe e - 3 0 1o [#4] - - Mz
Dipoed fom astomars . A W% RN Wy e i TR
[k secanfes gl - - 14 048 i1 L] & BE
(thirs o in #an e 5 15 % L
Tolal Rdilfies - S o0 mam‘ el 05 e A
Longfebert) poedion LAk (i1 ¥ L] amane Llex e [0
Mot o of dakaie :

frenci fetunts - - A b 4130 I
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49 Risk Management |continued)
(e} Liquidity risk jcontinued)

Thia following tabies provide an analyvsis of assets and labilities of the Group into relevant. maturity
goupings based on he remaining perods o repayment &t the end of the reporting pencd: (Continusd)

The Group
3t Docember 2153
ictween Etaeen Eetaren
Hgeiptie Wik memmhad s ks mvpe Mo
hddnk  mdmnd  gesmh feeoocts  domesr od hewrs e o

Sty
(i o chpces wilh b

el e o ik . - - - S 1
Dot wh bk vt

oy Sereil et . TET B bl L1 R . AL
Flament wih beris and

o rercil it : - 2a MED fil. 255 i . Te25
Francl ot bedd nder

[ o i 1 B Hn Lo
o aned ke |

o ik ¥R A 1ag 9% k] L] i
Inecimns ) o 21 HE% 14E00 FTE ) e Loy
hay pak )| ) gL AL a2 & T

L L S L . S ... I

Liduldee
Cepoats fom berks and

ot ercil et TR R T3] ] ) B
Pl fom Berks and

ol drercil o H b Ha Fa] - ik
Frenced st st ke

yiguchiEs aaamnt; 3 458 2 FiaM . e
Cepoad o cisdarmers 3 EA1EE i D L k| i L
Cebt sinar e B - . By 25T LA .0 ox
has % 9207 Pl 25 %6 A £51 &1
Tol ket T dnkd M aMfe 2R ]
Lienigfor postim ELET N < sy 0 564 pi ik Fm 153062
Woired arcund of g

fPencl fegumenty : - ] W A L) 2 259

by Imvagrnant incuds francal sssety af fav vabe throvgh prolt o ks, svadebie-for-sale francie' ssoeds, bekd-to-rmatanly
avestrmants and deb! Secustes carofed as receecabiees
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49 Risk Management (coniinued)

{c) Liquidity risk (contnued)

The following tables provide an anabves of the confractual undiscounted cash flow of the financial
ligililies, loan commnments and oredit card commitments &l the end of the reparting penod

The Group
31 oot 204
(erizactipl bt e fstam: fetueen
Gy mEorkd  Bgeste Wi oohad  hemes oeprad Mmie
mant cahe  mdmnd  memh  Sweemots SR wEr Bepn fis e

Moer-destiatia el

kit
[ s e ol ks k1] G151 - 177 - il E -
Do fom berks and

b oo iflifios ST ar FEEE it ] {175 1.7 S8 s -
Paearents bom birks and '

v franel nsufioes HIM A | s e 178 -

wdrpuedee et BT B 3 1 .4 - -
Dipoes orm cadarers LEET 1% LI TET 20 EL0E Rl ]
Dbk st sl Hp0 L = T3 15 J0 SGH LT
{nher Srencil el b ] LA 0 s 7 ¥ 4 -
Todal e el

bt L L L] Lot ) HREE AR fn MK
Tervialiva fnencid Fabiifes
Dirition francl nsiument:

i el b g - 3 " 3 A =
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49 Risk Management |continued)
(e} Liquidity risk jcontinued)

The following fablés provide an analysis of the coniractual undiscounted cash flow of the non
dervative finance lisbiities, losn commitments and credil card commitments al the end of the

reporting peniod;
The Group
31 Decern 2013
Confeacial Eikwn ors Erdwom Batwenn:
(arig sl Feybb Whiv  mohind  teests oemamd Maebe
ET whiw  mdmed  oemeh  teemods  and s e e s s
Mon Juaivalie lepid
babedthers
Diepces bom bk and
ot frercil petildms LM AT i) k=) [ s 5% L1
Floements bom e and
ol el et ldons s S 4 S 4 14 1e45
wd e aga; B B 3 3 4 i : :
Doprdts hom custers: 1HRZT IEEME X80 L T W P a0
[t s fis B £ i . - LT 25 Hi e
O lronced e BEW0 BE L5 LT 080 150 1% -
T e darivaive Enncid
ks s LR i 4 A B2 S b LIKT ik
ez e o i
crocll canf cormilerts 11,16 L a0 A BiEE EA" 4 125

This anahysis of the non-dedvative financial llsbiites by contractisl undiscounted cash flow might
diverge from actual resulls.

244

356/380



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Hodey [Bvuuy FIOZ

49 Risk Management (coniinued)
{d) Operational risk

Operational risk refers to the rsk of losses associated with internal processes defidencies,
personnel mistakes and information system fallures, or impact from ofher extemal evants.

The Group establishes a framework of policies and procedures o identify, azcess, confrol,
manags and report operational sk The framework oovers &l business functions ranging from
corporate banking, retal banking, frading, comeorate finance, setllement, intermedany business,
asset management and al supporting functions, Induding human resource management, finendal
management, legal affairs, anti-money laundenng and administration management. The Key eements
of the framework: are listed as el

- Amuiileve operational fisk management framework with segregation of duties between front
and back offices under the leadership of senior management;

- A seres of operational risk managernent policies covering =l businesses on the batls of core
operational nisk mansgement policy:

= Asal of standard operational procedures coverng all products and sendces, which (&
practics, fraceable and can be re-pertormed, investiosted and remedied,

= Asenes of operationa sk management toods, Induding Risk Control Self-Assessment (ROSAL
ey Risk Indaw (KRR, Loss Event Collection and [T zystern moniterdng,

- An operaonal risk management culture, the core valuss of Be culture & that effective sk
management could create valus 1t i supponed with 2 team of operational fisk management
professionals across al branches, busnesses and functions;

- A0 emergency plan and a busingss continulty system desioned o deal wih emengent and
adverse circumstances, including public relation issies, natural deasters, |T system emors,
bank muns. robbenes, et

- An evalusiion system on the operational risk management as well as an inguiry and
disciplinary system on the non-compliance issues; and

- An independent risk assessment Famework based on the intemal audit and the compliance
e,
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50 Fair value

(@ Methods and assumptions for measurement of fair value

246

Thie Group adopts the follewing methods and assumptions when evakuating fair vakees;

Ll

i)

i)

Debt securities and equity investments

Thi fair values of debt securities and equity investments that are fraded in an sotive madket
are based on ther quoted market prices inoan active markel at the end of the reporing
petied. The fair values of unlisted equity investments are estimated using the appliicable price/
eaming ratios of comparable listed companies, sfter adustment for the specific arcumstances
of the issuers,

Receivables and other non-derivative financial assets

Far vaues are estimated as the present value of the future cash fiows, discounted st the
markat intarest rates at the end of the roating peniod.

Debt securities issued and other non-derivative financial liabilities

Far values of debit securfies izsued are based on their quoted market prices at the end of
the raporting perod, or the present value of estimated future cash Bowe. The lar valies of
other non-derivative firancial labiities are valued at the present value of estimated fulure cash
fliowrs, The discount rates are based on the marked interest rates at e end of the repoding
i

Derivative financial instruments

The fair values of foreign: currenay forward and awap contracts i detarmnined: by the differance
batween the present value of the fonward price and tha contraciud price at the end of the
reporting period, o is basad on gquoted marked pricas, The far values of interest rate swaps
are estimated a5 the preasent vaiue of estimated future cash flows. The visld curve is based
on the optimszed price betwean the broker's quoted price and Reuters' guoted price,
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50 Fair value [continued)

(b} Fair value measurement

() Financial assets

The Group's financial assets mainly consist of cash and deposits with the central bank,
receivebles with banks and other financial institutions, loans and advances 10 customens, and
investrments.

Deposls with the central bank and recavables with banks and other financial instiutions
are mostly priced at markel interest rates and due within one year. Accordingly, the camying
anounts approvmate the far values,

Loare and advances to customers and oot secunlies classfied a5 receivables are mosily
priced at floating rates close to the PBOC rates. Accordingly, the carrying amounts
approvimate the fair values.

HAsrallable-for-sale investments and held for trading investrents ane stated at fair value, The
CaTying amount and fair value of hedd=to-matunty irvestments and dabt securities classified as
receivables aro disclosed in Mole 23 and 24,

(i) Financial liabilities
The Group's financial liabliities mainly include payables to banks and other financial

institudlons, Snancial lisbilitles at e value through profit o loss, deposits from customens and
subcrdinated debis isued.

Fnanciad kabilities 1 far valus through proft or 1oss are stated 81 far valus in the statements
of financial position. The carying amount and fair value of debls securties Esued wa
disclozed in Note 38, The camying amounts of ofher fnancial Gebiities spproximate thelr fair
values,
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50 Fair value [cortinued)

(¢} Fair value hierarchy

248

Thie folbowing table presents the carning valiee of financal instruments messured at falr valle in the
statements of fnancial posttion sorces the thres levels of the far vaiue hisrarchy, The level in the
fair value hisrerchy within: which the far value messurement is categorised is detarmined on the
basiz of the |owest level input that ks significant 1o the fair value measurement in ity entirety. Theze
two types of inputs have created the Tollowing feer value hisrarchy:

Level 1: Quoted poces {unadjusted) in active markets for identical: assels or Esbidities

Leval 2 Inputs ofher than quoted prices incuded within Lewvel 1 that are observable: for assets
or lighilfies, efther direclly (e, a5 prices) or indrectly (e derved from prices) This
leved Tncludes bonds and a magorly of OTC derbvative contracts. Inpul parameters ke
ChinaBond interbank visd curves o UIBOR vield curves are sourced from ChinaBond,
Bicomberg and Shanghal Cleaning House.

Level 3 Inputs for assefs or fablities that are not based on obeenvable market data (uncbservalie
inputs). This level includes complicated denvative contracts and stnectured deposts with
one of more than one signficant unobeervable component.

This:hberarchy requires the use of cheanvainle open marked data whersver possible. The Group tnes
it best o consider redevant and cbaervable market prces in valuaticons.
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50 Fair value (ctinued)

{c) Fair value hierarchy fcontrued)

If there |s a reliable market quote for financa instrurments, the fer value of finandal instruments
iz based on quoted market prices. If & relable quated market price is not avalabls, the fair velue
of the financia insirements s estimated using valuation techniques. Valuation technicues- spplied
include reference to the fair value of ancther instrument that is substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analesis and option pricing models. The npots used in waluation technigues indude risk-
free and benchmarnk interest rates, crecit spreads and foreign exchange rates: Whens discounted
cash fiow anadysis k& used, estimated cash Bows are based on management’s best estimates and
the discount rate used i rafarancs to another instrument that s sibstantially the same.

The Group and the Bank

31 Deceamber 2044
Leved 4 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal

Assels
Finanicial assats al fair valive through

profit or loss
Halct for fracing
- cleinl Instruments - 4,190 - 4,150
Fnareciad sssets designated at far

value throuah peofit or loss = 15 172 1687
Positve fair value of dedvalives

— loeaion curmendcy devatives - 751 - 751

= interest rale dervatives - 201 30 33
Avalable-for-sale financial assets

- debil instruments - 138,249 - 138,240

— equity insinsments 8 - - &
Total 8 143.608 202 143,714
Liabilities

Deposils from customers

Structred deposits designated at ; )
falr value through profit o loss - - 155,456 155,456

hegathe falr value of darfuatives

- foreign currency derustives - E02 - 503
- friterest rale dedvatives - 257 21 278
Total - T80 166,477 158,237
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50 Fair value (corfnued)

(¢} Fair value hierarchy (confinued)
The Group and the Bank
3 December 2043

Lesrel 1 Leved 2 Lewed 3 Total

Assets
Financial assets &t fair valba through

Lrofit of loss
Hald for trading
- dabt instruments - 12266 - 12,256
Francl assels designated at far

vale through pro@l or loss - - £ad 234
Pozdvvs falr valle of derhatives
~ forergn Cumency Germvatives = p L - 8915
= interast rate dervatives - 878 e 8956
Available-for-sals financial assals
= dabt nstruments - 111,849 - 111,849
— equity instruments 1 = - 1
Total 1 125,859 310 126,210
Liabilities
Deposits Trom cusfomens
Structured deposits designated at far

value throtgh profit or loss - - 126,274 126,274
Megative fak vaiug of dedvalives
= foreign curency demathves - 1,570 - 1,570
~ interast rate dervatives - 0o =] g5
Total - 2,374 126,360 128,739

During the years ended 31 December 2044 and 31 December 2013, thefe wera. no signiticant
franelers bBetween Inctruments in Level 1 and Level 2
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The movemant durng the year ended 31 December 2014 in the balance of Level 3 fair value

measuraments is as folows:

The Group and the Bank

Fhescal
asuds
Dessignatic Moey
o bivae  Dewahe daalie Demetie
theugh Firancal Financal Finarcas
Frofi or ke Aels Tolel Lishilties Libilties Total
1 Jsrueey 2014 ] i 0 {6 - .o
Tootal gang o Do
In: peall o ks e (e cunent year 11 5 1]} 5 M o
Pucteses 4 10 L L = [
Seltierrents i) ] fiog B2 o ma
&1 Decaryber 2014 172 0 M HEES B} AT
Total gaing or losses for the year
inthuded in profd or loss lor assels
aae] liabilities held &l the end of
the mporting year 1 {15 (7] f H 8

The movernant during the yesr ended 31 December 2013 in the batence of Level 3 far value

messurements is a5 iolows:

The Group and the Bank

Farcad
ants
[essiprded M-
& i Véhe Deeiusl o darivalive [eiativg
thach Francil Firacid Firgreigd
Profi or ke Azl Totsl Liabilties Lighilties Tousd
1 ey 2013 K a7 2k 21T e 43.136)
Totad gare: or fosses:

In ool oo ks o 1he curmend year 0 ] 58 .55 )
Prurctecses L ke & {88 5000 - {124,500
Satfierments {46 %] {180} 41,906 u N8
31 Degerrber 2013 M 13 o] {136, 274) ) 1330
Total gaing or losses bor the year

imcluded in prolil or loss for assats

amd liabiitios hakd at the and of

the mperting year it (%) {55} .74 44 1,298

During the years ended 31 Decemnber 2014 and 2013, there were no significant transfers into: of

ot of Leved 3,
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50 Fair value (corfnued)

(d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Fnancial instruments valued with significant uncbservable inpuis are primanty certain structured
defivatives. These financial instruments are valued using cash flow discount modd. The models
nearporate various non-obsernvable sssumplions such as dscount rate and market rate volaliities.

As-at 31 December 2014, the carnying amount of financial instrument valued with significant
unobservable inpufs were immaterial, and the effects of changss in significant unobservable
assumplions 10 reasonably posshble dtemative assumplions were also mmatens,

51 Entrusted lending business

The Group provides enfristed lending business senices to govemment sgencies, coporstions and
incivickiads. Al estrusted |oans are funded by entrusted funds fram thess enfities and inchvidusls. The
Group does not lake &y credit n=k in relabon o these transachions. The Group acts as an agent 1o
hold and marage these assets and labdlities 2t the diraction of the entrustors and recsives fes income
for the services provided, The entrusted assels ane nol the assels of the Group and are not recognized
in the statements of Bhandal position,

The Group and the Bank
31 December 31 Decamber

2014 2ma
Entrusted loans BE.G43 a1 580
Entrusted funds 86,913 81,800
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52 Commitments and contingent liabilities

{(a) Credit commitments

The Group's oredit commitments take the form of approved loans with signed contracts, oredit
card imits, bank scoeptances, letters of craiit and fnands guaranises.

The contractual amounis of loans and redit card commitments represent the amounts should tha
contracts Do Ry drawn upon, The Group provides: finencis guarantess and letters of credit to
quarantes the perormance of customers 10 third parties. Acceplances comprise underiaking’s’ by
the Group o pay bl of exchange drawn on customers. The Group expects most scceptances 1o
be settled simultanecusly with the rambursement from the customers.

The Group and the Bank
31 Decamber 31 Doecember

2014 2013
Léan cenmiiments
= Orignal confraciisal maturity within one year T.BEg 8,804
- Ongna confractizal maturity more than one year (ncusive) 47544 27,721
Credi card commitments 5718 83,13

B e A e TP IOV See P U DRRRS Wlede 100,946

Acoeptances 473,965 489,998
Lettars of guaranines 62 459 51,974
Letters of cradt 104,238 129,381
Guarantess 185 361
Total Fr22en 752,508

The Group may be exposed (o credit mek in all the above credt businesses. Group managemant
periodically assesses the oredit rsk and mekes provision for any probable losses. As the fachifies
may expire withot baing drawn upon, the total of the contractual amounts shown above 15 not
reprasentative of axpected future cash cutBows

(b} Credit risk-weighted amount

The Group and the Bank

31 Decemiber 31 December
2014 b

Cred! rsk-walghted amount of credit commitrments 325,387 318,225

The credit sk weichited amount represent o the amount calculabed with relerence 1o the guedelines
izsued by the CERC The ntk weights are detémined in accordance with the aredt status of the
counferparties, the matunty profie and other factors. The risk wesghls: ranged from 096 1o 15059 for
credit commitmients.
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52 Commitments and contingent liabilities (contrued)

(¢} Operating lease commitments

Az at the end of the reporting pericd, the Group's future mirimum lease payments under non-
cancellatle cperating leases for properties ars as follows:
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The Group The Bank
31 December 31 Decamber 81 December 31 December
2014 2012 2014 2013
Within one yvear (nciussve) 1,064 1,712 1.962 1,712
After one year bt within
twio years [inciusiwe) 1,882 1,671 1,850 1671
After two years bud wathan ;
thres years finchusive) 1,755 1,510 1,753 1,810
After thees years but wathin
fivie yiars fnclusive) 2842 2776 2,838 2776
After five yesrs 3041 3128 3,035 3,128
Total 11,474 10, B85 11,433 10,695

(d) Capital commitments

Az ot the balance cheel dates, the Group's end Bank's authonsed capital commitrients are as

follows:
31 Decemine 31 December
2014 2013
Contracted for
- Purchase of property snd equipment 406 1,184
Approved but rot contracted for
= Purchase of property and equipment 740 £14
Total 1238 1.808

(2} Underwriting and redemption commitments

The Growp has no Unegpired commitments. for undenariting bonds a5 ot 31 December 2014,

A= an underwiting agent of the PRC govemment bonds, the Group has the responsbility o buy
back thosa bonds i prevously sold should the hodders decide 1o make an early redemption of the
bonds held. The redemption prce for 2 bond 2t any time before lts maluity date is based on the
coupon value phes any Interest unpald and acorued up to the redemption date. Accrued interasts
payable to the bond hoiders i calculsted in accordance with the reevant MOF and PBOC rulss.
The redemption price meay be different fom the fair value of similer finandcial Instruments traded at

the redemption date.
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52 Commitments and contingent liabilities [coninued)
fe) Underwriting and redemption commitments (continued)

The Group's redemption commitments are as follows:

31 December 3 Decambar
2014 2043

Redemption commiiments B.230 B.245

(i Forward assets purchase and sale commitments
The Group-and the. Bank has unerpired forward purchase and sale commitments as follows:

The Group and the Bank

31 Decomber 3 Decernber
2044 2043

Forward assets purchass and sale commitments 1,350 2,850

(g} Cutstanding litigations and disputes

As &t 31 Decamber 2014, the Group was the delendant in certain pending litigation and disputes
with gross dams of AME 447 millien (31 December 2013: RME 402 milion). Provisions (Mote
3%b) hewe besn made for the estimated losses of such ltigation based upon the: cpinfons- of the
Group's internal and external legal counsets. The Group comsiters thet the provisions made are
reasonabie and adecuiate

53 Subsequent Events

The profit sppropriation of the Bank was proposed in accordance with the resolution of the Bank's
board of directors mesting a5 disclosed In Mote 43

54 Comparative figures

Ceartain compasative Bgures have been adiusted to confomn with changes in presentations in current
Y.

255
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
13.90 13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78
12.05 11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39
12.94 12.34 12.65 15.80 17.23
12.31 12.33 13.69 16.74 19.47
100
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
16.66 16.90 17.78 17.81 19.25 19.78
16.41 16.56 16.90 17.27 18.36 19.06
16.49 16.71 17.43 17.52 18.91 19.44
100
20.13 2015 12

100
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Independent auditor's report

Independent auditor's report to the sharehol ders of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the Bank) and
its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 122 to 255, which comprise the consolidated and Bank
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, and the consolidated cash flows statement
for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsihility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirementsand plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, we considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the consolidated
financia statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policiesused and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and
of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince's Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

27 March 2015
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